Fole

JOINT COMMITTEE ON
GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE

Materials Distributed

August 20, 2002



) N T S WD I I D G T oW e AR a @Em

A B s e

Tuesday, July 16, 2002

3:00 - 4:00 p.m. Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Senate House
Tomblin, Chair Kiss, Chair
Chafin (absent) Amores (absent)
Craigo Mezzatesta (absent)
Sharpe Michael
Wooton Staton (absent)
Deem Hall (absent)
Sprouse Trump (absent)

President Tomblin, Cochair, presided.

1. Approval of Minutes,

Upon motion by Speaker Kiss , properly seconded and adopted, the minutes of the June 11,
2002, meeting were approved.

2. Parks and Recreation Subcommittee,

On behalf of the Subcommittee, Mr. John Homburg requested authorization and expense
reimbursement for members of the Subcommitiee to visit Twin Falls State Park, Little Beaver State
Park, Pipestem State Park and Bluestone State Park on July 21, 22 and 23, 2002.

Upon motion by Senator Craigo, properly seconded and adopted, this request was approved.
3. Metal Detectors.

At the request of the Committee, Mr. C. R. “Jay” Smithers, Deputy Director, Division of
Protective Services, artended the meeting to update members on the status of the installation of metal
detectors at the State Capitol Complex.

Upon motion by Senator Sharpe, properly seconded and adopted, discussion of metal

detectors was delayed until the September meeting.



4. Department of Health and Human Resources Monthly Reports.

Distributed to members of the Committee were the following: Medicaid Report for months
of April and May 2002; Welfare Reform Report for months of May and June 2002; and Colin
Anderson Center Reports for June and July 2002.

Mr. Paul Nusbaum, Secretary, Department of Health and Human Resources (DHHR),
updated the Committee on several areas in his department and responded to questions.

5. Lottery. Unemployment Compensation and Workers’ Compensation Status Reports.

Distributed to members of the Commitiee were the following: Lottery Operations report
for month ended May 2002; Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund report for month ended May
2002; and Workers® Compensation Trust Fund report for month ended April 2002. Attached with
each of these reports was an analysis prepared by legislative staff,

6. General Revenue Report.

Distributed to members was a report on the status of the staie’s general revenue as of June

30, 2002.

7. Public Employees Insurance Agency.

Mr. Tom Susman, Executive Director of the Public Employees Insurance Agency, distributed

the following information: (1) Balance Sheets, May 31, 2002 and 2001, Accrual Basis; (2) PEIA
Monthly Management Report, Total Claims, May 2002; (3) PEIA Monthly Management Report, Per
Capita Claims, May 2002; (4) PEIA Monthly Management Report, Per Capita Utilization, May
2002; (5) 2002 Express Scripts National Preferred Formulary

Mr. Susman updated members on several areas of his department and responded to

questions,



8. Workers’ Compensation Trust Fund Monthly Report.

Regarding the monthly Workers’ Compensation report distributed to members, Senator
Deem questioned how the deficit is affected when figures show that more cash is going out and less
is coming in.

Ms. Ellen Clark, the Legislature’s Budget Director, responded to this question by saying that
the deficit gets bigger.

President Tomblin requested that someone from Workers® Compensation be invited to the
September meeting.
0. Interim Meeting Dates.

The next interim meeting dates are August 18 - 20, in Wheeling, WV,

10. Metal Detectors.

Senator Sprouse moved that installation of metal detectors be delayed until the Committee
receives the status report from the Division of Protective Services at the September meeting.

Following discussion, Mr. Smithers reported that a contract for Metal Detectors was being
rebid by the Purchasing Division. He said there will be metal detectors for thethree public entrances
in the main Capitol Building (entrance near the Governor’s Office, West Wing handicap entrance,
entrance near the Attorney General’s Office), and entrances in Buildings 3 and 7.

Senator Sharpe moved the previous question. Upon voice vote the motion failed.

The meeting was adjourned.
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August 2002
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WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES

MEDICAL SERVICES TRUST FUND AND INTEREST REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF JUNE 2002

SFY 2002
TRANSFER DEPOSIT INTEREST & TRUST FUND
DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION (WITHDRAWAL) | DSH DEPOSITS BALANCE
PRINCIPAL {WITHDRAWAL)
07/01/01 DEPOSIT BEG. BAL. 5,358,862.34 5,358,862.34
07/01/01 WITHDRAWAL|  Elgiblity Expansion {108,171.34) 5,252,691.00
07/01/01 WTHDRAWAL|  Faclities DSH Match (1,455,834.00) 3,796,857.00
07/01/01 WITHDRAWAL|  Private DSH Backlog (323,846.00) 3,473,011.00
07/31/01 INTEREST Rate AT 4.92 % 17,080.17 3,490,001.17
08/01/01 DEPOSTT Facliies DSH Payment 9,577,580.50 13,067,671.67
08/01/01 WITHDRAWAL|  Faclites DSH Match {1,425,436.00) 11,642,235.87
08/31/01 INTEREST Rate AT 42 % 26,435.36 11,668,871.03
08/01/01 WITHDRAWAL|  Private DSH Backlog {3,290,917.00) 8,377,754.03
09/01/01 DEPOSIT DSH Cost Seftlement 284,388.00 8,662,142.03
09/30/01 INTEREST Rate AT4.2 % 33,171.86 8,605,313 .89
10/01/01 DEPOSIT Special Appropriation 366,667.00 9,067,980.89
10/31/01 INTEREST Rate AT 3.1 % 23,117.83 9,085,098.72
11/01/01 WITHDRAWAL| Facilties DSH Match (1,317,248.60) 7.767,850.12
11/01/01 WITHDRAWAL|  Private DSH Backlog {271,728.00) 7.498,122.12
11/01/01 DEPOSIT Spectal Appropriation 366,657.00 7,862,789.12
11/30/01 INTEREST Rate AT 3.1 % 21,000.58 7,883,879.70
12701101 DEPOSIT Faclites DSH Payment 5,326,517.50 13,210,387.20
12/01/01 WITHDRAWAL|  Match Drop (5.236,000.00) 7,074,39720
12/01/01 DEPOSIT Special Appropriation 366,667.00 8,341,064.20
12/01/01 WITHDRAWAL|  Private DSH Backlog (3,393,717.00) 4,947,347 20
12731401 INTEREST Rate AT3.1% 12,577.12 4,959,024.32
01/01/02 DEPOSIT Speclal Appropriation 600,000.00 5,550,924.32
01/01/02 DEPOSIT Faciiies DSH Payment 5,678,041.50 11,237,865.82
01/01/02 WITHDRAWAL|  Facilites DSH Match {1,404,180.00) 9,833,785.82
01/01/02 WITHDRAWAL|  Match Drop ' (2.618,000.00) 7,215,785.82
01/01/02 WITHDRAWAL|  Speclal Appropriation (1.00) 7,215,784.82
01/31/02 INTEREST Rate AT 2.7 % 12,34524 7,228,130.06
02/01/02 DEPOSIT Speclal Appropriation 600,000.00 7,828,130.06
02/28/02 INTEREST Rate AT 2.8 % 14,460.83 7,842,599 80
03/01/02 WITHDRAWAL|  Elgbitiy Expansion (385,506.00) 7.457,093.89
03/01/02 DEPOSIT Spectal Apprepriation 600,000.00 8,057,093.89
03/01/02 WITHDRAWAL|  Private DSH Backlog (227,313.00) 7,820,780.89
03/31/02 INTEREST Rate AT 2.2 % 14,710.30 7,844,491,19
04/01/02 DEPOSIT Special Appropriation 700,000.00 8.544,481.19
04/01/02 WITHDRAWAL|  Match Drop (2,618,000.00) 5,926,481.19
04/30/02 INTEREST Rate AT 2.1% 12,793,03 5,039,284.22
05/01/02 . | WITHDRAWAL[ Faclities DSH Match (961,071.40) 4,948212.82
05/01/02 WITHDRAWAL|  Elighlity Expansion (280,043.19) 4,668,169.63
05/01/02 WITHDRAWAL|  Private DSH Backlog (3,560.358.23) 1,108,811.40
05/01/02 DEPOSIT Special Appropriation 700,000.00 1,808,811.40
05/31/02 INTEREST Rate AT 2.1 % 9,209.80 1,818,021.20
06/01/02 WITHDRAWAL|  Faciiies DSH Payment 4,677,363.00 6,495,384 20
06/01/02 WITHDRAWAL|  Private DSH Backlog (258,499.98) 6,236,885.22
08/01/02 WITHDRAWAL|  Hosplce (203,825.31) 6.032,989.91
06/01/02 WITHDRAWAL|  Special Appropriation 700,000.00 6.732,980.91
06/30/02 INTEREST Rate AT 2.1% 7,987.58 6,740,977.49
TOTALS (18,032,285.87) 24,773.263.36 8,740,977.49
Page 3
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
MOUNTAIN HEALTH TRUST

June 2002
RECIPIENTS
HMO PAYMENT ENROLLED
THE HEALTH PLAN $2,917,198 31,861
CARELINK $1,491,421 16,328
TOTAL $4,408,619 48,189

ESTIMATED COMPOSITE ACTUARY RATE
(THE 95% RATE IS $92.08)

PERCENT ESTIMATED SAVINGS

AVERAGE

COST PER

RECIPIENT
$91.56
$91.34

$91.49

$96.92

5.61%

06/06/02
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Joint Committee on Government and Finance

August 2002

Department of Health and Human Resources

WELFARE REFORM REPORT




WV WORKS Caseload
2002
County January | February March April May June July
Barbour (01) 208 208 206 207 203 192 180
Borkeley (02) 415 422 441 453 445 420 402
Boone (03) 371 388 385 arn 341 324 328
Braxton (04) 149 163 151 151 122 117 121
Brooke (05) 106 110 107 90 85 83 80
Cabell (06) 705 700 695 714 . 665 633 646
Cathoun (07) 110 107 111 104 91 92 81
Clay (08) 115 109 114 107 106 100 103
Doddridge (09) 66 66 61 67 57 60 56
Fayette (10) 531 502 498 507 484 481 472
Gilmer (11) 55 55 58 60 54 o4 58
Grant (12) 44 40 37 36 36 37 44
Greenbrler (13) 167 169 169 161 141 136 129
Hampshire (14) 03 03 07 100 04 04 93
Hancock (15) ' 108 194 182 189 164 167 168
Hardy (16) 49 53 48 49 49 50 54
Harrison (17) 825 629 630 627 574 562 550
Jackson (18) 143 139 142 145 124 115 131

Page -1-
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Characteristics of the Current WV WORKS Caseload

v 4,431 Child Only Cases—parents are not In the home and children are living
with a relative, or parents are In the home, receive SSI and are exciuded from
the WV WORKS payment.

v’ 580 cases currently receiving WV WORKS recelved TANF In another state
before moving to West Virginla.

v" 120 cases in which the parents are excluded from the payment because they
were convicted of a drug related felony after August 22, 1988.

v 394 cases recelve Medicald but do not recelve Fo_od Stamps.
v 936 cases recelve Food Stamps but adults do not recelve Medicaid.

v 1,397 cases recelve the Marriage Incentive. The incentive was Increased to
$100 monthly effective July 1, 2000.

v 1,634 adults receiving WV WORKS are employed.

8102
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Type

Current WV
WORKS

Former WV
WORKS

Number of
Payments

Average
Payment

Total Amount

Professional License: When the cost of the licanse is
not paid by the employer or is not included In the cost of
a training course, and obtaining the license is part of the
course completion. $300 lifetime

$570

$435

10

$100

$1.005

Relocatlon; When there Is a verified offer of
employment, the family can be relocated to a different
state, a differant area of the state, or to the same area if
the move reduces fravel ime to one hour or less,
31,800 lifetime

$21,020

$16,817

a0

$1,2566

$37,637

Tools/Equipment: When needed for a verlfled offer of
employment or for speclalized tralning. $7,000 fifefime

$8,475

33,054

$261

$11,529

Transportation: Payments are made based on miles
traveled to employment or a work activity when therels a
cost involved. Publlc fransporiation Is reimbursed at
actual cost.

(2-40 miles-$5 day; 40+ -38} $200 month fimft

$248,462

$105,643

4,073

$87

$354,105

Vehlcle Insurance: Payment for vehicle insurance
premium, Does hot include vehicle insurance premium
for vehicles leased through WV WHEELS as vendor is
responsible for payment as part of the lease.

’ 3900 lifetime

$34,632

$9,825

172

$258

$44,357

DU offenses; Costs related to reinstatoment of driver's
license which have besn revoked due to substance
abuse, Includes DUI classes, licensea reinstatement fees,
new license, Ignition interiock system. Does not Include
fines, tteatment programs or tests for drug and alcohol
use. $500 Ifetime

$580

$0

$193

Total

$643,028

$203,461

5,485

$136

$746,489




Length of Time on Assistance
Number of Months Number of Cases
12 months or less 3,180
13-24 2,480
25-36 1,500
37-48 895
49-80 478
Total 8,533
Does not include child only cases.
8/2/02
Page -7-




August 5, 2002

WORKS Closures Due to Expiration of 60 Monihs

Montﬁ Number of Closures
12/01 108
1/02 40
2/02 23
3/02 29
4/02 21
5102 25
6/02 44
7/02 29
Total 319
Page -8«
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Colin Anderson Center
Summary Report — August 2002

The Colin Anderson Center (Center) was successfully closed on April 3, 1998. The
Department of Health and Human Resources (Department) has completed all
required monitoring for persons who [eft the Center.

Seventy-eight people were discharged from the Center into community settings in
West Virginia, and one person was discharged from Ruby Memorial Hospital to
Lakin Hospital. The individual who was discharged to Lakin Hospital expired four
months after admission.

Two people were discharged to out-of-state placements at the request of their legal
representatives. One of those individuals returned to West Virginia and resides at
Pinecrest Hospital at the request of their legal representative.

Twelve people have died (all due to natural causes) since being discharged from the
Center.

Therefore, sixty-six people continue to receive services and supports in West
Virginia communities. Twenty people receive rasidential services in an ICF/MR
facility. The ICF/MR facilities are between six and eight bed homes. Forty-six
people receive residential services through the Home and Community-Based MR/DD
Waiver Program. Home and Community-Based residential services are between
one and four bed homes.

All those discharged from the Center receive day habilitation services from day
programs, community-based day programs, volunteering, senior centers, supported
employment and compefitive employment.

Sixty-six people have had compliance clocks successfully completed. The
compliance clock is the list of services identified prior to discharge by Center staff
and community staff as needed services for the individual. Each compliance clock
service is required to complete eighteen consecutive months of service. Zero
compliance clocks remain active. The Department continues to monitor, on an
individual basis, those who were discharged from the Colin Anderson Center.




Colin Anderson Center
Summary Report - August 2002
Divislon of Developmental Disabllities
Bureau for Behavioral Health and Health Facllltles

Date of Closure: Aprll 3, 1998

Status Total
Number Discharged in Community Settings 78
Number Discharged In Medical Settings 1
Total Number of Individuals Discharged 79
Total Number of Individuals Deceased Since Discharge 12
(all due to natural causes)
Number In ICF/MR Group Homes (6-8 Beds) 20
Number in MR/DD Waiver Residences (1-4 beds) 46
Total Currently In Community Settings 66
Number of Individuals with Compliance Clocks* Closed 606
Number of Individuals with Compliance Clocks* Open 0
Total Number of Individuals with Compllance Clocks* 66

*A compliance clock Is a list of services an individual's treatment team Identified prior to
discharge as needed services for the individual. In order for a compliance clock to be
closed, all of the identified services must be provided for a period of eighteen consecutive

months. Zero compliance clocks remain active.
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MEMORANDUM

To: Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Honorable Senator Tomblin, Senate President
Honorable Delegate Robert Kiss, Speaker of the House

From: Ellen Clark, CPA@L/
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's QOffice

Date: August 16, 2002

Re: Review of West Virginia Lottery Financial Information
As of June 30, 2002Z2. (FY 2002)

We performed an analysis of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Retained Earnings for the year ended June 30,2002 from
monthly unaudited financial reports furnished to our cffice by
the West Virginia Lottery Commission. The results are as
follows:

Lottery Revenues:

Gross lottery revenues are receipts from on-line games, instant
games and videc lottery. These gross receipts were 42.17% ABOVE
the preceding fiscal year 2000-2001. This number does not
include commission and prize deductions. Gross profit for July-
June 2002 was $327,265,000.00; for the previous fiscal year, July
- June 2001 it was $205,976,000.00. Expressed as a percentage,
gross profit is 58.89% higher in 2001-2002 than in fiscal year
2000-2001.

Joink Committee on Govermument and Jinance



Net Income:

Net income for fiscal year ended June 30 2002 was
$317,398,000.00; the previous fiscal year it was $189,237,000.00
This 1s an increase of 67.73%.

Operating Transfers to the State of West Virginia:

A total of $ 317,398,000.00 has been accrued to the state of West
Virginia for fiscal year 2001-2002. This is on an accrual basis
and may not correspond to the actual cash transfers made during
the same time period. ( Amounts owed to the differenl accounts
according to the Lottery Act are calculated monthly and accrued
to the state; actual cash transfers are often made based upon
actual cash flow needs of the day-to-day operation of the
lottery.)

A schedule of cash transfers follows:
LOTTERY FUND

Bureau of Senior Services $ 38,361,000.00
Department of Education $ 34,737,000.00
Educational Broadcasting $ 2,600,000.00
Authority

Library Commission s 9,752,000.00
Higher Education-Central $ 39,679,000.00
Office

Tourism $ 12,7780,000.00
Department of Natural 3 6,593,000.00
Resources

Division of Culture and S 7,531,000.00
History

Department of Education and S 7,652,000.00
Arts

State Building Commission $ 9,848,000.00
School Building Authority $ 18,000,000.00
SUBRTOTAL BUDGETARY TRANSFERS $187,533,000.00




EXCESS LOTTERY FUND

General Revenue Fund

$49,000,000.00

Education Improvement Fund

5,500,000.00

WV Infrastructure Council Fund

18,765,000.00

Higher Education Improvement
Fund

7,506,000.00

State Park Improvement Fund 6,755,000.00

School Building Authority 18,765,000.00

TOTAL EXCESS LOTTERY FUND 106,291,000.00

Veterans Instant Ticket Fund 1,226,000.00

VIDEQ LOTTERY TRANSFERS:

Tourism Promotion Fund 516,842,000.00
Veterans Memorial Archives $100,000.00
John ¥. “Jack” Bennett Fund $20,000.00
Department of Administration $5,773,000.00
SUBTOTAL VIDEQO LOTTERY §22,735,000.00
TRANSFERS :

TOTAL TRANSFERS OF CASH *$317,785,000.00

* CASH BASIS

Actual accrual based accounting FY 2002: $317,398,000.00.

Reconciliation:

July 1, 2001

Accrued from FY 2001

Cash transfers Y 2002
July 1, 2002

Accrued from FY 2002

Total Distributions FY2002

{86,972,000.00)
317,785,000.00

85,000,0
317,398,000.00
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FAX: 304-358-3321

P.O. BOX 2067
CHARLESTON, WV 25327

Bob Wise John C. Musgrave
Govermnor Director

MEMORANDUM

TO: Joint Committee on Government and Finance

FROM: John C. Musgrave, Direcmr% a M/WZ%»A‘

RE: Monthly Report on Lottery Operations
Month Ending June 30, 2002

DATE: July 22, 2002

This report of the Lottery operations is provided pursuant to the State Lottery Act.

includes on-line, instant and video lottery sales, was $78,339,760 for the month of June.

Transfers of lottery revenue totaling $75,043,896 were made for the month of June to the designated state
agencies per House Bill 101, 102, Veterans’ Fund and the Racetrack Video Lottery Act (§29-22A-10). The
amount transferred to each agency is shown in Note 9 on page 13 of the attached financial statements.

The number of active lottery retailers as of June 30, 2002, was 1,596.

A listing of the names and amounts of prize winners has been provided to the Clerk of the Senate, the Clerk of the
House and Legislative Services.

If any member of the Committee has questions concerning the Lottery, please call me. Also if any members of the
Legislature wish to visit the Lottery offices, I would be pleased to show them our facilities and discuss the Lottery
with them.

JCM/jt
Attachment

pc. Honorable Bob Wise
Brian Kastick, Cabinet Secretary - Tax & Revenue
John Perdue, Treasurer
Glen B. Gainer 1T, Auditor
Members of the West Virginia Lottery Commission

' Financial statements of the Lottery for the month ending June 30, 2002 are attached. Lottery revenue, which

wwwwvlotterv.com
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AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS

WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF REYENUES, EXPENSES

FOR THE TWELVE MONTH PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2002

Lottery revennes
On-line games
Instant games
Racetrack video lottery
Limited video Ioftery

Direct Cosfs
Commissions

On-line games

Instant games
Racetrack video lottery
Limited video lottery

Prizes
On-line prizes
Instant prizes

Ticket Costs
Total Direct Costs

Gross profit
Operating expenses

Vendor fees and costs
Advertising and promotions
Wages end related benefits
Telecommunications
Contractusl and professional
Rental
Depreciation and amortization

Dep. & amortization to Donated capital

Other general expenses

Other Operaling Income

Operating Income

Nonoperating income{expense)
Investment income

Interest expense

Income before monoperating distributions

Nenoperating distributions to the State of West Virginia

Net income

Retained earnings, beginning of period
Retained earnings, end of petiod

(Expressed in Thousands)
CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE
2002 2001 2002 2001
$ 5744 § 5953 112,581 § 84,401
7,897 6,056 04,323 74,400
54,399 43,619 595,946 438,091
10,299 - 45,761 -
78,339 55,628 848,611 596,892
62 363 7,041 5268
494 378 5,896 4,650
25,850 28,499 354,763 286,275
7,065 - 31,392 -
33,771 29,240 399,092 296,193
3,075 3,025 56,194 42,291
5,379 4,143 63,986 50,838
8,454 7,168 120,180 93,129
270 145 2,074 1,594
42,495 36,553 521,346 390,916
35,844 19,075 327,265 205,976
544 526 8,189 6,398
412 469 7,821 6,979
494 316 3,618 2,544
220 (836) 3,519 2,093
{45) T2 1,74 1,502
47 31l 576 372
1,025 a7 1,659 501
(963) - (963) .
127 52 927 536
1,861 677 27,080 20,925
459 106 15,517 1,206
34,442 13,504 315,702 186,257
259 483 2,149 3,504
(33) (25) (453) (524)
226 458 1,696 2.980
34,668 18,962 317,398 189,237
34,663 18,962 317,398 189,237
250 250 250 250
250 % 250 250 3% 250

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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(151,245)

(2,191)

$

WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE TWELYVE MONTH PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
(Expressed In Thousands)
2002
Cash received from customers 838,882
Cash paid to employees (3,521)
Cash paid to suppliers (27,119)
Other operating cash payments {521,740)
Net cash provided by {used for) operating activifies 286,502
Cash flows from noncapital finaneing activities
Transfers to the State of West Virginia (317,785)
Deferred jackpot prize obligations and related interest paid (1,428)
Cash used in noncapital financing activities (319,213)
Cash flows from capital and related financing acitivities
Purchase of fixed assets (699)
Cash flows from investing activities
Maturities of investments held in trust 1,426
Investment earnings received 2217
Cash provided by investing activities 3,643
Increase {(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (29,767)
Cash and Cash Equivalents - beginning of period 101,966
72,199

Cash and Cash Equivalents - end of period

‘The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.

2001

594,954
(2,492)
(12,775)
(391,208)

(149,817)
1,428)

1,426
2,867

4,293

39,336

62,630
101,966

£
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WEST YIRGINIA LOTTERY
BALANCE SHEETS
(Expressed in Thousands)
Jome 30, June 30,
2002 2001
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 72,199 $ 101,966
Accounts receivable 33,363 8,118
Ticket Inventory 782 692
Other assets 972 1,169
Total current assets 107,316 111,945
Leasehold improvements and equipment 10,162 4,213
Less accamulated depreciation and amortization (3,966) (2,308)
6,196 1,905
Investments held in trust 5,581 6.568
Total assets $ _ 119,093 $ 120418
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Current liabilities
Accrued nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia $ 80,773 $ 86,972
Estimated prize claims 11,983 9,907
Accounts payable 3,181 1,532
Other accrued liabilites 13,573 15,737
Total current liabilities 109,510 114,148
Deferred jackpot prize obligations 5,045 6,020
Fund equity
Donated Capital 4,288 -
Retained earnings 250 250
Total fund equity 4,538 250
Total liabilities and fund equity $ 119,093 ¢ 120,418

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. LEGISLATIVE ENACTMENT

The West Virginia Lottery (Lottery) was established by the State Lottery Act (Act) passed Apml 13,
1985, which created a special fund in the State Treasury designated as the “State Lottery Fund,” a
component unit of the State of West Virginia. The purpose of the Act was to establish and implement a
state-operated lottery under the supervision of a state lottery commission (Commission) and a director.
The Comrmission, consisting of seven members, and the Director are appointed by the Governor. Under
the Act, the Commission has certain powers and the duty to establish rules for conducting games, to
select the type and number of gaming systems or games and to enter info contracts and agreements, and
to do all acts necessary or incidental to the performance of its duties and exercise of its power and duty
to operate the Lottery in a highly efficient manner. The Act provides that a minimum annual average of
45 percent of the gross amount received from each lottery shall be allocated for prizes and provides for
certain limitations on expenses necessary for operation and administration of the Lottery. To the extent
available, remaining net profits are to be transferred to the State of West Virginia. As the State is able to
impose its will over the Lottery, the Lottery is considered a component unit of the State and its financial
statements are discretely presented in the comprehensive annual financial report of the State.

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A summary of the significant accounting policies of the Lottery is presented below. These policies were
applied on a basis consistent with that of the preceding year.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION — The West Virginia Lottery is a component unit of the State of West
Virginia, and is accounted for as a proprietary type enterprise fund. In accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, the financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting
which requires recognition of revenue when eamed and expenses when incurred. As permitted by
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 20, “Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other Govermmental Entities that Use Proprietary Fund
Accouniing,” the Lottery has elected not to adopt Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
statements and interpretations issued aftex November 30, 1989 unless the GASB specifically adopts such
FASB statements or interpretations.

USE OF ESTIMATES — The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make certain
estimates and develop assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
related notes to financial statements, Actual results could differ from management’s estimates.

LOTTERY GAME ORERATIONS — The West Virginia Lottery derives its revenues from three basic types
of lottery games: instant, on-line, and video type games. The Lotiery develops multiple game themes
and prize structures to comply with its enabling legislation, including aggregate annual minimum prize
provisions. Retailers and bonded agents comprised principally of grocery and convenience stores serve
as the primary distribution channel for instant and on-line lottery sales to the general public.

Revenue from instant games is recognized when game tickets are sold to the retailers, and the related
prize expenseis recorded based on the specific game prize structure. Instant ticket sales and related

6



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

prfzes do not include the value of free plays issued for the purpose of increasing the odds of winning a
prize.

Sales of on-line lottery tickets are made by licensed agents to the public with the use of computerized
terminals. On-line games include POWERBALL, a multj-state “jackpot” game, HOT LOTTO, a multi-
state “lotto” game, Cash25 “lotto” game, Daily 3 and 4 “numbers” games, and Travel, a daily “keno”

game. Revenue is recognized when the agent sells the tickets to the public. Prize expense is recognized
on the basis of actual drawing results.

Commissions are paid to instant game retailers and on-line agents at the rate of six and one quarter
percent of gross sales. A portion of the commission not to exceed one and one quarter percent of gross
sales may be paid from unclaimed prize moneys. The amount paid from unclaimed prize moneys is
credited against prize costs. In addition, retailers and agents are paid limited bonus incentives that
include prize shares on winning tickets they sold and a ticket cashing bonus on winning tickets they
cash. On a weekly basis, retailers and agents must remit amounts due to the Lottery. Retailers may not
be able to order additional instant tickets if payment has not been made for the previous billing period,
while an agent’s on-line terminal may be rendered inactive if payment is not received each week. No
one retailer or agent accounts for a significant amount of the Lottery's sales or accounts receivable.

Historically credit losses have been nominal and no allowance for doubtful accounts receivable is
considered necessary.

Racetrack video lottery is a self-activated video version of lottery games. The keyboard operated games
allow a player to place bets for the chance to be awarded credits which can either be redeemed for cash
or be replayed as additional bets. The coin operated games allow a player to use coins or tokens to place
bets for the chance to receive coin or token awards which may be redeemed for cash or used for replay
in the coin operated games. The video lottery gares’ prize structures are designed to award prizes, or
credits, at a stipulated rate of total bets played, and prize expense is netted against total video credits
played. ‘The Lottery recognizes as video lottery revenue “gross terminal income™ equivalent to all
wagers, net of related prizes. Amounts required by statute to be paid to the private and local government
entifies are reported as commissions.

Racetrack video lottery legislation has established specific requirements for video lottery and imposed
certain restrictions limiting the licensing for operation of video lottery games to horse and dog
racetracks in West Virginia, subject to local county elections permitting the same. The legislation
further stipulates the distribution of revenues from video lottery games, and requires any licensed
racetrack to be responsible for acquiring the necessary equipment and bearing the risk associated with
the costs of operating and marketing the games.

The Lottery has contracted with a private vendor to manufacture, distribute and provide data processing
support for instant and on-line lottery games. Under the terms of the agreement the Lottery pays a
percentage of gross revenues for the processing and maintenance of the games.



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — Cash and cash equivalents consist of interest-earning deposits with
the West Virginia Investment Management Board (IMB) and are recorded at fair value.

INVENTORY ~ Inventory consists of instant game tickets available for sale to approved Lottery retailers
and are carried at cost.

OTHER ASSETS — Other assets consist primarily of deposits restricted for payment of certain Multi-State
Lottery Association activities, and promotional items for which re-sale is not intended.

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS AND EQUIPMENT — The Lottery leases, under a cancelable operating
lease, its office and warehouse facilities. A portion of these facilities are subleased to the Lottery’s
game vendors. The Lottery also leases various office equipment under agreements considered to be
cancelable operating leases. Rental expense for the twelve months ended June 30, 2002 and June 30,
2001 approximated $576,153 and $372,689, respectively. Sublease rental income for the twelve months
ended June 30, 2002 and June 30, 2001 approximated $103,728 and $103,563, respectively.

Leasehold improvements and purchased equipment, comprised principally of office furnishings and
equipment necessary to administer lottery games, are carried at cosL. Depreciation is computed by the
straight-line method using three to ten year lives.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES — The Lottery has accrued $501,000 and $404,000 for fiscal years 2002 and
2001, respectively, for estimated obligations that may arise in connection with compensated absences
for vacation and sick leave at the current rate of employee pay. Employees fully vest in ail earned but
unused vacation. In accordance with State personnel policies, employees vest in unused sick Jeave only
upon retirement, at which time such unused leave can be converted into employer paid premiums for
post-retirement health care coverage or additional periods of credited service for purposes of
determining retirement benefits.

NOTE 3. ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENT

In June 1999, the GASB issued Statement No. 34, “Basic Financial Statements — and Management's
Discussion and Analysis — for State and Local Governments”. This statement establishes financial
reporting standards for state and local governments by revising the basic financial statement
requirements and also requiring a management’s discussion and analysis to introduce the basic financial
statements and to provide an analytical overview of the.entity’s financial activilies. The Lottery intends
to adopt the provisions of this statement for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2002, which is consistent
with the State of West Virginia’s planned adoption period. Because the Lottery is an enterprise fund, the
adoption of GASB Statement No. 34 is not expected to have a material effect on the financial
statements.



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4. LEGISLATIVE ENACTMENT

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001 the West Virginia Legislature approved House Bill 102,
which included the Limited Video Lottery Act. Under this bill, up to 9,000 video lottery terminals will
be placed in limited licensed retailer areas restricted for adult amusement, These licensed retailers must
hold a qualifying permit for the sale on premises of alcohol or non-intoxicating beer, The Lottery has
been charged with the administration, monitoring and regulation of these machines. The addition of
these responsibilities in future years is expected to generate a substantial increase in video lottery
revenues and related expenses, including commission, personnel and administrative.

House Bill 102 also contains language that changes, for fiscal years beginning on or after July 1, 2001,
the State’s share of racetrack video lottery revenue as well as the distribution percentage paid to
racetracks and one other private entity associated with the racing industry (See Note 7) after the net
terrminal income benchmark amount for fiscal year ending June 30, 2001 has been met.

NOTE 5. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

A summary of the amount on deposit with the West Virginia Investment Management Board (IMB)
follows (in thousands):

June 30, 2002 June 30, 2001
Amount on deposit with the IMB $72,199 $101,966

The deposits with the IMB are part of the State of West Virginia’s consolidated investment cash
liquidity pool and are not separately identifiable as to specific types of securities. Investment income is
pro-rated to the Lottery at rates specified by the IMB based on the balance of the deposits maintained

in relation to the total deposits of all state agencies participating in the pool. Such funds are available to
the Lottery with overnight notice.

NOTE 6. PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY

The Lottery is a member of the Multi-State Lottery (MUSL), which operates the semi-weekly
POWERBALL jackpot lotto game and HOT LOTTO game, on behalf of participating state lotteries.
Each MUSL member sells game tickets through its agents and makes weekly wire transfers to the
MUSL in an amount equivalent to the total prize pool! less the amount of prizes won in each state.
Lesser prizes are paid directly to the winners by each member lottery The prize pool for POWERBALL
and HOT LOTTO is 50% of each drawing period’s sales, with minimum jackpot levels.

Revenues derived from the Lottery’s participation in the MUSL, POWERBALL jackpot game for the
month and year-to-date periods ended June 30, 2002 were $2,791,612 and $75,911,123 while related
prize costs for the same periods were $1,485,694 and $37,945,799.



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6. PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY (continued)

Revenues derived from the Lottery's participation in the HOT LLOTTO game for the month and year-to-
date periods ended June 30, 2002 were $305,199 and $892,325 while related prize costs for the same
periods were $163,413 and $446,165.

MUSL places 2% of each POWERBALL drawing period’s sales in separate prize reserve funds that
serve as a contingency reserve to protect the respective MUSL Product Groups from unforeseen prize
liabilities. Currently, the MUSL Board of Directors has placed a $52,000,000 limit on the
POWERBALL prize reserve fund. These funds can only be used at the discretion of the respective
MUSL Product Group. Once the prize reserve funds exceed the designated limit, the excess becomes
part of that particular prize pool. Prize reserve fund monies are refundable to MUSL Product Group
members if the MUSL disbands or, after one year, if 2 member leaves the MUSL. At June 30, 2002 the
POWERBALL prize reserve funds had a balance of $77,000,000 of which the Lottery’s share was
$2,079,140. The Lottery has charged amounts placed into the prize reserve funds to prize costs as the
related sales have occurred.

NOTE 7. RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY

The Racetrack Video Lottery legislation stipulates that sixty-six percent (66%) of racetrack video lottery
revenues, net of prizes (gross terminal income) and lottery administrative costs (such costs limited to 4%
of revenues), shall be allocated, in lieu of commissions, to: the racetracks (47%); other private entities
associated with the racing industry (17%); and the local county governments (2%). The remaining
income (34% of gross tenminal revenues less administrative costs) from racetrack video lottery shall be
made available for transfers to the State as specified in the Racetrack Video Lottery Act or subsequent
State budget, as described in the Note 9 titled “Nonoperating Distributions to the State of West
Virginia."

The Racetrack Video Lottery Act was amended in 1999 and requires for fiscal years beginning July 1,
1999 the local county government share (2%) be split 50-50 with incorporated municipalities for certain
tracks after the effected tracks have met their fiscal year 1999 net terminal revenue benchmark.

The Racetrack Video Lottery Act was further also amended in 2001 and requires for fiscal years
beginning on or after July 1, 2001 that each tracks share be reduced to 42% and the regular purse fund to
8% after each tracks net terminal revenue has reached the fiscal year 2001 net terminal revenue
benchmark. In addition, after the fiscal year 2001 benchmark is met, the 4% for administrative costs is to
be transferred to the excess lottery revenue fund; a 10% surcharge is deducted (58% will be transferred
to the stale excess lottery revenue fund and 42% will be held by the Lottery in a separate capital
reinvestment fund) from gross terminal revenue. Amounts from the capital reinvestment fund may be
distributed to each racetrack if qualifying expenditures are made within the statutory timeframe;
otherwise amounts accumulated in the fund revert to the state excess lottery revenue fund. A summary
of racetrack video lottery revenues for the month ended June 30, 2002 and year-to-date follows (in
thousands):

10
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 7. RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)

Current  Month Year- to -Date

2002 2001 2002 2001
Total credits played $633,117 $511,422 $6,962,001 $5,140,616
Credits (prizes) won (578,718) (467,803) (6,366,055} (4,702,526)
Gross terminal income $54,399 $43,619 $595,946 $438.090
Actual Administrative costs 15,812 (439) (5,848) (4,340)
Net Terminal Income $70,211 $43,180 $590,098 $433,750
Less distribution to agents (25,851) (28.499) (354,763} {286,275)
Racetrack video Jottery revenues $44,360 $14,681 $235,335 3147475

A summary of video lottery revenues accrued or deferred for certain state funds to conform with the

legislation follows (in thousands):

Lottery Fund

Excess Lottery Fund

Capital Reinvestment Fund

Tourism Promotion Fund

Velerans Memorial Archives

John F."Jack” Bennett Fund

Department of Administration
Totel transfers

NOTE 8. LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY

une 2

40,287
2,193
1,410

Year-to Date

$130,125
77,069
5,811
16,748
100

20

5,462

$44,360

$235,335

The Limited Video Lottery legislation stipulates that two percent (2%) of gross terminal income be
deposited into the state lottery fund for administrative costs. Then, thirty percent (30%) of gross profits
are to be transferred to the excess lottery fund, The remaining 70% of gross profit is paid to retailers
and/or operators as prescribed in the Act, these amounts are recorded as limited video lottery
commissions in the financial statements. A summary of limited video lottery revenues for the month
ended June 30, 2002 and year-to-date follows (in thousands):
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WEST YIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 8. LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)

Current Month Year-to-Date
Total credits played 119,208 $504,739
Credits (prizes) won (108,909) (458,979)
Gross terminal income $10,299 $45,760
Administrative costs (206) Y15
Gross Profit $10,093 $44,845
Commissions (7,065) (31,392)
Limited video lottery revenues $3,028 $13,453

NOTE 9. NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

As required under its enabling legislation, retained earnings of the Lottery may not exceed $250,000.
Therefore, the Lottery periodically transfers surplus funds, exclusive of amounts derived from racetrack
video lottery, to the State of West Virginia in accordance with the legislation. For the year ending June
30, 2002 the State Legislature budgeted $186,562,158 of esimated profits of the Lottery for
distributions to designated special revenue accounts of the State of West Virginia. The enabling
legislation specifies that required payments to the West Virginia State Building Commission and School
Building Authority for debt service have priority for payment in instances when estimated profits are not
sufficient to provide for payment of all budgeted distributions. During the month ended June 30, 2002
the Lottery made such distributions and accrued additional distributions of $32,787,595. The Lottery
does not have a legally adopted annual budget.

Since the enactment of the Racetrack Video Lottery Act, the Lotiery is also statutorily required to
distribute income from racetrack video lottery operations as described in Note 7. As of June 30, 2002
the Lottery accrued additional distributions relating to racetrack video lottery operations of $502,875.

The Racetrack Video Lottery Act stipulates that video lottery revenue will be distributed as follows:
Lottery Fund distributions as specified in the State budget (30%); Tourism Promotion Fund (3%); and
the Veterans Memorial Fund, the Veterans Memorial Archives, the John F. “Jack™ Bennett Fund, or the
Department of Administration (1%). A summary of the cash distributions made to certain state agencies
to conform with the legislation follows (in thousands):

12
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 9. NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

(continued)

BUDGETARY DISTRIBUTIONS

Lottery Fund:

Burean of Senior Services
Department of Education
Educational Broadcasting Authority
Library Commission
Higher Education-Central Office
Tourism
Natural Resources
Division of Culture & History
Department of Education & Arts
Building Commission
School Building Authority

Total Lottery Fund

Excess Lottery Fund:
General Revenue Fund
Education Improvement Fund
WYV Infrastructure Council Fund
Higher Education Improvement Fund
State Park Improvement Fund
School Building Authority

Total Excess Lottery Fund

Total Budgetary distributions:
Veterans Instant Ticket Fund

Racetrack Video Lottery distributions:
Tourism Promotion Fund
Veterans Memorial Archives
John F. “Jack” Bennett Fund
Department of Administration

Total
Total nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia (cash basis)

Accrued nonoperating distributions, beginning

Accrued nonoperating distributions, end

Total nonoperating distributions to the State of

West Virginia

June 30, 2002

$

(90)
90

Year-to-Date

$38.361
34,137
2,600
0,752
39,679
12,780
6,593
7.531
7.652
0.848
18.000

15,882
5,500
18,765
7,506
6,755
18,765

$73,173

$187,533

49,000
5,500
18,765
7,506
6,755
18,765

$106,291

373,173

$128

1,308

435

$293,824

$1,226

16,842
100
20
5,773

1,743

22,735

75,044

(126,961)
86,585

317,785

(86,972)
86,585

$34,668

$317,398




WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 10. DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST

Prior to becoming a member of the Multi-State Lottery in 1988, the prize structure of certain games
operated solely by the Lottery included jackpot prizes. The Lottery, at its discretion, could choose to
award such prizes in the form of either a lump sum payment or in equal installments over a period of 10
or 20 years, through June 30, 2002, the Lottery has awarded twenty-one deferred jackpot prizes totaling
approximately $28,868,786. Deferred prize awards were recognized as prize liabilities equivalent to the
present value of future prize payments discounted at interest rates for government securities in effect on
the date prizes were won. The imputed interest portion of the deferred prize awards is calculated using
the effective interest method at rates ranging from 7.11% to 9.13%. A summary of the present value of
the remaining obligations for deferred jackpot prize awards follows (in thousands:

June 30, 2002 June 30, 2001
Present value of deferred prize award obligations:
Discounted obligations cutstanding $4,844 $5,784
Imputed interest accrued __ 201 _236
Total Deferred Jackpot Prize Award Obligations $5.045 $6.020

The Lottery has purchased long-term investments consisting principally of zero coupon government
securities to fund deferred jackpot prize award obligations. Such investments are maintained in a
separate trust fund administered by the West Virginia Investment Management Board on behalf of the
Lottery and the jackpot prize winners, with investment maturities approximating deferred prize
obligation installment dates. Investments are carried at fair value determined by quoted market prices
for the specific obligation or for similar obligations. Changes in fair value are included es part of
investment income. In accordance with Statement No. 3 of the Government Accounting Standards
Board, these investments are classified as to level of risk in Category 1, which includes investments that
are insured or registered, or for which the securities are held by the State or its agent in the State's name.

NOTE 11. RETIREMENT BENEFITS

All full-time Lottery employees are eligible to participate in the State of West Virginia Public
Employees’ Retirement System (PERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement
system. The PERS is one of several plans administered by the West Virginia Consolidated Public
Retirement (CPRB) under the direction of its Board of Trustees, which consists of the Governor, State
Auditor, State Treasurer, Secretary of the Department of Administration, and nine members appointed
by the Governor. CPRB prepares separately issued {inancial staternents covering all retirement systems
it administers, which can be obtained from Consolidated Public Retirement Board, Building 5, Room
1000, State Capitol Complex, Charleston, West Virginia 25305-0720.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 11. RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

Employees who retire at or after age sixty with five or more years of contributory service or who retire
at or after age fifty-five and have completed twenty-five years of credited service are eligible for
retirement benefits as established by state statute. Retirement benefits are payable monthly for life, in
the form of a siraight-line annuity equal to two percent of the employee’s final average salary,
multiplied by the number of years of the employee’s credited service at the time of retirement.

Covered employees are required to contribute 4.5% of their salary to the PERS. The Lottery is required
to contribute 9.5% of covered employees’ salaries to the PERS. The required employee and employer
contribution percentages have been established and changed from time to time by action of the State
Legislature. The required contributions are actuarially determined; however actuarial valuations are
performed to assist the Legislature in determining appropriate vaiues. The Lottery and employees
contributions, for the period ending June 30, 2002 are as follows (in thousands) :

June 30, 2002 Year-to Date
Lottery contributions (9.5%) $26 $244
Employee contributions (4.5%) 11 116
Total contributions $37 3360

NOTE 12. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Lottery is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, or damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Lottery participates in
several risk management programs administered by the State of West Virginia. Each of these risk pools
have issued separate audited financial reports on its operations. Those reports include the required
supplementary information concerning the reconciliation of claims liabilities by type of contract and ten-
year claim development information. Complete financial statements of the individual insurance
enterprise funds can be obtained directly from their respective administrative offices.

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION FUND (WCE)

West Virginia operates an exclusive state-managed Workers' Compensation Insurance Fund (WCE),
which means that private insurance companies cannot offer coverage to employers. In accordance with
Chapter 23 of the Workers’ Compensation Law (the Law), generally, every employer who has a payroll
must have coverage except for employers in the agricultural industry with five or fewer employees,
volunteer organizations, domestic workers and employers qualifying for territorial coverage. WCF's
general objective is to provide a prompt and equitable system for compensation for injury sustained in
the course of and growing out of employment. West Virginia Code §21A-3 established the
Compensation Programs Performance Council (the Performance Council) to oversee the unemployment
compensation system and the workers’ compensation system. The Performance Council is responsible
for recommending legislation and establishing regulations designed to ensure the effective
administration and financial viability of WCF; approval of base premium rates and analyzing
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 12. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

opportunities for internal operational improvements. The WCF risk pool retains all risk related to the
compensation of injured employees under the program.

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ INSURANCE AGENCY (PEIA)

The Lottery participates in the Public Employees’ Insurance Agency which provides an empioyee
benefit insurance program to employees. PEIA was established by the State of West Virginia for State
agencies, institutions of higher educations, Boards of Education and component uniis of the State. In
addition, Jocal governmental entities and certain charitable and public service organizations may request
to be covered by PEIA. PEIA provides a base employee benefit insurance program which includes
hospital, surgical, major medical, prescription drug and basic life and accidental death. Underwriting
and rate setiing policies are established by PEIA. The cost of all coverage as determined by PEIA shall
be paid by the participants. Premiums are established by PEIA and are paid monthly, and are dependent
upon, among other things, coverage required, number of dependents, state vs. non state employees and
active employees vs, retired employees. Coverage under these programs is limited to $1 million lifetime
for health and $10,000 of life insurance coverage.

The PEIA risk pool retains all risks for the health and prescription features of its indemnity plan. PEIA
has fully transferred the risks of coverage to the Managed Care Organization (MCO) Plan to the plan
provider, and has transferred the risks of the life insurance coverage (o a third party insurer. PEIA
presently charges equivalent premiums for participants in either the indemnity plan or the MCO Plan.
Altogether, PEIA insures approximately 205,000 individuals, jncluding participants and dependents.

BOARD OF RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT (BRIM)

The Lottery participates in the West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management (BRIM), a
common risk pool currently operating as a common risk management and insurance program for all
State agencies, component units, and other local governmental agencies who wish to participate. The
Lottery pays an annual premium to BRIM for its general insurance coverage. Fund underwriting and
rate setting policies are established by BRIM. The cost of all coverage as determined by BRIM shall be
paid by the participants. The BRIM risk pool retains the risk of the first $1 million per property event
and purchases excess insurance on losses above that level. Excess coverage, through an outside insurer,
under this program is limited to $200 million per event, subject to limits on certain property. BRIM has
$1 million per occurrence coverage maximum on all third-party liability claims.

16
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Office of the Logilative Fudlsr
Budgel Doisisn
Building 1, Rooe 33.2-Otkst Wing
1900 Kanawha Blod. Last
Charlestan, WY 25305-0590
To: Honorable Earl Ray Tomblin, Senate President

Honorable Rebert Kiss, Speaker of the House
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government

and Finance

From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A.Q}L’
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: August 14, 2002

Re: West Virginia Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

We have reviewed the monthly reports of the Unemployment

Compensation Trust Fund we received from the Bureau of Employment

Programs.

For the fiscal year 2001-2002, the trust fund cash flow was as

follows:

Trust Fund Beginning Cash Balance 7-1~-2001

$237,250,143.78

Receipts July 1, 2001 thro June 30, 2002

$209,216,934.87

Disbursements July 1 thro June 30, 2002

$166,076,079.80

Balance June 30, 2002

$280,390,998.85

(This balance is $ 43,140,855.07 higher than at same time

period in the last fiscal year.)

Joiiit Comunitlee on Qovernment and Finance




ITEMS OF NOTE:
Regular benefits paid for July - June 2002 are
$33,417,358.08 HIGHER than the preceding July - June 2Q01.

Receipts are $ 50,895,293.72 HIGHER than the previous July- June
2001. Overall disbursements are $34,174,546.49 HIGHER than July
- June 2001.

UNEMPLCYMENT RATES:

West Virginia’s unemployment rate for the month of July 2002 was
6.0 percent. National unadjusted unemployment rate was 6.0
percent. Seasonally adjusted unemployment rates were 6.2 percent
for West Virginia and 5.9 percent nationally.

During the past year (since July 2001) West Virginia’s economy
has declined by 9,500 jobs. The gains were 1,100 jobs in
services. Losses include 3,900 in manufacturing, 1,000 in trade,
2,100 in government, 500 in transportation and public utilities,
2,700 in mining, 300 in finance, insurance and real estate and
100 in construction.



FINANCIAL CONDITION OF THE UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION TRUST FUND
MONTHLY STATUS REPORT FOR THE JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
FOR THREE MONTHS STARTING APRIL 2001 AND APRIL 2002

THREE MONTH
APRIL 01 MAY 01 JUNE 01 APRIL 02 MAY 02 JUNEO2Z  TOTAL VARIANCE *
Balance Forward $196.845.768.06 $204.441.973.67 $243.038.909.23 $£249.381,014.81 $250,731,163.81 $291.240.09018 $152,128.617.34
Add Recalpts:
Bond Assessmert $647.81 $467.07 $2.371.22 $255.52 $242.71 $278.03 (52,609.84)
Requiar Conlributions $18,570.6808.81 $50,855,680.04 $1.123,655.64 $22.918,788.71 $46,759,680.67 $065,612.67 $89,827.58
Extended Benefit Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00C $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Emergency Unemployment Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TEUC Unempioymant Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,87500000  $6025000.00  $3,375.000.00  $11.275000.00
UCFE (Federal Agencies) $100.000.00 $75.000.00 $50,000.00 $25,000.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 {($100,000.00)
Reduced Tax Credits $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Reead Act Furtis $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Treasury Interest Credits £0.00 $0.00 $3.668,300 26 $0.00 $0.00 $4,109,322 48 $630,632.23
UCX (MIitary Agencles) $200.,000.00 $150.000.00 £75.000.00 £100.000.00 $1560,000.00 £100.000.00 ($75.000.00)
Total Monthly Recolpts 318871486.62  861.085.157.01 2401041711  §25.810.04423% 55198402338 $8,680,213.08 $11.718.140.95
Less Disburaements:
Debt Bond Repayment (Retired) (Relired) (Retired) (Retires) {Retired) (Retired) NA
Regular Banefits $10,996.264,16 $11.370,820.36 $11.422,687.76 $14.803,792.2¢ $13,403,201.68 $15.730.689.12 $10,156,010.81
Extended Benefils $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Emergency Bensfits ($480.00) ($715.00) {$630.00} $3.636,814.00 $3,805,786.00 $3.822,023.00 $11,066,468.00
UCFE (Federal Workers)Benefits $100.709.68 $70.,450.70 $62,553.62 $62,015.52 $51,138.28 $46,037.22 ($74,012.88)
UCX (Mitary Workers)Beneflts $178,668.97 $147,665.659 $123,571.18 $108,273.72 $126.860.75 $130,956.07 ($26.814.20)
Read Act Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Adjustments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 £0.00 $0.cq 206,00
Total Monthly Disbursemants $11276280.81  $11.588221.685  $11.600.182.66  H16.568.80553 817475086071  £10.530.304.41 $21,112.541.63

Trust Fund Balance

520494197387 $243.030.60023 $Z37.280,143.78 $280.731.163.91 $201.240.080.18 $260.360.998.85  $142.731.220.66

* Three month total veriance column is the difference between the sum of the previous year's three months data for each category and the curtent year's thres montlhs data, The purposs

of the report Is to show significant changes in receipts, disbursements, or balances.



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
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MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Senator Earl Ray Tomblin, Senate President
Honorable Delegate Robert Kiss, Speaker of the House
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and Finance

From: Ellen Clark, CPA
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor’s Office

Date: August 14, 2002

Re:  Workers’ Compensation Trust Fund

We have reviewed the monthly report of receipts and disbursements for the Workers’
Compensation Fund for the month ended May 31, 2002. (FY 2001-2002)

Total receipts for the fiscal year are $589,068,590.46 . This amount is $ 26,164,125.06 LESS
than the receipts reported for fiscal year 2000-2001 during the July to May time period.

Disbursements paid out for the fiscal year are $ 696,176,889.27. This amount is
$90,376,935.03 HIGHER than the same time period last fiscal year.

Total administrative expenses for the eleven month period are $ 46,482,788.52; which is
$3,042,434.23 HIGHER than the same efeven months of the previous fiscal year.

The ending cash balance as of May 31, 2002 was $ 995,476,972.85. At the same date the
previous fiscal year the cash balance was $ 1,146,500,389.41 The differenceisa
$151,023,416.56 DECREASE in ending cash balance.

These calculations are based upon cash received and cash disbursed, (i.e. similar to a checkbook
register). Accrual based calculations would change the financial data significantly.
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WORKERS' COMPENSATION FUND
DRAUDITED STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS {CASH BASIS)

FOR THE THREE MONTHS STARTING MARCH 2001 ARD BAARCH 2002

RECETFYS AND DISRURSEMENTS BEREFITS
ENDING ADMINISTRATIVE
MORTH RECEIPTS OISRURSEMENTS BALANCE WCF SELF-INSURERS JOTAL EXPENSE
BALANCE FORWARD * $1,238,205,863.02
MAR 2001 § {13,734,087.71} $ 63,785,23853 1,138.730,556.72] |8 58,018,74368D § 083),94480  $08,851688.70 | § 4,745494.78
APR 220 22,028,072.80 £3,214,385.45 1,107.481,264.07 51,185,796.77 8,424,301.80 59.810,187.67 2,038,560.68
MAY 200 100,780,085 78 61.780,840.42 _ 1,148,508,388.41 58.421,310.78 B.488,534.37 84,819,844.85 6,328,630.14
TOTALS $99,008,070.85  $178,730,544.48 NiA 9165,620.809.05  $20,555,871407  9193,183.720.82 [ $12,163,654.31
ENDIRG ANMINISTRATIVE
MONTH RECEIPTS SBURSEMENTS BALANLE YiCF SELF-INSURERS TOTAL EXPENSE
BALANCE FORWARD * $1,011,51,322.84
1MAH 2002 3,826,852.74 §3,576,154.77  951,8221209) §9,370,80383 11089.10797  $70.439,815.80 4,2005,345.94
APR 2002 124,213.884.05 68.391.643.07 1,005,684,351.58 64,711,98347 B,579,171.82 14,280,135.29 4,628,579.60
IMAY 2002 56,633,241.55 87.860,8358.60  §85,478,972.85 63520,999.06  11,753,G88.72 14,274.868.77 4,323,833.55
TOTALS $184.674,08435  6200,768,434.44 NiA 9187,603,77035 532,400,938.61 $270.004.708.68 | $13,184,663.09

* Belance fonsard amaont in;ludas $210,000,000 transterred from the Coal-Workars' Posymoronioets Fuid in Decamber 1830

l B7/18-82

Notas: Aceros! basls finaneis) information atfd significantly chenge e date provided.
This report includss the Workers® Eempensation Fund e the Eieabled Warkers’ Reliet Fund. 1t does not ieluda the Employers”
Excoss Ligkity Fund or the Soal-#orkars® Prsumocantosis Fund,
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Memcrandum

To: Honorable Senator Earl Ray Tomblin, Senate President
Honorable Delegate Robert Kiss, Speaker of the House
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and

Finance

From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A.&~
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditer’s Cffice

Date: August 18, 2002
Re: Status of General Revenue Fund July 31, 2002
Ve have reviewed the cash revenue flows of the West Virginia

general revenue fund for the month of July 2002. The status of the
fund ccllections are as follows:

The net year-to-date collections are 109.15% of the estimate for
the fiscal year as of July 31, 2002. The amount above estimate is
$17,017,688.00 for the year.

Consumer sales tax collections are $1,832,014.00 ABGVE the estimate
for the year. Collections of consumer sales tax were 102.66% of
the yearly estimate.

Corporate net income tax collections are $7,287,801.00 ABCGVE the
estimate.

Parsonal income tax collections for July are at 108.06% of the
estimate.

Joink Committes on Gooernment. and. nance
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On July 3, 2002, a transfer was made from the Rainy Day Fund to the
General Revenue Fund in the amount of $ 40,000,000.00. This is a
lcan which must be paid back to the Rainy Day Fund within 90 days
of the loan. Cash flow demands in the beginning of the new fiscal
year generally cutpace the revenue collections, making this loan a
necessity.

See attached schedule for details.

The Special Income Tax Reserve Fund had a cash balance of
$27,391,035.96 as of July 31, 2002,

Balance July 1, 2002 27,391,035.96
Revenues July 2002 00, 000,000.00
Disbursements July 2002 00, 000,000.00
Other adjustments 00,0006, 000.00
Balance July 31, 2002 27,391,035.9%6

The Rainy Day Fund (Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund) had a cash
balance of $17,750,612.91 as of August 1, 2002.

Balance July 1, 2002 S 56,178,308.63
Revenues July 1, 2002-June 30, 9,872,304.28
2003

Surplus from 2002 (transferred

8§-1-2002)

Disburgsements July l-June 30, 40, 000, 000.00

2003 Loan to General Revenue
(transferred 7-3-2002)

Flood Aid Per Senate Bill 2028 8,300,000.00
(Transferrad 7-29-2002)
Balance August 1, 2002 17,750,612.91




GENERAL REVENUE FUND FY 2002-2003 YEARLY
Monthly Revenue Estimates, July 2002 MONTHLY OVER/ OVER/UNDER
as of July 31, 2002 WVFIMS NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET ESTIMATES VS
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD ACTUAL YTD
SOURCE OF REVENUE ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Business 8 Occupation Tax 6,000,000 3,804,501 -2,195,499 6,000,000 3,804,501 -2,195,499
Consumer Sales Tax 68,750,000 70,582,014 1,832,014 68,750,000 70,582,014 1,832,014
Personal Income Tax 74,300,000 80,283,803 5,983,803 74,300,000 80,283,803 5,983,803
Liquor Profit Transfers 800,000 1,015,000 215,000 800,000 1,015,000 215,000
Racing Fees 0 0 0 0 0 0
Beer Tax and Licenses 740,000 785,810 45,810 740,000 785,810 45810
Cigarette Tax 3,100,000 3,916,481 816,481 3,100,000 3,916,481 816,481
Estate and Inheritance Tax 1,200,000 1,293,705 93,705 1,200,000 1,293,705 93,705
Business Franchlse Fees 380,000 251,923 -128,077 380,000 251,823 -128,077
Charter Tax 1,520,000 2,234,292 714,292 1,520,000 2,234,292 714,292
Use Tax 9,600,000 10,649,305 1,049,305 9,600,000 10,649,305 1,049,305
Property Transfer Tax 770,000 683,439 -86,561 770,000 683,439 -B6,561
Property Tax 70,000 86,695 16,695 70,000 86,695 16,695
Cash Flow Transfer 0 40,000,000 40,000,000 0 40,000,000 40,000,000
Insurance Tax 10,700,000 14,243,175 3,643,175 10,700,000 14,243,175 3,543,175
Departmental Collections 430,000 407 941 -22,059 430,000 407,941 -22,059
Corporate net Income Tax 1,700,000 8,987,801 7,287,801 1,700,000 8,987 801 7,287,801
Carrier Income Tax 0 0 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous Receipts 170,000 74,647 -95,353 170,000 74,647 -95,353
Miscellaneous Transfers 500,000 0 -500,000 500,000 0 -500,000
Interest Income 1,300,000 2,086,260 786,260 1,300,000 2,086,260 786,260
Video Lottery Transfers 0 0 0 0 0 0
Severance Tax 0 1,332,153 1,332,153 0 1,332,153 1,332,153
Business Franchise Tax 2,800,000 -2,430,710 -5,330,710 2,900,000 -2,430,710 -5,330,710
Telecommunications Tax 700,000 2,322,548 1,622,548 700,000 2,322,548 1,622,548
Special Revenue Transfer 0 0 0 0 0 0
Smokeless Tobacco Tax 400,000 436,904 36,904 400,000 436,904 36,904
HB 102 - Lottery Transfers 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTALS 186,030,000 243,047,688 57,017,688 186,030,000 243,047,688 57,017,688
Minus Cash Flow Transfer 40,000,000 40,000,000 40,000,000 40,000,000
TOTALS 186,030,000 203,047,688 17,017,688 186,030,000 203,047,688 17,017,688
Percent of Estimates 109.15% 109.15%
Collections this day 21,992,380

Prepared by Legisiative Auditor's Office, Budget Division



STATE ROAD FUND FY 2002- 2003
Monthly REVENUE ESTIMATES, July 2002
as of July 31, 2002 WVFIMS

YEARLY
MONTHLY OVER/ OVER/UNDER
NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET ESTIMATES VS
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD ACTUAL YTD
SOURCE OF REVENUE ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Licenses & Registration 8,800,000 9,975,717 1,175,717 8,800,000 9,975,717 1,175,717
Privilege Tax 14,500,000 17.421,319 2,921,319 14,500,000 17,421,319 2,921,319
Gasoline & Motor Carrier Rd T 19,547,000 19,209,066 -337,934 19,547,000 19.209,066 -337,934
Wholesale Fuel & Use Tax 6,788,000 5,968,591 -819,409 6,788,000 5,968,591 -819,409
Highway Litter Control Fund 150,000 207,075 57,075 150,000 207,075 57,075
TOTALS 49 785,000 52,781,768 2,996,768 49,785,000 52,781,768 2,996,768
Percent of Estimates 106.02% 106.02%
Collections this day 3,850,369

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND as of July 1, 2002: $56,178,308.63

SPECIAL INCOME TAX REFUND RESERVE FUND as of July 1, 2002: $27,391,035.96

Prepared by Legislative Auditor's Office, Budget Division
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GENERAL REVENUE FUND FY 2002-2003
Monthly Revenua Estimates, July 2002

as of July 31, 2002 MONTHLY YEARLY
NET PERCENT NET PERCENT
MONTH MONTH OF ESTIMATE YTD YTD OF ESTIMATE

SOURCE OF REVENUE ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTED ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTED
Businesas and Occupation Tax 8,000,000 3,804,601 83.41% 6,000,000 3,804,501 83.41%
Consumer's Bales Tax 86,780,000 70,882,014 102.88% 88,780,000 70,882,014 102.88%
Peraonal Income Tax 74,300,000 80,283,803 108.06% 74,300,000 80,283,803 108.08%
Uquor Profit Transfers B0D,000 1,018,000 128.88% 800,000 1,015,000 126.88%
Racing Fess 0 0 0 0
Baer Tax and Licenses 740,000 786,810 106.18% 740,000 783,810 108.18%
Clgarette Tax 3,100,000 3,016,481 128.34% 3,100,000 3,918,481 126.34%
Estate and Inheritance Tax 1,200,000 1,203,708 107.81% 1,200,000 1,283,708 107.81%
Business Franchise Registration 380,000 261,823 88.30% 380,000 261,823 86.30%
Charter Tex 1,520,000 2,234,282 146.88% 1,620,000 2,234,292 148.98%
Use Tax 9,600,000 10,649,208 110.83% 9,600,000 10,848,308 110.83%
Properly Transfer Tax 770,000 683,439 B88.78% 770,000 883,439 88.76%
Property Tex 70,000 88,685 123.86% 70,000 B0,605 123.88%
Cash Flow Transfer 0 40,000,000 +] 40,000,000
Insurance Tex 10,700,000 14,243,173 133.11% 10,700,000 14,243,178 133.11%
Departmental Collectlons 430,000 407,841 B84.87% 430,000 407,041 24 87%
Corporate Net income Tax 1,700,000 8,067,801 §28.69% 1,700,000 8,687,801 528.89%
Carrler Income Tax 0 0 0 0
Miscellansous Recelpts 170,000 74,847 43.01% 170,000 74,647 43.91%
Miscellaneocus Tranafers 500,000 0 500,000 0 0.00%
Interast Income 1,300,000 2,088,280 160.48% 1,300,000 2,085,260 180.48%
Video Lottery Transfers 0 0 4] 0
Severance Tax 0 1,332,153 0 1,332,183
Busineas Franchise Tax 2,800,000 (2,430,710) -83.62% 2,800,000 {2,430,710) -83.82%
Telecommunications Tax 700,000 2,322 548 331.79% 700,000 2,322,648 331.78%
Speclal Revenue 0 0 0 0
Srmokeless Tobacco Tax 400,000 439,804 109.23% 400,000 436,004 109.23%
H.B. 102- Lottery Transfers 0 0 0 0

TOTALS 188,030,000 243,047,697 188,030,000 243,047,687 108.15%
Minus Cash Flow Transfers {(40,000,000) (40,000,000)
TOTALS 188,030,000 203,047,887 109.18% 486,030,000 203,047,887
Parcent of Estimates 108.15% 108.19%

Prepared by Legislative Auditor's Office, Budget Divislon



STATE ROAD FUND FY 2002-2003
REVENUE ESTIMATES AS OF JULY 2002
as of July 31, 2002

MONTH
SOURCE OF REVENUE ESTIMATES
Licensas and Registration 4,800,000
Privilege Tax 14,800,000
Gasoline and Motor Carrier Road Tax 19,647,000
Wholesale Fus! and Use Tex 6,788,000
Highway Litter Controi Fund 160,000

TOTALS 48,785,000

NET
MONTH
COLLECTIONS

8,975,717
17,421,319
19,200,088

5,088,581

207,075

52,781,768

PERCENT OF

VIONTH ESTIMATE

COLLECTED

113.36%
120.15%
88.27%
87.83%
138.05%

108.02%

Yo -
ESTIMATES

8,800,000
14,500,000
19,547,000

8,788,000

150,000

49,785,000

NET
YTD

COLLECTIONS

0,075,717
17,421,319
19,209,088

5,088,601

207,075

52,781,768

PERCENT OF
YEAR ESTIMATE
COLLECTED

113.36%
120.15%
£8.27%
87.93%
138.05%

108.02%



West Virginia PEIA

Summary of Revenue Changes based on July 2002 Enrollment

Fiscal Year

2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006

Fiscal Year

2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006

Additional State Funds

Loc¢al Fund Increase

Retiree Rate Increase

Original Finance Board Plan

Employer

Pramium

$308,176,997 $

297,313,359
334,313,359
376,313,358
416,313,359
464,313,359

Employer
Premium

$308,176,997
297,313,350
333,413,358
375,413,359
415,413,359
463,413,359

Employee Contributions

Revenue Increases Assumed

Employee Employer Employee
Premium Share Share
41,016,169 88.3% 11.7%
49,016,684 85.8% 14.2%
63,716,684 84.0% 16.0%
78,416,684 82.8% 17.2%
84,616,684 81.5% 18.5%
110,816,684 80.7% 19.3%
Revision Based on July 2002 Enrollment
Employee Employer Employee
Premium Share Share
$ 41,016,169 88.3% 11.7%
49,016,684 85.8% 14.2%
88,016,684 83.1% 16.9%
82,716,684 81.9% 18.1%
98,916,684 80.8% 19.2%
115,116,684 80.1% 19.9%
Summary of Changes to the Plan
Orialnal Plan July 2002 Update Change
$ 37,000,000 $ 36,100,000 $ (200,000)
3 8,100,000 § 10,100,000 $ 2,000,000
$ 4,000,000 $ 5,800,000 $ 1,800,000
§ 14,700,000 § 19,000.000 $_ 4,300,000
$ 63,800,000 % 74,000,000 § 7,200,000
BH4/2002

Emnst & Yaung LLP
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County School Boards
College & University
State Agency
Non-State

Retiress

Total

Monthly Tobacco Charge/Policy
Menthly Total Tobacco Premium

Annual Premium

Annual Combined Premlum

PEIA
Tobacco Users-PPB Plan Only

Aug-02
Pollcyholder Count Users
Tler Tier PPB
Pollcyholder All Other Non- Users Total
3,121 7.082 17,932 28,135
1,022 1,475 4,754 7.251
2,463 4,966 10,362 17,791
1,322 2,341 4,263 7,926
1,185 7,904 19,375 28.464
9,113 23,768 56,686 89,567
$ 1000 & 20.00
$ 91,130.00 & 475,360.00
$ 5,704,320.00

$ 1,093,560.00

$ 6,797,880.00
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYERS INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - TOTAL CLAIMS

e

INJECTION

524, 3?7 08

547,374 .16

?50,164.79

80URCE: MOUNTRIN STATE, ACQRDIA NATICNAL, PCS HEALTH, AND WERCK-MEDCO PFATD CLATMS TAPES
NOTE: CRLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS

N - M A A .

£

JUNE 2002
Pagea: 1
Current 12 Months Prior

Repoxting Type of Current Pexiod Rolling Avg 12 Monthe Prior Rolling Avg Curremt Fiscal Yr Previcus Fiscal Yr
Category Bervice PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PELR Payments PEIA Payments FEIA Payments
INPATIENT HOSBPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 138,752.88 175,006.63 182,373.97 1536,797.74 2,056,458.48 1,877,885.88
MATHERNITY 202,454.35 139,800.95 187,058.40 117,135.95 1,713,007.38 1,460,859.57

MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 5,661,823.70 6,392,013.23 7,222,744 .04 4,924,275.10 75,143,038.38 60,608,773.09

NEONATAL COMPLICATIONS 93,713.21 67,211.65 96,382.35 60,685,82 B803,900.65 652,732,565

Fadiddsrestraat kiRt arbRddRaE e HE e R MR R S o e e o b e e e M—————n
[ e 6,096,544.14 6,774,032 .46 7.668,528,76 5,258,894.61 79,718,404.89 64,600,251.09
OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAIL, 8,824,586 16,530,33 20,947.21 15,182.94 186,241.34 191,367.17
DIALYSIS 184,711.38 217,457.80 168,707.32 156,551.68 2,605,4597.71 1,892,676.658

EMERGENCY ROOM 202,344.64 182,272.06 165,400.71 114,452.58 2,224,208.68 1,442,734.12

MATERNITY 14,918.85 23,795.70 31,693,983 14,533.32 268,773.28 196,529.88

MEDICRI, AND SURGICAL 3,459,009.24 3,346,218.56 3,580,035,12 2,583,094.72 40,033,556.82 31,682, 364 76

rdwwkb b kb A N R Femmmms AAARHCS O HO S MM oS e e M RS A P M R b M e b P M R e e e P B M e e pm e e R
[ Fum 3,869,808.67 3,786,274.45 3,986,784.29 2,883,855.24 45,318,317.83 35,4085.672.58
PHARMACY PRESCRIPTION DRUGS 10,016,841 .35 9,325,809.55 B8,134,177.04 6,935, '?03 47 113,789,738.94 84,004,895,90
tlil’li*tlllliliiiititiiii*i ______________________________________________________________________________________________
sum 10,016, 841.35 9,325, 539 13 8,134,177.04 6,935,703,47 113,789,738.954 84, 004 B95.90

- PROFESSIONAT, SERVICES ADVANCED IMBAING 665,478.57 645,328.84 774,066.25 882,125.86 7,635,358.40 7.182,187.40
AMBULANCE 2,434.79 15,079.34 56,059.55 159,218.44 127,327.29 1.820,976.69

ANESTHESIA 619,934.99 569,599.45 592,775.20 440,773.80 6,862,3359.15 5,440,506.27

CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE 167,508.21 197,128.47 235,953.68 179,922.86 2,317,096.13 2,237,7298.45

CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING %6,503.16 43,6084.64 38,912.61 23,528.53 541,806.24 302,830.38

DME 432,904.45 372,346.07 470,995.37 298,648.59 4,4]15,661.96 3,766,793.14

EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 3,201,029.80 3,362,079.86 3,741,675.00 2,880,448.83 35,804,313.08 38,507,717.90

IMMUNIZATION 79,186.29 B6,603.78 91,737.86 75,321.086 1,026,693.75 937,542.03

428,977.29 6,343,202.24 5 428 326.68

s T ety Ve - SN
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MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT

PER CAPITA CLAIMS

JUNE 2002




WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURRNCE AGENCY

MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT -
JUNE 2002
Pagea:

Currant

PER CAPITA CLATIMS

1

12 Monthe Pxior

PEIA Payments

11.3373
9.4438
414 .2657
4.4319

439.4788
1.0268
14.3642
12 .2621
1.48B18
220.7064

249,8B412

627.3261

627.3261

42,0539
.7020
37.8323
12.7742
2.9870
24,3437
219.4423
5.6602
34.9703

Rolling Avg Current Fiscal ¥r Previcus Figecal ¥r

PEIA Paymants

11.3253
a.9102
365.5227
3.9365

3B89.5%47
1.1541
1..4145
8.7009
1.1852
191.0717

213.5264

B06.6212

506.6212

43.3147
10.9820
32.8114
13.4554
1.8263
22.7179
214.1419
5.6542
32.7374

Reporting Type of Current Pexriod Rolling Avg 12 Momths Prior
Category Service PEIA Payments PETA Payments PEIA Payments PEI2& Payments
INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL L7607 9714 1.0902 . 9466
MATERNITY 1.1100 7767 .5986 L7072
MEDICRL AND SURGICAL 31.0398 35.5058 43.1750 29.7346
NECNATAL COMPLICATIONS .513B 3736 .5760 .3680
Adrdr bkl okdkd ek M ammmmmmmm—— mmmr AR RS mEmmEEmEEEmEmmr i A A REmmmmm——. mmmm e e m m e m e = —
sum 33.4242 37.6275 45.98397 31.7564
OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL -0484 .0918 L1252 L0917
DIALYSIS 1.0127 1.2049 L1.1280 .5451
EMERGENCY ROOM 1.1094 1.0105 .988% L6906
MATERNITY .0818 .1322 .1895 .0877
MEDICRL AND SURGICAL 18.9640 18.5758 21.4002 15.6034
AR AT bRk e e e A A o e P e e e Rl M kPR R e e e e e e e
Eum 21.21a62 21.0182 23.8316 17.41.84
| PHARMACY PRESCRIPTION DRUGS 54.9172 51.7033 £8.6232 41.8659
SRRl RN e e e R e P PR e e md r e A
Bum 54.9172 51.7033 48.6232 41.8659
PROFESAITONAL SERVICES ADVANCED IMAGING 3.64858 3.5860C 4.6271 3.5137
AMBULANCE .0133 .0855 .3351 .9816
ANEETEEITA 3.3987 3.1s18 3.5434 2.6607
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE 1.0280 1.0955 1.4104 1.0857
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING »3098 .2421 .2326 .1419
DME 2.3734 2.0627 2.8154 1.8022
EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 17.54%96 18.6701 22,3664 17.3889
IMMUNIZATION -4241 .4810 .54B84 .4545
INJECTION 2.8776 3.0457 4.4B42 2.,5895
SOURCE: MOUNTAIN STATE, ACORDIA NATIONAL, PCS HEALTH, AND MERCK-MEDCO PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
k5 GO0 i e, RO NG B o T A0 P i bl = e, A A e Y 4
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| Reporting

PHOFESSIONAL SERVICES

Type of

Bervicge

LEB AND PATHOLOGY
MAMMOGRAPHY

OTHER

OTHER IMAGING

CTHER MEDICINE

PHYSICAL MEDICINE
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING
SURGICAL

drdrdrardrd ok w kil kR ddr ke bkl o A

sum

27 rows selected.

Rl e v el e e

WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INJURANCE AGERCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPCRT - PER CAPITR CLAIMS

current Period

JUNE 2002
Page: 2

Current
Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior
PEIA Paywents PEIA Payments PEIA Payments

PE

12 Months Prior

Rolling Avg Current Fiscal ¥Yr Previous Fiecal Yr

PEIA

Paymentsa

178.6642

4595 5.9745
9095 . 9483
3397 3.1861
2605 8.0128
8521 9.0246
9340 2.3737
0962 L1469
7916 11.8930
7738 83.822%
L1198 202.1174

IA Payments PEIA Payments
3.7439 52.8268
8268 10.8057
1.8772 42.2614
5.4461 69.6403
£.1522 0.7544
1.6231 22.9242
08Bl 1.1103
10.3114 126.2773
60.6676 7687.4142
151.7083 2,104_0603

SOURCE: MOUNTAIN STATE, ACORDIA NATIONAL, PCS HEALTH, AND MERCK-MEDCO PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
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July 23, 2002

Mr. Tom Susman, Director

WYV Public Employees Insurance Agency
State Capital Coraplex

Building 5 - Room 101

1900 Kanawha Blvd., East

Charleston, WV 25305-0710

Dear Mr. Susman:

" Horace Emery of Suttle & Stalnaker has provided us a finzl draft copy of the “Special Report on

Applying Agreed Upon Procedures Pertaining to Plan Document Compliance” prepared for the
West Virginia Public Employees Insurance Agency for the period August 1, 2001 through
October 31, 2001. This report was prepared in follow-up to the initial report for the time period
July 2000 through January 2001. The initial report made 19 recommendations for process
improvements at Acordia National.

Overall Conchisions

On August 30, 2001 Acordia National provided an action plan with specific time frames 1o
implement the 19 original recommendations. We are pleased to report that 14 of the action ifems
were completed within the original timeframes set in the August 30" action plan. One
recommendation, DRG Allocation, has not yet been implemented. This recommendation will not
prevent processing errors from occurring. The benefit is a minor efficiency improvement. It is
our intention to implement this recommendation but other programming priorities take
precedence. A second recommendation for enhancement of durable medical equipment and
home health visit claims cannot be implemented because the HCPCS code structure caunot be
reconciled with the PEIA current per visit reimbursement. We will work with PEIA and Majesty
to determine if a variation of this recommendation can be implemented.

The final three recommendations all related to enhancement of our Scan Systems OCR process
to allow Medicare secondary payor claims and HCFA. 1500 claims submitted in hard copy
format to be scanned directly to the claims system with any elements unable to be read optically
to be entered through a data entry process. Significant development work has been completed on
this project. Originally we anticipated implementation in June 2002; we now expect to begin a
phased implementation to optically read and automatically enter data elements by September 30,
2002.

Regarding the results of the draft report, attached to this letter is a spreadsheet that summarizes
the report results. Listed below are a few highlights of the spreadsheet.

Agordia

Ons Hillorest Drive, Esst

P.0. Box 1551 (ZIP 25325-1551)
Charleston, WV 25311-1697
Voice: 304.346.0511

Fax 304.347.0746

www.geordiacom
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1. OF the 319 claims in the sample, only 42 were found with exceptions. Alithough
this exception rate is higher than what we would like to see, we believe itis
reasonable given the focused nature of the review. Itis also important to note that
97 of the 42 exceptions were for the months of Tuly and August which were prior
to implementation of all the process improvement changes made as a resuit of the

initial Suttle & Stalnaker review.

2. Of the $310,330 paid on the claims in the review sample, $6,085.80 was paid
incorectly resulting in an errox percentage rate of 1.96%. Although this
percentage is ot comp arable to a random sample audit, it does indicate superior
performance based upon the focused nature of this review.

3. - Itis important to note that 3. categories; inpatient in-network, over 65 and other
party liability represent 82% of the total claims payments represented in this
review. The calculated error percentage for these 3 categories is 0.22% for

accuracy rating of 99.78%.

Although the statistics hi ghlighted above and detailed on the attachment show excellent results

there are payment cafegories, representing a relatively small amount of the total claims dollars

paid, that continue to aeed our attention in improving our processes. Acordia is committed to
continuous quality improvement and will work with PEIA and Suttle & Stalnaker/Majesty to

improve results in these categories.

General Recommendations

nal is diligently working to automate this process.
e been assigned to this project. As explained
‘We hope to begina

1. Data Entry Automation. Acordia Natio

Significant programiming resources hav
earlier, the Scan System OCR implementation is pro gressing well.

phased implementation by the end of September.

2. Restructuring of Claims Unit. The claims umit has been restructured to allow specific

claims processors to process the more difficult claims. Currenily the system

automatically routes claims received to the appropriate specialized examiner when the
s are properly routed

appropriate form type can be differentiated. Ensuring that all clamm
to these specific processors will be enhanced with the implementation of

recommendation #1.

3. Special Audits Quality Assurance Program. Special audits were incorporated beginuing
September 2001 and we continue to monitor and refine the process. Feedback to our

processors is provided based upon the results of these special andits. We are developing

accuracy expectations for these special audits which will be incorporated into our PEIA

Special Audit Testing Procedures.
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We believe this letter addressés the primary recommendations of the draft report. If you have

any questions, regarding the ififormation in this letier please contact me directly at (304) 347-
0730.

cC:

cerely,

for Vice President !
Employee Benefits

Fee Schedule Mamtenance New staff at PEIA has significantly enhanced this process.
Although we believe 11  to be working very well, we will continue work with PEIA staff to |
refine and enhance the’ process where possible. g

|| . t
Assignment of Reimbﬁr_s” ement Amounts. .

| !
Multiple Surgery Clai mq Acordia National continues to closely monitor appropriate use |
of modifiers on multiple surgery claims. Results of the special andits through December |
31, 2001 have already been reported to PELA. The first quarter statistics for calendar year
2002 will be reported S'hortly.

Assistant Surpery Lﬁm The assistant surgery claim payment process is currently

‘automated. Cases where both a multiple surgery and an assistant surgeon are present ;i

{(approximately 20% of assistant surgery claims) do require manual intervention. We wﬂl
reevaluate the programmmg necessary to automate this subprocess.

Potential Duplicate CI@ PETA. and Acordia National continue to educate providers
concerning the proper procedure for Medicare crossover claims. At the regional provider
workshops held this past June provider staff were told to not submit paper claims when
PEIA is secondary to Medicare. PEIA’s Provider Newsletter continues to reinforce the
proper procedures. || i

Acordia National’s Intprface with Intracorp. Currently Acordia National receives a daily '
file of all inpatient pre¢erts. This file is automatically loaded to Acordia National’s :
system. Infracorp nofifies Acordia National regarding case management and DME
approvals primarily through a paper process. Due to the diverse nature of information
cornmunicated for these cases, the information exchange does not readily lend itselfto
electronic interface. We continue to work with Intracorp to 1mprove the efficiency of
both update methodolmgles

. Hart

Andy Paterno ; ' i
Rick Legg : :

i
] -
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State of West Virginia
public Employees insurance Agency
Balance Sheets -
June 30, 2002 and 2001
Accrual Basis
{Unaudited-For Internal Use Only)

______________ENﬂetﬂ“a'}_ e ——
June June Increase
Assets 2002 2001 <Decraase>
ik gl casli-aglnalens . 89,331,275 ] 107,675.362 § (18,344,087)
D is wtth HViEk-gadimy sl ralsrs 837,757 3,123,791 (2,235,034)
Presrininy SECOUS (s arymhiliE-n o
aticuaarcs ot doutdlul geiuris 14,243,886 8,005,833 6,237,933
Olher accounts recewable 5,265,767 4,350,033 915,734
Total current assets 109,678,665 123,155,119 (13,476.454)
Furnimyrn ancl sauipEreol el Gl apcumuiEsd dEpracEation 160,731 221,531 {60,800)
sl et caBYyPrET@ET) mtablizaiit P InsHranc 1,698,206 3,607,558 (1,909,352)
Ersiriiched cauherms cnpuial SyklErm 1,000,000 1,000,000
Total assels $ 112,537,602 § 126,084,208 § {14,446,606)
Liabilities and Retained Earnings
Claims payable b 50,860,000 % 42 580,000 $ 8,280,000
Premium deficiency reserve 7,242,000 (7,242,000}
Current claims payable 10,242,297 9,731,174 451,123
Accounts payable 7,065,795 8,865,733 (1,819,938}
Other accrued liabililies 840,631 714,207 126,424
Total liabilities £9,008,723 69,213,114 (204,391}
Retained earnings 43,528,879 57,771,094 {14,242,215)

Total liabilities and retained earnings 5 112,537,602 126,084,208 § {14,4486,606)

For internal use only See financial comments
Prepared August 14, 2002

Page 1 of 3



Stale of West Virginla
Public Employees Insurance Agency
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes In Retained Earnings
June 30, 2002 and 2001
Accrual Basis
{Unaudited-Far Internal Use Only}

{Not Yet Final}
Budgated Actual Actual This Year vs This Year vs
Year Year Budgel Year Last Year Last Year
Esded Endlea Varience Ended Increase Varience
Jurs 30, 200 Suinn 10, 2002 Percent June 30, 2001 <Decrease> Percent
Operaling Revenue
Framums
Employar ¥ 345,600,819 % 347,332,502 050% % 331825844 B 15,506,558 4 67%
Employee 73,056,934 71,331,152 -2 36% 54,668,714 6,662,439 10 30%
Tolal Premiums 418,657,752 418,660,655 0 00% 396,494 658 22,168,997 559%
Livwg
Eageratiia U mened (& ol ALl {48,000,000) (46,818,034} -2 46% {71,609,138) 24,791,104 -34 62%
Lilw Iniiurarss jismiiamm- i (5,299,?04) a 144,232) -293% (5,047,338) (96,893) 192%
Nei [T revenus 365,358,048 385,701,389 03T% 319,838,181 46,863,208 14 B5%
Adiraei iialive fees, nelof refunds 3,500,004 4,656,389 33 04% 4,612,838 43,551 094%
Mel operaling revenue 368,850,052 371,357,778 0 68% 324,451,019 45 906,758 14 46%:
Operating Expenses
Claims expense-medical 267,300,908 271,363,048 1.52% 234,046,754 37,316,294 15 94%
Claims expense-irugs 100,494,160 106,605,166 6 08% 82,172,890 24,432 273 20 73%
Adminisiralive service lees 12,273,972 10,917,571 -11 05% 11,471,003 {503,432) -4 32%
Olher operaling expenses 5,079,494 5,614,074 10 53% 5,283,378 40 BYE B 26%
Tolal operaling expense 985,157,484 304,409, 859 2 43% i 332,9?4.025 51,525,634 18 48%
Dperating {deficit) surplus (16,299,431} (23,142,081} 41 98% {8,523,008] (14.619,075) 171 52%
Monoperating Revenues
inlarest income,banks, nel of fees 200,000 162,865 18 57% 333,270 (170,405) 51 13%
Interesl income IMB 3,800,000 2,937,001 -2271% 6,232,409 (3,295,408) -52 BB%
Operating lransfers in 5,000,000 5,800,000 16.00% 10,000,000 {4,200,000) -12 00%
Tolal nonoperaling revenues 9,000,00 §,898,866 1.41% |ij GRS MTE (TEEE N -46 28%
Net Surplus {Deflciency) $ (7,299,431 {14,242,215) 95 1% B LA 6T {72 20 BAT) -277 08%
Relained Earmings, (deficiency) peginning of period sz=oE==E==E==5 57,771,004 =s=====s====== b, T AL U AP AT =============2
% 43,528,678 % 57,771,094 % {14,242,215}

Relained Earnings, end of period

= — e P L

Eor inlernal use only See financial commenis
Prepared August 14, 2002

Page 20l 3



State of West Virginia
Public Employees Insurance Agency
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Net Income (L.oss)
Month of June 2002 and 2001

Accrual Basis
{Unaudiled-For Internal Use Only)

(Not Yet Final)
Actual Actual
Month Month
of of Increase
June 2002 June 2001 {Decrease)
Operating Revenue
Premiums
Employer $ 30,401,723 $ 26,581,275 i 3820448
Employse 4,935,275 5,403,212 {467,937)
Total Premium 35,336,998 31,984 487 3,352,511
L ess:
Payments to managed care organizations {3,918,602} (6,140,017} 2220415
Life insurance premiums-basic {431,690) {422,956) {8.734)
Nel premium revenue 30,985,706 25,421,514 5,564,192
Adminstrative fees, nel of refunds 1,472,974 1,464,779 8,195
Net operaling revenue 32,458,680 26,886,293 55672387
Operating Expenses
Claims expense-medical 14,931,987 24,048 832 (9,116,845}
Claims expense-drugs 10,555,166 §,483,585 1,071,581
Administrative service fees 430,651 1,081,963 {551,312}
Other operaling expenses 429,840 £96,736 (266,898)
Total operating expense ZEA4 ] B4 nDX1Ye e 4]
Operating loss fi,911.0048 o e | 14 G
Nonoperating Revenues
Interest income, from banks, net of fees 18,983 47 971 {28,988)
Interest income from IMB 140,374 402,640 {262,266)
Qperaling transfers in 483,000 833,000 {350,000)
Tolal nonoperating revenues 642,357 1,283,611 (641,254)
Net Income {Loss) $ 6,753,393 $ (7,141,212} $ 13,804,605
For internal use only See financial commenls
Prepared August 14, 2002
Page 3 of 3



WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES
INSURANCE AGENCY
SPECIAL REPORT ON APPLYING

AGREED UPON PROCEDURES PERTAINING TO
PLAN DOCUMENT COMPLIANCE

FOR THE PERIOD OF
AUGUST 1. 2001 THROUGH OCTOBER 31, 2001
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Business Advisors and Consultants

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

April 11, 2002

Tom Susman, Executive Director

West Virginia Public Employees Insurance Agency
State Capitol Complex, Building 5, Room 1001
1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East

Charleston, WV 25305

The following pages include our report and related findings, comments and recommendations
prepared as a result of our engagement to perform certain agreed-upon procedures related to
Public Employees Insurance Agency (PEIA) claims processing done by Acordia National
(Acordia), a subsidiary of Wells Fargo Insurance Brokerage.

PEIA requested that we perform this engagement as a review to test additional sample claims
and identify areas where processes can continue to be improved, identify areas that may require
additional monitoring by PEIA and report on the status of Acordia National’s Action Plan
addressing the recommendations of the previous report submitted in conjunction with the review
of claims processed from July 1, 2000 through January 31, 2001. Our engagement focused on
reviewing the processing procedures and testing of various types of claims. We performed
similar agreed upon procedures engagements for PEIA related to Acordia and for Mountain State
Blue Cross & Blue Shield’s claims processing prior to Acordia being awarded the contract to
perform the claims processing functions.

The Virghida Centter ¢ 1411 Virginta Streat, East ¢ Sulta 100 ’mwﬂw&m
Phone (304)-343-4126 or 1-(800)-768-3844 ¢ Fax [304)-343-8008 * E-mall: cpa@nittlecpas.com
Members of: Arurican Intitution of Certified Public Accountants » Private Conpaniss Practice Section # West Virginia Soclety of Cartified Public Accountants
A Professignal Limited Lizbllity Company



—

Summary of Procedures Performed

Acordia National’s Action Plan and Processes Reviewed

Claims Processing and Reimbursement Process

Data Entry Automation

Benefit Automation

Restructuring of Claims Unit

Quality Assurance and Special Audits

Visit Benefit Maximums

Assignment of Reimbursement Amounts
In-Network Physician Claims
In-Network Inpatient Claims
In-Network Ouipatient Hospital Claims

Durable Medical Equipment and Home Health Visit Claims

Multiple Surgery Claims
Assistant Surgery Claims
Potential Duplicate Claims
Fee Schedule Maintenance

Specific Claims Processing and Reimbursement Tests

Assistant Surgery Claims Test
Multiple Surgery Claims Test
Durable Medical Equipment Claims Test
Home Health Claims Test
In-State Inpatient Hospital Claims Test
Outpatient Therapy Test
Outpatient Mental Health Benefits Maximum Test
Outpatient Mental Health Claims Test
Medicare Primary Claims Test
Other Party Liability Claims Test
Over 65 PEIA Primary Claims Test
Outpatient Pre-Certification Procedures Claims Test
Colonoscopies
Laparoscopies
Magnetic Resonance Imaging (MRIs)
Potential Duplicate Claims Test



Testing Results
Processing errors were identified in the following areas:

Assistant Surgery

Multiple Surgery

Durable Medical Equipment
Home Health

In-State Inpatient Hospital
Outpatient Therapy
Outpatient Mental Health
Outpatient Mental Health Benefit Maximum
Over 65 PEIA Primary
Colonoscopy

Laproscopy

MRIs

Potential Duplicate Claims

e & & &5 & 8 & 5 8 & P ¢ 8

Overall Conclusions

current review concludes that Acordia National has made striges to implement the majority
of the recommendations offered in our report of August, 200]. [The findings of our current
review reveal that this has been a slow process with extended implementation dates associated
with programming issues and the automation of processes that will minimize the potential for
payment errors. Although the intent to rectify the issues was clearly evident in our conversations
with the Acordia National personnel, we are of the impression that complete resolution of the
issues are dependent on Acordia National programming timetables and the priority siatus
assigned to their completion. As a result, bits and pieces of the recommendations have been
implemented; but not to the extent or in the timely menner we feel was warranted by the findings
from the previous review. This is apparent in the case of absolute automation associated with the
data entry functions, the ability to automatically route benefit types to specific claims examiners,
the capability of the claims system to appropriately allocate DRG amounts for the claims
examiners, ete. We strongly recommend that the Management Team of Acordia National re-visit
the Action Plan designed to address the recommendations and adopt aggressive timetables for
their completion. After which time, they should communicate their timetable to PEIA to
complete all of the steps required within the specific time periods.

Based on our findings and the findings associated with the special audits implemented by
Acordia National, there continue to be claims processing issues that result in payment errors.
Until all of the appropriate automated mechanisms are in place to minimize potential payment
errors, it becomes imperative that Acordia National utilize the findings of the special audits to
assist with this process. Based on Acordia National's commitment to continue special audits as
part of their regular Quality Assurance Program for the PEIA program, we recommend that an
accuracy rate be established for each category and incorporated into the Quality Assurance
Program as an expectation for their employees’ performance. This will assist with the incentive
to increase quality and provide the necessary accountability to monitor the progress of the
various benefits and claim types associated with the special audits. The ongoing results of these
audits should be routinely summarized and reported to PEIA. Additionally, we recommend that
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PEIA discuss performance guarantees associated with the special audits with Acordia National
and agree to acceptable accuracy rates.

General Recommendations

Data Entry Automation

During our initial review, we identified the potential for data entry errors due to the manual entry
of information by claims examiners. Acordia National has focused on automating this process
and, at the time of our site visits, had accomplished the automation of this process associated
with HCFA 1500 claims that are submitted to Acordia National through Electronic Data
Interchange (EDI) or are transmitted from Medicare for secondary processing (Medicare Cross-
over Claims).

In addition, a program to map the data elements on HCFA 1500 forms has been initiated in a test
mode to be used in conjunction with paper claims received from providers and scanned through
the OCR Scanning process. We reviewed the progress of this component in the test environment
and, although in the preliminary stages, confirmed that Acordia National has initiated the efforts
to achieve this commitment.

We recommend that Acordia National continue their automation efforts until all claims,

regardless of the format received, are scanned into the claims processing system in a paperless
process, removing the potential for data entry errors

Re-structuring of Claims Unit

We recommend that Acordia National continue to automate the process of assigning claims by
using system enhancements such as linking unique expense codes to adjudicator numbers, in
order to assure the appropriate claims are routed to a specific claims examiner that has been
trained to focus on accurately processing certain benefit types.

Special Audits and Quality Assurance Program

Based on Acordia National’s commitment to confinue special audits as part of their regular
Quality Assurance Program for the PEIA program, we recommend that an accuracy rate be
established for each category and incorporated into the Quality Assurance Program as an
expectation for their employees’ performance. This will assist with the incentive fo increase
quality and provide the necessary accountability to monitor the progress of the various benefits
and claim types associated with the special audits.

Fee Schedule Maintenance

We recommend that Acordia National and PEIA continue to refine the process and minimize the
time frames associated with establishing the new fees and entering them into the Multiclaim
system. Further, each year with the review of the PEIA fee schedule, the added fees and their
associated codes should be incorporated into the next years’ fee schedule at its onset.



Assignment of Reimbursement Amounts

Multiple Surgery Claims

While significant improvement in this area has occured, we are still concerned regarding the
number of potential errors associated with the improper use of modifiers. Providers often
submit claims with incorrect modifiers or without modifiers when a modifier is needed
leading to inaccurate payments based solely from the use of modifiers. Additionally, claims
examiners may enter or assign modifiers incorrectly increasing the potential for errors. As a
result, and because of the potential dollars involved, we strongly recommend that Acordia
National closely monitor the appropriate use of modifiers on multiple surgery claims through
their Quality Assurance Program and routinely report their findings to PEIA.

Assistant Surgery Claims

We recommend that Acordia National re-evaluate their ability to upgrade their computer
system in order to develop a methodology to accurately automate this process. Until this type
of automation is achieved, Acordia National should consider other processing enhancements
Or more intense review processes, and should closely monitor the assistant surgery claims
through their Quality Assurance Program and routinely report their findings to PEIA.

Porential Duplicate Claims

During our discussions with Acordia National and our review of potential duplicate claims, it
appears the primary reason for processing duplicate payments is associated with claims received
through the Medicare Crossover process and the same claim being submitted directly from the
provider of service. Therefore, we recommend that Acordia National and PEIA initiate provider
education to communicate the appropriate process to be followed by providers in conjunction
with the submission of Medicare secondary claims. An educational effort to inform providers of
when they should submit Medicare secondary claims directly to Acordia National versus
awaiting payment through the Medicare Crossover process should help minimize the potential
for duplicate payments.

Acordia National's Interface with Infracorp

We recommend that PEIA more closely evaluate the relationship and communication between
Intracorp and Acordia National. One observation during our review that raises some questions
about the efficiency of the information exchanged is the lack of continuity in the pre-certification
information we received from Acordia National for our sample claims. Some of the information
was printed from Acordia National’s computer screens, a second form of documentation was a
hard copy of documentation provided to Acordia National from Intracorp and a third was
documentation printed from the Intracorp computer screens. Due fo the varied nature of the
documentation we received, it remains a concern as to whether there is an efficient, consistent
process available for the Acordia National claims examiners in viewing this information on a
claim by claim basis.
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Additionally, we recommend that PEIA assess the appropriateness of the fees assigned by
Intracorp for payment to out of state providers for patients under case management. During our
review of the claim samples, we observed examples of claims where Intracorp had approved a
fee amount not found within the PEIA Fee Schedule or approved a fee higher than the in-state
fee schedule amount. We recognize these providers are not in the state and/or part of the PEIA
network through Beechstreet or MMO; however, because these services require pre-certification
by Intracorp, more stringent negotiation of rates or review of other provider alternatives may be
more financially advantageous for PELA under certain scenarios. We recommend an assessment
be performed to assure these fee amounts provide PEIA with the optimum savings intended in
conjunction with case management.

A th & Sfobnsties, Pric
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through October 31, 2001, which were agreed upon by the West Virginia Public Employees
Insurance Agency (PEIA), solely to assist you in performing a follow-up review of the current
claims processing procedures of Acordia National, a subsidiary of Wells Fargo Insurance
Brokerage, to test that claims were paid appropriately on behalf of eligible participants in
accordance with the provisions of PEIA’s Plan Document, to identify areas that may nced
process improvements and to provide feedback on the implementation of the changes outlined in
the Action Plan submitted to PEIA by Acordia National. The sufficiency of the procedures is
solely the responsibility of PEIA, the specified users of this report. Consequently, we make no
representation regarding the sufficiency of the procedures described below either for the purpose
for which this report has been requested or for any other purpose. The procedures performed
were as follows:

1. We reviewed the changes identified by Acordia National, PEIA’s third party administrator, to
their claims processing procedures in accordance with their Action Plan relating to the
Special Report on Applying Agreed Upon Procedures Pertaining to Plan Document
Compliance dated January 9, 2002. This included an on-site evaluation of system changes
and the status of their implementation within Acordia National.

2. We performed tests to determine that reimbursement to medical providers was determined
end paid in accordance with the Plan Document, including compliance with co-pay or
coinsurance provisions and pre-certification or pre-authorization requirements, for the items
selected for testing.

The Virginia Center ¢ 1411 Virginia Sireet, East ® Suita 100 ¢ Charleston, West Virginla 23301
Phone (304)-343-4126 or 1-(B00)-783-3844 ® Fax (304)-343-8008 ¢ E-mail: cpa@suttlecpas.com
Members of: American Institution of Certified Public Accotmtants ® Pripate Companies Practice Sectian ¢ West Virginda Soctety of Certifted Public Accountants
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l We have performed the procedures enumerated below, for the payment period of August 1, 2001
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The specified procedures performed and the results are included on the following pages, along
with our comments and recommendations.

We were not engaged to, and did not perform an examination, the objective of which would be
an expression of an opinion on specified populations. Accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion. The matters reported on the following pages relate only to the procedures performed for
the items tested. Had we performed additional procedures, other matters might have come to our
attention that would have been reported to you.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of PEIA and should not be used by

those who have not agreed to the procedures and taken responsibility for the sufficiency of the
procedures for their purposes.

/,a,a’ﬁ &//M, Peec
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GENERAL RECOMMENDATIONS AND

SUMMARY OF ON-SITE EVALUATION AND REVIEW OF
CLAIMS PROCESSING POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

Acordia National’s Action Plan

We conducted site visits on January 24, 2002 and February 13, 2002 at the Acordia National
office in Charleston. The primary focus of our site visits was to review the changes that were
identified by Acordia National in their Action Plan Responding to Special Report on Applying
Agreed Upon Procedures Pertaining to Plan Document Compliance, dated January 9, 2002, and
to view the claims processing functions associated with various claim types. We performed this
evaluation by meeting with the Director of Information Services and by observing claims
examiners as they performed the functions associated with claims adjudication. During our site
visits we observed a total of four non-supervisory claims examiners as they performed these
functions.

Our general assessment associated with this portion of our review is detailed in the following
sections of this report.

Claims Processing and Reimbursement

During our on-site visit to Acordia National, we observed their current claims processing system-
and its current automated capabilities related to claims adjudication.

Acordia National utilizes the Multiclaim system for processing claims. It provides the claims
examiners with a Windows based module and is maintained and enhanced internslly by the
Program Development staff. The claims processing system incorporaies software, purchased
from HBOC, to perform the edits associated with provider-submitted unbundled codes.

Prior to our on-site visit, we asked for a variety of claim types to be retrieved for processing
during our visit. Specifically, we asked to observe the processing of:

Durable Medial Equipment claims

Home Health Visit claims

In-Network Inpatient claims

Physical Therapy claims

Physician claims that included multiple surgeries
Physician claims that included assistant surgeries
Outpatient mental health claims

Facility outpatient surgery claims

Several comments associated with observing the claims processing functions are as follows:
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Data Entry Automation

During our initial review, we identified the potential for data entry errors due to the manual entry
of information by claims examiners. Acordia National has focused on automating this process
and, at the time of our site visits had accomplished the automation of this process associated with
HCFA. 1500 claims that are submitted to Acordia National through Electronic Data Interchange
(EDD or are transmitted from Medicare for secondary processing (Medicare Cross-over Claims).

In addition, a program to map the data elements on HCFA 1500 forms has been initiated in a test
mode to be used in conjunction with paper claims received from providers and scammed through
the OCR Scanning process. We reviewed the progress of this component in the test environment
and, although in the preliminary stages, confirmed that Acordia National has initiated the efforts
to achieve this commitment.

At the time of our site visit, the claims examiners are still required to manually enter the
following information on the paper HCFA 1500 claims processing screens and for all UB-92
claim forms:

the patient’s date of birth

the date of service

the place of service

the provider federal tax identification number

the cause code

the expense code

the ICD-9 diagnosis code(s)

the revenue and/or procedure codes

the DRG assignment from Intracorp, if applicable
the DRG assignment of the Hospital, if applicable
the patient account number

the charges

Other initiatives toward minimizing potential data entry errors associated with our previous
recommendations that have been accomplished by Acordia National include:

¢ pencrating the patient’s name and relationship from the patient’s date of birth by
interfacing this information from their membership file.

¢ generating the PPO ID number by linking the provider federal tax identification number
(FEIN) to a network ID located on a provider master file that is created for each provider.
If multiple PPO ID’s exist under a common FEIN, the claims examiner chooses the
correct PPO ID from a drop-down menu list.

» generating the benefit year based on the first date of service of the claim.

Benefit Automation

During our previous review we identified that all of the PELA benefit design information utilized
by the claims examiners in determining appropriate payment calculations is accessed via paper
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manuals. Our on-site visit provided us with a review of automated benefit screens that had been
created and implemented for another Acordia National customer. Similar screens that included
the PEIA benefit information were being created and reviewed for accuracy, with anticipation of
being moved into the production environment.

The benefit screens are color coded by benefit type to assist the claims examiners and customer
service representatives with locating accurate benefit information. Additionally, documentation
associated with the communication of benefits in conjunction with a telephone call can
automatically be generated by choosing that information on the benefit screens.

Restructuring of Claims Units

One of the critical areas of concern identified from the previous review was that all claims
processors were responsible for processing all claim types. We identified this as being a
potentially high error area due to the complexity of the various benefit types and the
responsibility for claims examiners to process all types of claims. We recommended that Acordia
National re-structure the responsibilities of the claims examiners pertaining to the various claim
types they are required to process. This would provide claims examiners with continuity
pertaining to the benefits and reimbursement methodologies they are responsible for mastering
and allow them to become experts at processing their designated portion of claim types.
Additionally, it would provide the Quality Assurance Department with a mechanism to perform
focused reviews based on the unit and their responsibilities associated with the PEIA benefit

program.

Based on this recommendation, Acordia National has re-structured its claims examiners into
areas of specialization. Specifically, the revised structure of the claims examiners is:

Out of State Providers 28 Claims Examiners
WYV Inpatient Facilities 12 Claims Examiners
Durable Medical Equipment 1 Claims Examiner

Case Management 6 Claims Examiners
WYV Outpatient 59 Claims Examiners
Anesthesiology 2 Claims Examinets
Ambulance 2 Claims Examiners
Home Health 5 Claims Examiners
Multiple Surgery 3 Claims Exeminers
DHHR 1 Claims Examiner

Kidney Dialysis 1 Claims Examiner

Claims are routed to claims examiners from the mailroom based on whether the claim is
submitted on 2 UB-92 claim form or a HCFA 1500 claim form. The inpatient claims are further
sorted by in-state providers and out of state providers and distributed to the appropriate claims
examiner’s work file.

Although the initial steps have transpired to assign certain claim types to the designated
personnel, system limitations still do not provide an automated process to route specific benefit
types to individual processors. This must be performed through a manual process, requiring a
processor to recognize a claim associated with a specific benefit type and manually route it to
another processor that has responsibility for processing it. The lack of complete automation
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associated with the assignment of certain benefit types within the Multiclaim system continues to
allow for claims examiners without the appropriate expertise to potentially process claims
inaccurately. The intent of our initial recommendation was to provide better continuity of claims
administration. The focus was to allow claims examiners to go from generalist, where one claim
may be a muitiple surgery claim and the next claim a home health claim, to specialist in spec:.ﬁc
claims areas. We recommend that Acordia National continue to automate this process, using
system enhancements; such as linking unique expense codes to adjudicator numbers, in order to
assure the appropriate claims are routed to the specific claims examiner that has been trained to
focus on accurately processing certain benefit types.

Quality Assurance and Special Audits

As a result of the findings in our previous review, we recommended that Acordia National
conduct comprehensive, retrospective quality assurance audits for the benefit categories included
in our previous review. Further, we recommended that Acordia National establish an action plan
that includes a mechanism to assure that a valid random sample of all settled claims are
reviewed, along with a mechanism to trend deficiencies identified during the review. We also
recommended that the action plan include corrective measures to be implemented when a
specific deficiency is identified through the audits. Recommended measures included
implementing additional training for claims examiners, assigning high priority to claim system
adaptations and procedures associated with timely adjustments of claims associated with the
deficiencies.

Based on these previous recommendations, Acordia National has implemented special audits by
benefit category and claim types. The special audits, implemented in October 2001 focused on
the following claim and benefit types:

Duplicate Claims

Coordination of Benefits

Home Health Claims

Instate Inpatient Hospital Claims
Office Claims

Student Eligibility Claims
Outpatient Therapy Maximums
Ambulance Claims

Hospice Care Claims

Medicare Inpatient Deductible
Qutpatient Pre-certification Procedures
Durable medical Equipment
Assistant Surgery Claims
Modifier 25 Claims

Multiple Surgery Claims
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As with their regular monthly quality assurance audits, Acordia National has focused on three
error types associated with the special audits:

e Statistical Errors
Payment Errors
e Dollar Errors

Acordia National provided us with the statistics associated with the special audits for the period
of October 2001 through December 2001. As a result of our review of this information and
discussions with Acordia National with regards to the use of this information in their on-going
effort to increase the quality of claims processing associated with the PEIA account, we offer the
following observations and recommendations:

Acordia National has indicated that they began their special audits in August 2001, choosing 5 to
10 claims for the various claim and benefit types. As is reflected in the October through
December 2001 statistics, the number of claims included in their samples was increased based on
their initial findings. They did not, however, provide us with specific information associated with
a systematic approach that had been established to assure au appropriate number of claims were
included in their sample relative to the number of claims submitted in each category.
Additionally, we were not provided with an action plan with regards to how the sample each
month would be adjusted based on their findings and the error rate found within each category.

Acordia National has indicated that the special audit findings are reviewed with claims-
examiners who are identified as having made errors. Additional training is also provided for the
entire staff based on the audit results. They have also indicated that the special audits will be an
on-going part of the Quality Assurance Program provided for the PEIA program.

As specified in our original report, we recommend that Acordia National establish and share with
PEIA their criteria for determining their sample size, along with their action plan for increasing
the sample size of their audits based on a certain error rate. Our review of the October through
December 2001 statistics identified that there continues to be an increasing number of payment
errors in the following areas:

Multiple Surgery Claims
Duplicate Claims

In-State Inpatient Claims
Outpatient Therapy Claims
Modifier 25 Claims

Additionally, we recommend that Acordia National share the statistical findings with PEIA. in &
timely manner and PEIA determine the action that should transpire associated with adjustments
for a given category.
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Based on Acordia National's commitment to continue the special andits as part of their regular
Quality Assurance Program for the PEIA program, we recommend that an accuracy rate be
established for each category and incorporated into the Quality Assurance Program as an
expectation for their employees’ performance. This will assist with the incentive to increase
quality and provide the necessary accountability to monitor the progress of the various benefits
and claim types associated with the special audits.

Assignment of Reimbursement Amounts

Based on the various claim types we requested to view, we were able to observe the Multiclaim
system capabilities associated with appropriate generation of fee amounts and their allocation on
a claim basis.

In-Network Physician Claims

During the processing of physician claims, the system generates the fee schedule amount for
in-network providers based on the CPT code entered on a specific line item. Additionally, it
also calculates the appropriate deductible amounts and benefit percentages associated with
the individual patient.

The Multiclaim system also now automatically muitiplies the number of units entered for a
specific line item by the fee associated with the CPT code on the line item. This feature has
been implemented as a result of the recommendations from the previous review.

In-Network Inpatient Claims

During our previous review of in-patient hospital claims, we identified that the system
generates a DRG amount for in-network facilities for use by the claims examiner. The system
did not, however, allocate the DRG amount throughout the line items of the claim umtil it had
been exhausted, automatically denying charges on line items that may exist after the DRG
amount has been exceeded. The claims examiner had to manually allocate the DRG amount,
using a calculator to subtract the line item amounts from the DRG amount until it has been
exhausted and manually enter those amounts on the claims processing screen. Should an
error occur in their calculations, there was not a systemn edit to prohibit the claim from being
paid incorrectly. We recommended that this process be automated within the Multiclaim
System.

According to Acordia National’s Action Plan, this automation was to be completed by
February 28, 2002. This remained a manual process at the time of our site visits, which was
prior to the expected implementation date. Subsequently, we re-visited Acordia National to
view this automated process in place. The system now does not allow a claims examiner to
pay more than the DRG amount. In the event a claims examiner attempts to pay more than
the assigned DRG amount, the system forces the claims exeminer to either go back and re-
allocate the payment amount or to pend the claim. This change does prevent the system from
allowing an overpayment; however, we feel that additional system programming will further
reduce the potential for errors and provide markedly better efficiency.
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We recommend that Acordia National revise their system programming fo do several
additional steps as it relates to inpatient claims. First, the system should only allow payment
for the DRG amount unless the claim is denied as a duplicate or if the claim is an adjustment
to a previous claim. This would further reduce errors because the claims examiner then could
not pay less than the DRG amount. Second, the system should automatically allocate the
payment amount through the line items on the claim until it has been exhausted. This will
prevent the claims examiner from manually allocating an incorrect amount and increase
efficiency because the claims examiners will no longer have to take the time to manually
calculate these amounts. Third, Acordia National should continue working towards updating
the system to be able to recognize the data on all scanned images. Currently, approximately
twenty percent of the inpatient claims come in a non-electronic format and must be manually
entered. This manual intervention creates the possibility of an incorrect DRG number being
entered for a claim. There is no way the system can caich this type of error. Lastly, we
recommend that PEIA put in place a monitoring mechanism that assures hospitals. are
appropriately assigning DRG numbers. Because Acordia National pays the inpatient claims
from the hospital assigned DRG numbers, this is the only way to monitor their assignment.

The Multiclaim system generates outlier calculations based on data entered by the claims
examiner utilized in determining any eligible outlier payments. If an outlier payment is
generated, the claim must be pended to the Cost Containment Unit to review for appropriate
charges prior to paying the claim.

In-Network Outpatient Hospital Claims

During the claims processing of outpatient hospital claims, the Multiclaim system calculates
the discount percentage of 42%, per line item. -

During our previous review, we identified claims errors as a result of inaccurate processing
of line items on outpatient hospital claims that are subject to reimbursement from the PEIA
Fee Schedule. These services require the provider to submit accurate CPT codes in
conjunction with the line items and the claims examiner must enter the CPT code for these
line items for claims that are not received via EDI or electronically from Medicare. At the
time of our previous review, there was po edit in the Multiclaim system to alert the
processors that a line item should be considered for payment at an alternative rate. As a result
of our previous recommendations associated with this issue, a system edit has been
implemented to alert the claims examiner that a revenue code requires a CPT code and
should be considered for payment via the PEIA Fee Schedule.



Multiple Surgery Claims

Owr previous review identified numerous claims processing errors associated with the
calculation of multiple surgical procedures and the appropriate reduction required based on
the methodology that exists within the PEIA Multiple Surgery guidelines. These errors were
a result of the manual calculation of these services by ¢laims examiners.

Acordia National has implemented a feature into the Multiclaim system to assist with the
calculation and reduction of reimbursement associated with Multiple Surgery claims. The
system automatically makes this assignment as long as the claims examiner uses the correct
modifier. Manual intervention is only required if greater than four multiple surgery
procedures occur. The number of errors, and the dollars associated with those errors, has
substantially decreased from the first review; however, there are still a number of errors
relating to improper overpayment of line items associated with these claims.

While significant improvement in this area has occurred, we are still concerned regarding the
number of potential errors associated with the improper use of modifiers. Providers often
submit ¢laims with incorrect modifiers or without modifiers when a modifier is needed
leading to inaccurate payments based solely from the use of modifiers. Additionally, claims
examiners may enter or assign modifiers incorrectly increasing the potential for errors. As a
result, and because of the potential dollars involved, we strongly recommend that Acordia
National closely monitor the appropriate use of modifiers on multiple surgery claims through
their Quality Assurance Program and routinely report their findings to PEIA.

Assistant Surgery Claims

Our previous review identified numerous claims processing errors associated with the
calculations of assistant surgical procedures and the appropriate reduction required based on
the methodology that exists within the PEIA Plan Document. These errors were a result of
the manual calculation of these services by claims examiners.

Acordia National has indicated that their system is unable to accommodate the programming
of tables associated with multiple variables. In this case, the system can either identify the
procedure as a multiple surgery or as an assistant surgery, but not both.

Because of the potential dollar amounts involved with these claims, we strongly recommend
that Acordia National re-gvaluate their ability to upgrade their computer system in order to
develop a methodology to accurately automate this process. Until this type of automation is
achieved, Acordia National should consider other processing enhancements or more infense
review processes, and should closely monitor the assistant surgery claims through their
Quality Assurance Program and routinely report their findings to PEIA.
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Potential Duplicate Claims

As a result of concems arising from the previous review, Acordia National has implemented a
new procedure for identifying potential duplicate claims. Suspected duplicate claims are
identified during processing through a methodology built in the system and are suspended for
further review. Every morning a data run is generated of the suspended claims from the previous
day. These claims are reviewed by management fo determine if they are actually a duplicate
claim. This information is reviewed by the claims examiner and used as a teol, when necessary,
to identify individuals that may require additional training. Additionally, Acordia National is
working with Mike Madalena to continue to refine the reports sent to them for comparison of
potential duplicate claims. Acordia National informed us that through this process, the number of
potential duplicate claims on this report has decreased from approximately four hundred to

approximately sixty per report.

During our discussions with Acordia National and our review of potential duplicate claims, it
appears the primary reason for processing duplicate payments is associated with claims received
through the Medicare Crossover process and the same claim being submitted directly from the
provider of service. Therefore, we recommend that Acordia National and PEIA initiate provider
education to communicate the appropriate process to be followed by providers in conjunction
with the submission of Medicare secondary claims. An educational effort to inform providers of
when they should submit Medicare secondary claims directly to Acordia National versus
awaiting payment through the Medicare Crossover process should help minimize the potential
for duplicate payments.

Fee Schedule Maintenance

One of the recommendations from our previous review was to develop an all inclusive in-state
fee schedule for all of the CPT and HCPCS codes that possibly can be submitted for services
provided to a PEIA enrollee. Numerous claims were being pended within Acordia National for
pricing, and claims examiners were confused with regards to the correct reimbursement amount.
As a result, inconsistencies in payment amounts were generated.

Since the completion of the previous review, PEIA has adopted a new fee schedule beginning
October 1, 2001. This fee schedule consolidates various fee schedules and a multitude of PEIA
memorandums. As a result, the number and dollar amount associated with internal pended claims
has been substantially reduced. Additionally, PEIA has identified a process internally that allows
Acordia National to submit services not on the fee schedule and have a fee assigned to them.
That fee is then communicated back to Acordia National for processing the pended claim.
During our initial review period, this process sometimes took an extensive amount of time. Now
the process is usually completed in two weeks or less. Additionally, Acordia National now
incorporates the new fees into their system in two weeks or less.

We recommend that Acordia National and PEIA continue to refine this process and minimize the
time frames associated with establishing the new fees and entering them into the Multiclaim
system. Further, each year with the review of the PEIA fee schedule, the added fees and their
associated codes should be incorporated into the next years® fee schedule at its onset.
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Durable Medical Equipment and Home Health Visit Claims

During our previous and current review, the claims examiner must manually assign the
reimbursement amounts associated with these services. The system does not provide the claims
examimer with the appropriate amounts. The Multiclaim system does calculate the benefit
percentage. If a fee does not exist on the fee schedule for a CPT or HCPCS code, the claims
examiner must pend the claim to obtain a reimbursement amount.

Acordia National indicated in both their Action Plan and during our site visit that these fees
cannot be automated because the HCPCS code structure cannot be reconciled with PEIA’s
current per visit reimbursement. We recommend further review and discussion with regards to
this process, particularly in light of the fact that a significant number of the errors found in the
test samples were cases where claims’ examiners allowed fees higher than the fee schedule
amount.

Durable Medical Equipment Fee Schedule and Home Health Fee Schedule

At the time of our initial review, the Durable Medical Equipment Fee Schedule and Home Health
Fee Schedules were not all inclusive and did not include a multitude of HCPCS (pronounced
“hick-picks” and is an acronym for Health Care Financing Administration Common Procedure
Coding System) codes that can be submitted by providers for reimbursement.

Since the completion of our on-site review, PEIA has adopted a new fee schedule beginning
February 1, 2002. Utilizing this new fee schedule should reduce the potential for errors that are a
result of assigning fees that are not on the fee schedule. We found a number of these types of
errors in our review. Additionally, the new fee schedule consolidates the various fee schedules
that previously existed and also incorporates J-Codes (drugs) so that claims examiners no longer
have to manually calculate the Average Wholesale Price (AWP).

Acordia National's Interface with Intracorp

During the process of reviewing several claim fypes in our previous and current review, we
asscssed the current processes and interface with Intracorp. The claims examiner has access to an
episode screen that, during the time of our review, was uploaded from Intracorp to Acordia
National on a daily basis. While processing a claim that includes a benefit that requires pre-
certification, the claims examiner must access the episode screen associated with the patient
identification number and locate a corresponding episode for the date of service on the claim, If
there is not an episode on file, the claims examiner telephones Intracorp to identify if there was a
pre-certification. If there is not a pre-certification on file, the information must be faxed to
Intracorp to determine medical necessity. If the service meets the medical necessity guidelines,
the claims examiner must menually apply the penalty percentage to the claim. The claim is
denied if the service does not meet the medical necessity guidelines.

The information for patients that require case management by Intracorp is sent to Acordia
National via hard copy. Acordia National has one individual assigned full-time to manually enter
this information in their system. The paper copy of the case management information is then
scanned into the system to be maintained as a permanent record.



25

We recommend that PEIA more closely evaluate the relationship and communication between
Intracorp and Acordia National. One observation during our review that raises some questions
about the efficiency of the information exchanged is the lack of continuity in the pre-certification
information we received from Acordia National for our sample claims. Some of the information
was printed from Acordia National’s computer screens, a second form of documentation was a
bard copy of documentation provided to Acordia National from Intracorp and a third was
documentation printed from the Intracorp computer screens. Due to the varied nature of the
documentation we received, it remains a concern as to whether there is an efficient, consistent
process available for the Acordia National claims examiners in viewing this information on a
claim by claim basis.

Additionally, we recommend that PEIA assess the appropriateness of the fees assigned by
Intracorp for payment to out of state providers for patients under case management. During our
review of the claim samples, we observed examples of claims where Intracorp had approved a
fee amount not found within the PEIA Fee Schedule or approved a fee higher than the in-state
fee schedule amount. We recognize these providers are not in the state and/or part of the PEIA
network through Beechstreet or MMO; however, because these services require pre-certification
by Intracorp, more stringent negotiation of rates or review of other provider alternatives may be
more financially advantageous for PEIA under certain scenarios. We recommend an assesstnent
be performed to assure these fee amounts provide PEIA with the optimum savings intended in
conjunction with case management.
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CLAIMS PROCESSING AND REIMBURSEMENT TESTING

After completing our on-site evaluation and review of the generel claims processing policies and
procedures associated with the administration of the PEIA benefit plan, we conducted claims
processing and reimbursement tests.

The scope of our work relating to claims processing and reimbursement testing was as follows:
e Tested reimbursement calculations associated with Assistant Surgery claims.
e Tested reimbursement calculations associated with Multiple Surgery claims.

o Tested reimbursement calculations associated with Durable Medical Equipment (DME)
claims.

s Tested reimbursement calculations associated with the Home Health claims.

o Tested the claims processing and reimbursement calculations associated with in-state
hospitals subject to a DRG reimbursement methodology.

o Tested the appropriate payment of claims associated with the Outpatient Therapy benefit and
its corresponding benefit maximum.

o Tested the approprate payment of claims associated with the Oufpatient Mental Health’
benefit and its corresponding benefit maximum.

e Tested the appropriate reimbursement calculations of claims for enrollees with Medicare as a
primary payor and PEIA as a secondary payor.

o Tested the appropriate reimbursement calculations of claims for enrollees over the age of 65
with PEIA as a primary payor.

o Tested the appropriate reimbursement calculations for enrollees with another payor as
primary and PEIA as a secondary payor.

o Tested appropriate payment of claims for certain outpatient procedures requiring pre-
certification. These services included Colonoscopies, Laparoscopies, end Magnetic
Resonance Imaging (MRI’s).

o Tested the appropriate processing of claims that had a potential to be a duplicate submission
of charges for the same services.
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The extent of the testing and the results are as follows:

Assistant Surgery Claims Test

We tested the accuracy of the reimbursement calculations associated with assistant surgery
claims by performing the following procedures:

e We selected a sample of thirty-five (35) assistant surgery claims to assure the
appropriate reimbursement calculation associated with this benefit. The paid dates for
the sample of claims used for this test were from August 3, 2001 to October 26, 2001.
The PEIA Assistant Surgery guidelines indicate the payment rate is 16% of the fee
schedule amount for the primary surgical procedure and 8% for the second through

fourth additional surgical procedures. We also tested to assure that the Multiple and
Assistant Surgery guidelines were applied appropriately to the payment of claims.

The results of these procedures are as follows:

e Five (5) exceptions, resulting in a net underpayment of $443.64, were found as a
result of these procedures.

e The five (5) exceptions involved claims where the claims examiner
inaccurately calculated the Assistant Surgery reimbursement percentage.

Muitiple Surgery Claims Test

We tested the accuracy of the reimbursement calculations associated with physician claims that

included multiple surgical procedures by performing the following procedures:

e We sclected a sample of twenty (20) claims submitted by physicians that included
multiple surgical procedures. The paid dates for the sample of claims used for this test
were from August 3, 2001 to October 26, 2001.

We reviewed the HCFA-1500 claim form and the Claim History screens to assure the
claims were paid according to the Plan Document and that the reimbursement
calculations were correct according to the PEIA Multiple Surgery guidelines. The
guidelines indicate the payment rate is 100% of the fee schedule amount for the
primary surgical procedure and 50% of the fee schedule amount for additional
surgical procedures.

The results of these procedures are as follows:

» Eight (8) exceptions, resulting in a net overpayment amount of $427.89, were
found as a result of these procedures as follows:

e Five (5) exceptions were a result of multiple surgical procedures that were
subject to the multiple surgery guidelines but each procedure was considered
at 100% of the fee schedule amount.



. . WE

.

| an my s a8

29

e One (1) exception was the result of a claims examiner allowing payment at
50% of the fee schedule amount for a second procedure that was not subject to
the multiple surgery guidelines and should have been paid at 100% of the fee
schedule amount.

»  One (1) exception was the result of a claims examiner paying the incorrect
procedure as prirary.

» One (1) exception was the result of a claims examiner allowing a 50%
reduction in the fee schedule amount instead of paying the lesser charge at
80%.

Durable Medical Equipment Claims Test

We tested the accuracy of the reimbursement calculations associated with durable medical
equipment claims by performing the following procedures:

We selected a sample of thirty-five (35) claims to determine if they were paid based
on the PEIA Fee Schedule for Durable Medical Equipment & Supplies. The paid
dates for the sample of claims used for this fest were from August 3, 2001 to
September 28, 2001.

The fee schedule amount was compared with the allowed amount on the claim.
The results of these procedures are as follows:

e Eight (8) exceptions, resulting in a net overpayment of $667.99, were found as a
result of these procedures.

» Seven (7) exceptions involved claims examiners’ allowing billed charges
for services not on the PEIA Fee Schedule for Durable Medical
Equipment & Supplies.

¢ One (1) exception involved a claims examiner approving a higher fee than
the PEIA Fee Schedule for Durable Medical Equipment & Supplies
amount.
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Home Health Claims Test

We tested the accuracy of the reimbursement calculations associated with home health claims by
performing the following procedures:

e We selected a sample of thirty-two (32) claims to determine if they were paid based

on the PEIA Home Health Fee Schedule. The paid dates for the sample of claims used
for this test were from August 3, 2001 to October 26, 2001.

The fee schedule amount was compared with the allowed amount on the claim.
The results of these procedures are as follows:

o Nine (9) exceptions, resulting in a net overpayment of $421.72, were found as a
result of these procedures.

e Four (4) exceptions containing eleven (11) instances involved a claims
examiner approving a higher fee than the PEIA Home Health Fee Schedule
amount.

» Five (5) exceptions were a result of a claims examiner approving the billed
charges for supplies instead of reducing the charge by the 5% discount.

In-State Inpatient Hospital Claims Test

We tested the accuracy of the reimbursement calculations associated with inpatient in-state
hospital claims by performing the following procedures: .

e We sclected a sample of thirty-five claims (35) to determine if they were paid
utilizing an accurate DRG amount in the final disposition of the claim. The paid dates
for the sample of ¢laims used for this test were from August 3, 2001 to October 12,
2001.

The results of these procedures are as follows:

e One (1) exception, resulting in a net overpayment of $352.36, was found as a
result of these procedures. :

e The one (1) exception involved the overpayment of a DRG amount due to a
claims examiner allowing an incorrect DRG amount.
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Outpatient Therapy Claims Test

We tested the accuracy of the reimbursement calculations associated with outpatient therapy
claims by performing the following procedures:

¢ We sclected a sample of thirty (30) claims to determine if they were paid based on the
PEIA RBRVS Fee Schedule. The paid dates for the sample of claims used for this test
were from August 3, 2001 to October 26, 2001.
The fee schedule amount was compared with the allowed amount on the claim.

e Two (2) exceptions, resulting in a net overpayment of $40.18, were found as a
result of these procedures.

e One (1) exception was a result of a claims exeminer allowing a fee higher
than the fee schedule amount.

« One (1) exception was a result of a claims examiner allowing billed
charges for a service that was not on the fee schedule.

Qutpatient Mental Health Benefits Maximum Test

We tested the appropriate payment of claims associated with the outpatient mental health benefit-
maximum, by performing the following procedures:

» We selected a sample of twenty (20) enrollees who had seventy-three (73) outpatient
mental health claims submitted throughout the data period. The paid dates for the
sample of claims used for this test were from August 3, 2001 to October 26, 2001.

We reviewed the claims history screens associated with these enrollees to assure that
the outpatient mental health benefit was not exceeded during a benefit year.

The results of these procedures are as follows:

e One (1) exception resulting in & net overpayment of $80.00, was found as a result
of these procedures.

o The one (1) exception was a result of a claims examiner incorrectly assigning
a visit code on the claim resulting in the visit not being classified; therefore,
not being counted by the system towards the benefit maximum.

Note: Due to the limited time parameters associated with the data period, our
sample included only four enrollees that exceeded the outpatient mental health
benefit maximum.
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Cutpatient Mental Health Claims

We tested the accuracy of the reimbursement . calculations associated with outpatierit mental
health by performing the following procedures:

e We selected a sample of twenty (20) claims from enrollees to determine if they were
paid based on the PEIA RBRVS Fee Schedule. The paid dates for the sample of
claims used for this test were from August 3, 2001 to October 26, 2001.

The fee schedule amount was compared with the allowed amount on the claim.

The results of these procedures are as follows:

o Two (2) exceptions, resulting in a net overpayment of $330.35, were found as
a result of these procedures.

e One (1) exception was a result of an adjustment to a claim with multiple
dates of service. The claims examiner allowed a fee higher than the fee
schedule amount on the adjusted claim.

e One (1) exception was a result of the claims examiner allowing an

incorrect percentage of the Reasonable & Customary charges for an out of
state provider.

Medicare Primary Claims Test

We tested the appropriate payment of claims associated with claims for enrollees that are
designated as having Medicare as a primary payor by performing the following:

o We selected a sample of nineteen (19) claims for enrollees that included a primary
payment by Medicare. The paid dates for the sample of claims used for this test were
from August 3, 2001 to October 19, 2001.

We reviewed the HCFA-1500 or UB-92 claim form, the Claim History screens and
Medicare Explanation of Benefits to assure accurate payment of the claims based on
the Medicare coordination of benefits methodology described in the Plan Document.
The results of these procedures are as follows:

» No exceptions were found as a result of this procedure
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Other Party Liability Claims Test
We tested the appropriate payment of claims associated with claims for enrollees that are
designated as having another insurance company as a primary payor by performing the
following:
e We selected a sample of twenty (20) claims for enrollees that included a primary

payment by another insurance company. The paid dates for the sample of claims used
for this test were from August 3, 2001 to October 19, 2001.

We reviewed the HCFA-1500 or UB-92 claim form, the Claim History screens and
Primary Carriers Explanetion of Benefits to assure accurate payment of the claims
based on the coordination of benefits with other plans methodology described in the
Plan Document.

The results of these procedures are as follows:

» No exceptions were found as a result of this procedure

Over 65 PEJIA Primary

We tested the appropriate payment of claims associated with claims for enrollees that are over
the age of 65 and having PEIA as the primary payor by performing the following: -

e We selected a sample of thirteen (13) claims for enrollees that consisted of PEIA
issuing the primary payment. The paid dates for the sample of claims used for this test
were from August 3, 2001 to October 19, 2001.

We confirmed that for all of the samples, the PEIA beneficiary was still actively
employed.

The results of these procedures are as follows:

e One (]) exception, resulting in & net overpayment of 30.84, was found as 2
result of these procedures. :

o The one (1) exception was the result of a claims examiner allowing a fee
higher than the fee schedule amount.
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Outpatient Pre-certification Procedures Claims Test

We tested the appropriate payment of claims associated with outpatient procedures that require
pre-certification by performing the following:

e We selected three samples of claims for each of the following outpatient procedures:

¢ Colonoscopies Twenty (20) claims
e Laparoscopies Twenty (20) claims
e Magnetic Resonance Imaging (MRIs) ~ Twenty (20) claims

We reviewed the Claim History screens and requested documentation associated with
the pre-certification process to assure accurate payment of claims.

The results of these procedures are as follows:

Colonoscopies

The paid dates for the sample of claims used for this test were from August 3, 2001 to
October 19, 2001.

Four (4) exceptions, resulting in a net overpayment of $1,848.04, were found
as a result of these procedures.

Two (2) exceptions were a result of claims examiners ingccurately
aliowing the billed charges for an in-state hospital with an out-of-state
billing address.

One (1) exception was the result of a claims examiner allowing a fee
higher than the fee schedule amount.

One (1) exception was the result of a claims examiner paying one of the
line items in error as a duplicate and denying the rest of the charges on the
claim. The entire claim should have been denied as a duplicate claim.

Laparoscopies

The paid dates for the sample of claims used for this test were from July 20, 2001
to October 26, 2001.

One (1) exception, resulting in a net overpayment of $1,362.22, was found
as a result of these procedures.

The one (1) exception was a result of a claim from a provider that did not
initiate proper pre-certification. The claims examiner did not calculate and
apply the 30% pre-certification penalty that is appliceble when pre-
certification is required and not obtained.
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Magnetic Resonance Imaging (MRIs)

The paid dates for the sample of claims used for this test were from August 3,
2001 to October 19, 2001.

s Two (2) exceptions, resulting in a net overpayment of $190.57, were found as
a result of these procedures.

e One (1) exception was 2 result of a claims examiner paying the claim
without pre-certification.

e One (1) exception was & result of a claims examiner allowing a fee that
was not on the fee schedule. )

Potential Duplicate Claims Test

We tested the appropriate processing of claims that had a potential to be a duplicate submission
of charges for the same services by performing the following:

e We selected a sample of fifteen (15) enrollees who had claims that met the criteria of
being possible duplicate claims. We reviewed the HCFA-1500 or UB-92 claim form and
the Claim History screens to identify if they were duplicate claims, and if they were
duplicates, whether they were denied during claims processing as duplicate claims. Based:
on information provided by Acordia National, the methodology within the Multiclaim
System associated with issuing an edit to the claims examiner to check for possible
duplicate claims, is as follows: '

o The system should generate a possible duplicate claim edit if two of the three
following criteria exists: same date of service, same charge amount or same
provider number.

The results of these procedures are as follows:
e Nine (9) exceptions were found. In each of these cases, the errors were found prior fo our
review; however, because these claims were originally processed in error, they are
included as exceptions for purposes of this review.

e Six (6) of the exceptions were on claims where refunds were identified by
providers and refunds were processed.

e Three (3) of the exceptions were on claims that Acordia identified in their
review and requested a refumd.

L I )



36

ATTACHMENT I



ACORDIA NATIONAL ACTION PLAN RESPONDING TO
SPECIAL REPORT ON APPLYING AGREED UPON PROCEDURES PERTAINING TO PLAN DOCUMENT COMPLIANCE
JANUARY 9, 2002

RECOMMENDATION/

RESPONSIBLE STAFF | COMPLETED/ Cross

REF ACTION PLAN COMPONENT DUE DATE STATUS Reference to

Current
Report

QA-02 |Present audit resulls for addlitional categorles to PEIA | Marcia Nutier 10/0142001 Presentafion of results are See Attachment
quarterly. Vicki Jones pending. Iaﬂfl!. page 18,
» Results of the additional clalm audits will be Sﬁmﬁc& and

presented with the quarierly results beglinning with Speciat Audits
audit results for claims audtied in October 2001,

Is-01 Route paper Medicare clalms to ScanSystem OCR John Thomas 03/31/2002 Functional analysts and See page 16,
data entry process to forward to Medlcare batch Julia Reiser 1R2£3H2064 database design completed. Data Entry
adjudication. Staf Automation

resource idenfified,
» Involves the development of data entry programming started and is 60%
application which will pull data from scanned complaied.
images and (1) forward them to batch
adjudication or'(2) pend them for review by o Target compieiion dale Is now
claims examiner. end of March 2002. '

CP-07 | Automate allocation of DRG allowance to individual | John Thomas 02/28/2002 Analysis of project started in See page 20, In-

claims detall lines. Julia Reiser November 2001, Patient Network
Claims

UM-01 |Incorporate to extent possible selection of correct John Thomas 02/28/02 Requires evaluafion of feasibflity | | See pags 24,
Intracorp authorization to clalm belng processed Juliar Retser befors commitment fo Acordia
when multiple authorizations exist lor same eplsode of programming can be made. National’s
care. Interface with

Intracorp

CP-08 |Develop onllne coverage sheet database. Bev Burdette 03/31/2002 Currently in testing with ofher See page 16,
o This function has been In development for the past Jackie Henderson clients. Eﬁmﬁﬂn

10 months. Phased implementation
scheduled jo begin in

Reference Prefix Key: CP - Clalms Processing, 1S - Information Systems, QA — Quallty Assurance, UM - Utilzation Management
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ACORDIA NATIONAL ACTION PLAN: JANUARY 9, 2002

RECOMMENDATION/ RESPONSIBLE STAFF | COMPLETED/ Cross

REF ACTION PLAN COMPONENT DUE DATE STATUS Reference to

Current
} Report
September 2001.

15-02 Mapping of HCFA 1500 dota elements Info OCR John Thomas incremental | Will starf mapping In January See page 16,
scanning system with Incremental Incorporation of Julia Reiser process 2002. Data Entry
data elements into the scanning and data entry Automation
process,

+ Pilof of mapping of the HCFA 1500 data slements
and testing of reading service details is
completed.

s As full mopping of each dafa element on the
HCFA-15001s completed, the information will be
incorporated Into the scanning and data eniry
process for the HCFA-1500 clalm forms eliminaiing
the need for data entry of the element.

¢ A vdlidation and scanning emrror process will be
ullized lor mapped flelds that cannof be
accurately scanned.,

1S-03 Routing all HCFA 1500 forms to the ScanSystem data | John Thomas 0671572002 Programming fo be initialed. Seo page 16,
entry process. Julia Relser Data Entry
Automation

¢ Once the clairms are entered, they will be
mapped o the input format for submission to
batch adjudicatfion. This Inlflal phase will reduce
examiner eniry requirements for non-Medicare
crossover claims by creating auto pended claims
In the Mulliclaim system.

s Maps for batch adjudication will be created and
clalms will be routed through the complete batch
adludication process.

Reference Prefix Key: CP - Clalms Processing, 15 - Inforrnation Systerns., QA — Qualty Assurance, UM - Utllzation Management
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ACORDIA NATIONAL ACTION PLAN: JANUARY 9, 2002

RECOMMENDATION/ RESPONSIBLE STAFF rCOMPLE‘I'ED/ Cross
REF ACTION PLAN COMPONENT DUE DATE STATUS Reference to
Current
Report

s The next step will be development of a data entry
process for UB-92s and other claims formats. -

CP-10 | Automate calculation of home health fees and DME | John Thomas To Be 09/10/2001 Ses page 24,
fees. Julla Relser Determined | Acordia National staff Durable
concluded that automation of Medical
» DME fees, when they have been provided by home hedqlth fees cannof be Equipment and
PEIA, are automaticaily calculated. DME codes programmed because the Home Health
with out fees will be handled by the automatic HCPCS code struciure cannot Visit Claims
pending of all clalms for caodes without fees be reconciled with PEIA's per
addressed In CP-04. visit reimbursement for home
health.
» Information systems staff reviewed the cumrent
capabillty of the systemn 1o determine If Acordia National staff will
automation of home healith tees can be prepare a summary of its
implemented without additional programming. findings for PEIA review.

Programming deferred.

Reference Prefix Key: CP - Clalms Processing. IS - Inforration Systems, QA-- Quuility Assurance, UM - Utlization Management
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ACORDIA NATIONAL ACTION PLAN: JANUARY %, 2002

ITEMS PREVIOUSLY REPORTED AS COMPLETED

RECOMMENDATION/ RESPONSIBLE STAFF | COMPLETED/ Cross

REF ACTION PLAN COMPONENT DUE DATE STATUS Reference to

Current
Repori

QA-03 |Refrain designated Quality Analysts assigned to PEIA | Marcia Nutter 08/20/2001 COMPLETED. See Attachment
avdits on the account, plan design, payment Vicki Jones T and page 18,
methodology and the clalms targeted for review. Quality

Assurance and

e Quallty Assurance manager designated 2 Quality Special Audits

Analysts and 1 Senlor Qualify Analyst to be

assigned 1o the PEIA account.
¢ Qualliy Analysts parliclpated in the reinforcement

fraining given to the claims processing staff on

8/20/01.
e Team Leader of the QA group provided additional

reinforcement tralning on the fes schedule. DRG

calculation with emphasis on the claim categories

identified in the process review,

CP-09 |Evaluate possible system enhancements to further John Thomas 08/21/2001 COMPLETED. See Page 23,

fighten controls to avoid duplicate payments. Julia Relser and page 35

: ) Bev Burdette Potential

o Acordia Natlonal senior staff evaluated cumrent Duplicate
system controls and concluded that they are Claims and
adeguaqte. Duplicate

« The review Identified manual overides by Claims Test
examiners as the primary reason for duplicate
payments. This is addressed in CP-03 below.

CP-03 |Iimplement dally reviews of all duplicate overrides and | Charlotie Stover 08/21/2001 COMPLETED, See Pags 23,
correct Identifled duplicate payments prior to and page 35
processing of payments. Potential

. Duplicate
¢ Dally reviews of the duplicate ovenides have

Reference Prefix Key: CP - Claims Processing, 1S ~ Information Systems, QA-— Quallty Assurance, UM - Utlization Management
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ACORDJA NATIONAL ACTION PLAN: JANUARY 9, 2002
RECOMMENDATION/ RESPONSIBLE STAFF | COMPLETED/ Cross
REF ACTION PLAN COMPONENT DUE DATE STATUS Reference to
Corrent
Report
been Implemented. Any [dentified duplicate Claims and
payments are reviewed by a supervisor prior to Duplicate
final payment processing. Claims Test

CP-01 Deslgnate specific staff to process specilfic types of Chariotie Stover 08/23/01 COMPLETED. Sceo page 17,

clalms: Restructuring of
Claims Units
Inpatient s
Case Management
Anesthesla
Ambulance
Multiple Surgery
Durable Medical Equlpment
Home Health
» PEIA Team manager reorganized work flow in
processing unit so that claims in the categories
Isted above are routed to assigned staff frained to
procass the specliic type of claim.
CP-02 |Alert examiners when CPT code Is required on hospltal | Bev Burdetie 08/23/2001 COMPLETED, See page 21, In-
outpatient bllls. Jackie Henderson Network
Outpatient
¢ Message feature has been added to the claims Hospital Claims
system. ’
s Parametfers to drive the appropriate message for
specific codes have been Implemented.

CP-06 |Automate calculation of payments for multiple John Thomas 09/15/2001 COMPLETED. Sec page 22,
surgeries In same claim Including those submltied for | Julla Reiser Multiple
assistant surgeons, %2 1072001 ing has b Surgery Claims
¢ The system will automatically calculate 150% of the © prﬁ;;c(:jmmgg f as de;an and Assistant

fee schedule for codes billed with modifier 50. compleled ancretersd o Surgery Claims

guality assurance testing.

Reference Prefix Key: CP ~ Clalms Processing, IS - Information Systems, QA ~ Guality Assurance, UM -~ Utization Management
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ACORDIA NATIONAL ACTION PLAN: JANUARY %, 2002

RECOMMENDATION/ RESPONSIBLE STAFF | COMPLETED/ Cross
REF ACTION PLAN COMPONENT DUE DATE STATUS Reference to
Current
Report
. [!fLj E)Tila'teedrc.g :gdefdacr]e; flag:)e:;i separately. they will be Scheduled for full Implemen-
B pa o tation on September 15th.
‘[¢ The system will automatically calculate 50% of the 09/94/2001
fee schedule for codes bllled with modifier 51. Programming Implemented on
« If multiple surgery codes are bllled without the Septernber 23w,
modifier. the modifier will be added 1o the
secondary codes.
IS-04 Enhance ScanSystem to collect patient date of bitth | John Thomas 0971572001 COMPLETED. See page 16,
and use [t to pre-fill proper dependent name cnd Julics Retser 09/10/2001 Data Entry
Automation
relationship Information Into clalms system. Quatity Assurance and pre-
¢ ScanSystem software has been modified to pre-fil implementation testing is
dependent name and relafionship using the date compleie.
of birth. Scheduled for full release on
September 15,
09/24/2001
Programming Implemented on
September 23rd,
QA-01 | Add additional quality assurance audits each month | Marcia Nutter 10/01/2001 COMPLETED. See page 18,
that target clalms for the speclfied benefit categores: | Vicki Jones Additional audlis of all targeted Quelity ¢
Ass
» Quality assurance will expand Its monthly sample Information Systems lclal:n cu::ggﬁes are now Sm?fu?m
of PEIA clams to Include: mpleme )
Multiple Surgery 02/1042C01
Duplicates Assigned Quality Assurance staff
Other Party Liabllity are auditing claims in thase
Home Health categories using exdsting reportfs.
Qutpatient Precertification Procedures:
Colonoscopies Full implementation pgndtng.

Reference Prefix Key: CP - Claims Processing. IS — Informatton Systems, QA - Qualty Assurance, UM - Ulilzation Management
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ACORDIA NAT]ONAL ACTION PLAN: JANUARY 9, 2002

REF

RECOMMENDATION/ RESPONSIBLE STAFF
ACTION PLAN COMPONENT -

COMPLETED/
DUE DATE

STATUS

Cross
Reference fo
Current
Repart

Laparoscoples
Magnetic Resonance Imaging (MRIs)
Burable Medical Equipment
In-State Inpatient Hospital
Office Visit
Student Fligibility

« Filters fo [dentify claims in each of these categories
have been designed and programming to ‘
timplement these filters has been starfed.

e Once fMers implemented, they will be applled to
clalms paid In August 2001.

CP-04

Modify system to automatically pend any clalms for John Thomeas
codes for which no fee Is assigned and generate @ Julial Relser
report and request to PEIA for fee determination,

¢ Infommafion Systems will develop o weekly report
of codes needing allowances In electronic format
and autormatically e-maill it to PEIA Member
Services Adminktrator [Gloria Long), Acordia Team
Manager. Acordia Account Representative and
Second Account Executive,

11/15/2001

COMPLETED.

11/26401

Programming implemented on
Novembaer 25M, :

11/12/01

Programming is in qualltty
assurance and benefit analyst is
testing. QA testing must be
completed before full
implementafion which is now
expected to be completed
weeakend of November 24-25.

104292001

Information Systerns'
programming continues and
system modification is on
schedule fo be completed on or

See page 23,
Fes Schedule
Maintenance

Reference Prefix Key: CP - Clalms Processing, S — Information Systems, QA - Quality Assurance, UM - Utilization Management
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ACORDIA NATIONAL ACTION PLAN: JANUARY 9, 2002

REF

RECOMMENDATION/
ACTION PLAN COMPONENT

RESPONSIBLE STAFF

COMPLETED/
DUE DATE

STATUS

Cross
Reference to
Current
Report

before 11/15/2001.

08/30/20Q1,
Programming started.

CP-05

Add valldation step to DRG clalms entry process to
ensure clalms allowed amount Is never greater than
DRG allowance.

¢ Validatlon will be Integrated into the claims
adminlstration processes on Mulit-Clalm.

John Thomas
Julla Relser

11/15/01

COMPLETED.

11/26/01

Programming implemented on
Novembaer 25,

11/12/01

Programming is in quality
assurance and benefii analysf is
festing. QA testing must be
completed before full
implementation which is now
expected to be completed
weekand of Novernber 24-25.

10/29 /2001

Information Systerns’
programming continues and
addifion of validation step is on
schedule io be compieted on or
before 11/15/2001.

08/30/2001,
Programming started.

See page 20, In-
Network
Inpatient
Claims

18-05

Enhance system to allow first dote of service on clalm
to generate benefit year to Include splitting of claims
that span benefit years.

John Thomas
Julia Relser

11/15/2001

COMPLETED.
11/26/01

Programming implemented on

Ses pago 16,
Data Entry
Automation

Reference PrefixKey: CP - Claims Processing, 1S - Information Systems, QA-- Qualty Assurance, UM - Ufilizafion Management

Page 8-of 9




ACORDIA NATIONAL ACTION PLAN: JANUARY 9, 2002

RECOMMENDATION/ RESPONSIBLE STAFF | COMPLETED/ Cross
REF ACTION PLAN COMPONENT DUE DATE STATUS Reference to
Current
Report
» Sysfem software will be revised by generating ihe November 25%.
benefit year from the first date of service, 11/12/01
Note: Cumentily systemn does not allow entry of Programming I in quality
benofit year that conflicts with date of assurance and benefit analyst is
service. testing. QA testing must be
completed before full
implementation which Is now
expocted lo be completed
weekend of November 24-23,
1042912001
Informartion Systems’

programming continues and
system modification to
automatically generate benefit
year Is on schedule to be
complefed on or before
11/15/2001.

30/2001
Programming started.

Reference Prefix Key: CP ~ Claims Processing, IS - Information Systems. QA — Quallty Assurance, UM - UtiEzotion Management

Page ? of 9
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List of Paid Dates for Claims Processing and Reimbursement Test

Exceptions

Test Performed Pald Date
Assistant Surgery Claims 08/17/2001
Assistant Surgery Claimg 08/17/2001
Assistant Surgery Claims 08/10/2001
Assistant Surgery Claims 08/10/2001
Assistant Surgery Clalms 10/12/2001
Multiple Surgery Claims 10/05/2001
Multiple Surgery Claims . 08/31/2001
Multiple Surgery Claims 09/14/2001
Multiple Surgery Claims 10/26/2001
Multiple Surgery Clalms 10/19/2001
Multiple Surgery Claims 10/05/2001
Multiple Surgery Claims 08/1072001
Multiple Surgery Clalms 08/03/2001
Durable Medical Equipment Claims 08/17/2001
Durable Medical Equipment Claims 09/28/2001
Durable Medical Equipment Claims 08/0372001
Durable Medical Equipment Claims 08/31/2001
Durable Medical Equipment Claims 08/03/2001
Durable Medlcal Equipment Claims 08/03/2001
Durable Medical Equipment Claims 08/10/2001
Durable Medlcal Equipment Claims 08/31/2001
Home Healith Claims 08/03/2001
Home Health Claims 10/19/2001
Home Health Claims 08/03/2001]
Home Health Clalms 08/10/2001
Home Health Claims 08/10/2001
Home Health Claims 09/28/2001
Home Health Claims 08/03/2001
Home Health Claims 09/28/2001
Home Health Clalms 08/31/2001
In-State Inpatient Hospltal Claims . 081772001
Qutpatient Therapy Claims 08/10/2001
Qutpatient Therapy Claims 08/10/2001
Outpatient Mental Health Claims 08/17/2001
Outpatient Mental Health Claims 10/26/2001
Over 65 PEIA Primary 08/03/2001
Colonoscopies 09/14/2001
Colonoscoptes 08/03/2001
Colonoscoples 08/31/2001
Colonoscopies 10/05/2001
Laparoscopies 07/27/2001
Magnetic Resonanca Imaging (MRI's) 1071972001
|Magnetic Resonance Imaging (MRI's) 09/07/2001
Duplicate Claims 08/10/2001
Duplicate Claims (08/03/2001
Duplicate Claims i 08/03/2001
Duplicate Claims 08/10/2001
Duplicate Claims 08/03/2001
Duplicate Claims 08/24/2001
Duplicate Claims 08/24/2001
Duplicate Claims 08/24/2001
Dupllcate Clalms 08/24/2001




State of YWest Pirginia

OFFICE OF THE STATE TREASURER
CHARLESTON, WV 25305

August 16, 2002

JERRY SiMPSON
AssigTaNT STAE TREASURER

Members of the Joint Commitiee on Government and Finance
West Virginia Legislature

Building I, Room E-132

State Capitol Complex

Charleston, West Virginia 25305-0610

Dear Sir or Madam:

During the last session of the Legislature, Senate Bill 566 was passed and in accordance
with the provisions of West Virginia Code §12-4-16, this is the first quarterly report concerning
the transfer of funds as required by this code section. Since this is the first report, listed below
are the code sections found that my office is responsible for adhering to. If your staif discovers
others we have missed, please advise me of this oversight and I will include them in the next

report.

Division of Banking - Fund 3041
§ 31A-2-8  “At the end of each fiscal year, if the fund contains a sum of money in
excess of twenty percent of the appropriated budget of the division of banking, the
amount of the excess shall be transferred to the general revenue fund of the state.”

Department of Agriculture - Fund 1412
§ 19-12A-6a *“That when the aggregate of said funds so collected and deposited in the
special revenue account in any fiscal year total one million five hundred thousand dollars,
the commission shall deposit any funds collected in excess thereof in the general revenue
fund of the state.”

Auditor’s Office — Land Department - Fund 1206
§ 11A-3-36  “The surplus over and above the amount of one hundred thousand dollars,
remaining in the fund at the end of any fiscal year, shall be paid by the auditor into the
general schoo] fund.”

Auditor’s Office - Securities Regulation Fund - Fund 1225
§ 32-4-406(b) “If, at the end of any fiscal year the balance in the operating fund exceeds
three hundred fifty thousand dollars, the excess shall be withdrawn from the special fund
and deposited in the general revenue fund.”
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Members of the Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Page 2
August 16, 2002

Auditor’s Office — Public Utilities Division - Fund 1227
§ 11-6-26 “On the thirty-first day of July in each fiscal year, if the balance n
the operating fund exceeds fifty thousand dollars, the excess shall be withdrawn from the
special fund and deposited in the general fund of the state.”

Attorney General — Antitrust Enforcement - Fund 1507
§ 47-18-19  “the first three hundred thousand dollars in this fund shall not
expire at the end of each fiscal year but shall, by operation of law, be automatically
reappropriated from year to year and all sums in excess of three hundred thousand dollars
remaining in such fund shall expire at the end of each fiscal year and shall revert to the
general revenue fund.”

Secretary of State — Fees to be charged - Fund 1612
§59-1-2(g) “Any balance in the service fees and collections account established
by this section which exceeds five hundred thousand dollars as of the thirtieth day of
June, two thousand three, and each year thereafter, shall be expired to the state fund,
general revenue fund.”

Tax Commissioner — Criminal Investigation Division - Fund 7073
§ 11-9-2a(d) “On the last day of each fiscal year, unencumbered funds in the special
revenue account in excess of seventy-five thousand dollars shall be transferred to the
general revenue fund.”

Division of Corrections — Prison Industries - Fund 6303
§ 28-5B-14  “When, in the opinion of the governor, the “prison industries
account” has reached a sum in excess of the requirements of this article, the excess shall
be transferred by the commissioner of the division of corrections to the state fund,
general revenue, and if the governor does not make such determination, any excess above
one million dollars shall be transferred to the state fund, general revenue, by the
commissioner of the division of corrections at the end of each fiscal year.”

Racing Commission — Disposition of permit fees, registration fees and fines - Fund 7300
§ 19-23-14  “Any balance in said relief fund at any time in excess of five
thousand dollars, less any relief obligations then outstanding, shall thereupon be
transferred by the racing commission to the state treasurer for deposit to the credit of the
general revenue fund of this state.”
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All Boards created in Chapter 30 of the Code
§ 30-1-10(@) “When the special fund of any board accumulates to an amount which
exceeds twice the annual budget of the board or ten thousand dollars, whichever is

greater, the excess amount shall be transferred by the state treasurer to the state general
revenue fund.”

As of August 15, 2002, the funds listed on the attachment were transferred to the general
revenue fund.

Sincerely,

Assistant Treasurer

attachment(s)
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Division of Banking - Fund 3041

The appropriated budget for Fund 3041 for the 2003 FY is $2,429,664. The cash
balance as of the end of the 2002 FY was $464,159.66. Therefore, since the cash balance
in this fund does not exceed the allowable balance, no transfer was required.

Department of Agriculture - Fund 1412

According to our records the balance in Fund Number 1412 as of June 30, 2002 was
$2,111.32. Therefore, since the balance does not exceed the allowable balance, no transfer

was made.
State Auditor’s Office — Land Department - Fund 1206

The balance on July 31, 2002, after thirteenth-month processing, for this find was
$106,814.27. A transfer was made by the Auditor’s Office into the “Irreducible School
Fund” (Fund 9400) for $6,814.17.
State Auditor’s Office - Securities Regulation Fund - Fund 1225

The balance on July 31, 2002, after thirteenth-month processing, for this fund was
$360,250.02. A transfer was made to the general revenue fund (Fund 0116) for
$10,250.02.
State Auditor’s Office — Public Utilities Division - Fund 1227

The balance on July 31, 2002 for this fund was $16,136.05. Therefore, since the
balance does not exceed the allowable balance, no transfer was made.
Attorney’s General Office — Antitrust Enforcement - Fund 1507

According fo our records the balance in Fund 1507 as of June 30, 2002 was

$312,632.62. A transfer was made to the general revenue fund (Fund 0116) for
$12,632.62.



OFFICE OF THE STATE TREASURER

Secretary of State’s Office — Service Fees & Collections - Fund 1612

According to our records the balance in Fund 1612 as of July 31, 2002 was
$893,757.98. Although this balance exceeds that authorized by § 59-1-2 (g) by
$393,757.98, no transfer is required until June 30, 2003.

Tax Commissioner —~ Criminal Investigation Divisjon - Fund 7073

According to our records the balance in Fund 7073 as of July 31, 2002 was

$137,641.69. A transfer was made to the general revenue fund (Fund 0116) for
$62,641.69.

Division of Corrections — Prison Industries - Fund 6303

According to our records the balance in Fund 6303 as of June 30, 2002 was

$613,303.09. Therefore, since the balance does not exceed the allowable balance, no
transfer was made.

Racing Commission — Medical Expenses - Fund 7300

According to our records the balance in Fund 7300 as of June 30, 2002 was
$57,159.90. Tt appears that transfers are being made throughout the year. Since our office
has no way of determining the outstanding relief obligations, no transfer was made.

West Virginia Code §31-1-10 requires the State Treasurer’s Office to make
transfers of excess funds for all boards authorized within this code section. Since this
involves substantial research on the part of our office to determine the amount to be
transferred, a separate report will be prepared on these funds.



West Virginia State Treasurer’s Office
John D. Perdue, Treasurer

Debt Position Report

As of June 30, 2002

Including debt information for 4th Quarter, Fiscal Year 2002




Definitions Used Throughout This Report

General Obligation Bonds

General obligation bonds are secured by the full faith and credit of the State of West Virginia. If the
general revenues or dedicated fimds are insufficient to pay the debt service on the bonds, the State must levy
taxes in an amount sufficient to pay such debt service. To issus general obligation bonds, an amendment to

the West Virginia Constitution must be approved by a 2/3rds vote of both houses of the West Virginia Legisla-
ture and a roajority of the voters.

Revenue Bonds (whichrelyon the general fund for debt service payments)

Theonlyagencyto ismmthistypeofobﬁgaﬁmhasbmmeWmVu'giﬁaSchmleldmg@@Oﬁw.
Thebonds are secured by a pledge of revenue and a moral commitment of the StateofW_estVirglmato
appropriate funds to make up any deficiency of the revenues needed to pay the debt service. The West

Virginia Supreme Court ruled on July22, 1993, thet this funding mechamism could no longer beused when
it constitutes anew debtofthe State.

Lottery Revenue Bonds

Revenuebondsare secured bya dedicated revenue stream (certain funds of the West Virginia Lot-
tery).

Revenue Bonds

Revenue bonds are secured solely by a specified revenue stream, oﬂenwithalignimposedonthe
revenues. Therevenuestream maybe a tax or assessment or the revenues of the project financed.

Lease Obligations

Forpm-posesofreporﬁng,leaseobligaﬁonsdonotincludeopmﬁnglmofthesmteanditsagefl-
cies, butdo includecertain mortgage agreements of the Department of Natural Resources and other various
stateagencies. A leascagreementisaleasein which thelessee (person leasing from another) assumes
substantiallyall therisks and benefits associated with the asset, which must meet one ormore ofthe follow-

a) Thelease transfers ownership of the leased asset at the end of the lease term.

b) Theleaseterms and conditions containa bargain purchase option which allows the State to buy
the leased asset for substantially less than the estimated value of the leased item.



¢) Theterm oftheleaseis 75% ormore of the estimated economic life of theleasedagset.
Estimated economic life s the estimated useful lifeof the asset for the purpose forwhich it was intended,

regardlessof the term of the lease. For example, ifa copier with an estimated economiclife of 10 years
wereleased for 8 years, it would meet this criterion.

d) ThePresent Value ofthe Future Minimum Lease Payments at the beginning of the lease equals
or exceeds 90% ofthe fair value of the asset.

Notes/Other Debt

Notes areshort-term debt obligations, generally with a term of five yearsor less. Fc.mnsof notes
includetax anticipationnotes, revenue anticipation notes, grant anticipationnotes and certificates of
choation,

Thisreportdoes not attempt to examine claims and judgements, accrued compensated absences or
unpaid pension costs,
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Chapter 1 - West Virginia Tax Supported Debt Outstanding

West Virginiaendedthe 2001 fiscal yearwithanettax supported debtof$1.5billion. This debtcalculation includes General
Obligation Bonds, Revenue Bondsofthe School Building Authoritywhich rely onan appropriation from thegeneral revemie
fund fordebt service, Lottery Revenue Bonds and lease obligations of variousstate agencies.

Principal Percentage of gross
Outstanding tax supported debt
Type of Debt Juna 30, 2002 autstanding
_ State Roar Boms $ 539,540,000
General Obligation Bonds Batter Schoo) Bullding Bands 4,000,000 41.71%
Infrastructure Bonds 285,663,810
Revenue Bonds .
(i refy ua thp ot Schoo! Building Authority 286,505,000 14.91%
Schoo) Building Authority 48,155,000
Lottery Revenue Bonds Stato Builing Commission 83,915,000 5.88%
Education, Dept. of 2,285,776
Huntington Tall Bridge 2,295,000
Revenue Bonds Rail Authority, WY 2,155,000 23.41%
Regional Jail Authority 108,080,000
State Callages & Universitiss 350,615,290
Lease Ohligations All agencies 279,914,402 14.08%
Gross Tax Supported Dabt $ 1,088,134,378 100.0%
Huntingten Toll Bridge 2,285,000
. Leases, Various 3,618
Deductions ' . '
Schuo) Building Authority 21,860,000
(rofundings, reserve funds, adustment, 6t2)  geatq Byiding Commission 3,188,041
State Colleges & Universities 8,611,825
_ Education 2,285,776
Deductions Rail Autharity, WV 2,166,000
{for saif-supparting revenus bond issues) Reg. Jzil & Carrec. Fac. Auth. 108,080,000
Stats Colleges & Universities 342,003,465
|Net Tax Supported Debt $  1,497,641,662




General Obligation Bonds

Approximately$829.2 million of West Virginia's$1.5
billion in outstanding tax supported debt as of June 30,
2002 consists of General Obligation (GO) Bonds. West
Virginia's GO Bonds have been issued forroad construc-
tion, school construction and infrastructure development.
All of these bonds catry a pledge of the state to levy taxes
iffunds areinsufficientto mest debt service. Thetwo
mostrecent GOauthorizations have been completely
issued which were $550 million is GOroad bondsand
3300 millionissued through the West Virginia Infrastrc-
ture & Jobs Development Council.

West Virginia's population has declined since 1996 and
themostrecent estimate (2001 estimateof'1,801,916)
saw adecline of approximately 0.4% since 2000, Chart
1 shows how the GO debt per person hasrisen from
$138 in 1996 to $460 per person in 2002.

Road Bonds

Bongds issued for construction and maintenance of state
roadsincludethe following;

Better Highways Amendment 01973, and
The Safe Roads Amendment of'1996.

AtJune 30,2002, theprincipal outstanding on all road
bondstotaled $539.5 million. The SafeRoads Amend-
ment guthorized up to $550million in GObonds which
havebeen completelyissued as of June 30, 2002.

The combined debtservice on all Safe Road Bonds peaks
atapproximately $50 million dollarsin fiscal year2012,
drops to approximately $37 million for fiscal years 2013
through 2016, and levelsout at $23.5 million until maturity
in fiscal year 2025.

School Building Bonds

The citizens of West Virginia have not passed 2 General
Obligation Bond amendment for school construction and
maintenance since 1972. AtJune 30, 2002, there re-
mained a principal outstanding of$4 million dollars which
will e retired on June 1, 2004.

Chart 1 - GO debt per person
500
m )
40
s i
30
250
”’“ !
160
100
80 - l
6/30/02*
*Calculation based on estimated 2001 U.S Census totals
(estimated population of 1,801,916) '
Infrastructure Improvement Bonds
Theprincipal outstanding at June 30, 2002, for the Infra- !
structure Improvement Amendment was $285.6 million.

Thesebonds are repaid from a dedication of the first $24
million dollars of coal severance tax and thetaxing pledge
ofthe state to meet any deficiencies. The West Virginia
Infrastructure & Jobs Development Council (through the l
West Virginia Water Development Authority) has also

issued $45 million of infrastructure improvement revenue
bonds which areincluded in the "non tax-supported” fotals

in Chapter 2 of this report.

School Building Authority Capital

Improvement Revenue Bonds '
TheSchool Building Authority Capital Improvement
RevenueBonds whichutilize General Revenue appropria-
tions forrepayment include fouroriginal and threerefimd-
ingissuances, Thenet principal outstandingat June 30, l

2002 was $274.6 million. No additionai bonds are
anficipated to beissued utilizingthe finding sourceavail-
able for debtservice on these previouslyissned bonds. '

Lottery Revenue Bonds .

TheState’s Lottery Revenue Bondsoutstanding, as of
June 30,2002, total $117million. Thistotal includesone
issueof'the School Building Authority and one issue of the '



' Revenue Bonds

There are various agencies and authorities which have
statutory authority to issue Revenue Bonds. Sincethese
bonds are self-supporting and derive their debt service
payments from revenues of 2 particular program or
project, the principal amount is deducted when calculating
West Virginia's Net Tax Supported Debt. Asnoted on
’ page 1, Revenme Bonds constitute approximately 23% of

the state's gross debt.
l Lease Obligations

lTheStateometVu'giniadepmdsonleaseobligaﬁonsto

finance many projects relating to capital improvements.
This is evidenced through the issuance of Lease Revenne
Bonds. Such bonds are issued by various non-state
entities (ex. County Commissions, Urban Renewal Au-
thorities) which are backed by a lease purchase agreement
between the particular entity and the State of West Vir-
gmia. Thesebonds are typically more costly to the state
due to the increased need and demeand for bond insurance
and the higher interest rates offered to investors, These
higher interest rates are paid since the revenue source of
the bonds are subject to annual appropriations of the West

Lease
Obligations
14.19%

Revenue
Bonds
23.4%%

5.9%

Other Debt

The onty debt instrument considered "other debt” in
provious reports wes the "invesiment” of Public Employ-
ees' Retirement System funds for construction projects of
the Regjonal Jails end Correctional Facilities Authority.
This obligation was retired with proceeds from an Eco-
nomic Development Authority bond issue. The bonds are
backed by a lease agreement with the Department of

\ it

Chart 2 - Gross Tax Supported Debt Outstanding
By Type of Debt - June 30, 2002

General
Obligation

Revenue Bonds
{which rely on the
General Fund}) 3
14.9%



Chapter 2: West Virginia Non-Tax Supported '
Debt Outstanding
WestVirginiahadanon-taxmppmwddcbtof&?bil]ionoutstandingasofhmeSO,ZOOZ. Please note '
that the total for the Hospital Finance Anthority includes varions jssues which have been advanced refinded
and approximately $30 million in short term notes issued by the Housing Development Fimd. For additional l
information, please refer to Appendix B.
ISSUER PRINCIPAL PERCENTAGE OF
OUTSTANDING TOTAL DEBT l
JUNE 30, 2002 OUTSTANDING
Economic Development '
Authority $ 627,146,664 22.8%
Hospital Finance Authority 633,322,665 23.0% l
Housing Development l
Authority 083,734,754 35.8% '
Infrastructure & Jobs
Devel  Council 45,000,000 1.6% l
Patkway Authority 115,889,938 4.2% l
Public Energy Authority 110,860,000 4.0% l
Solid Waste Management 2,530,000 0.1% '
Water Development Authority 232,225,000 8.5% .
Gross Total $ 2,750,709,021 100.0% .
less cscrow, refinding,
S o, <36,678.475> '
TOTAL $ 2,714,030,546



West Virginia Economic Development Authority

Contact:
Dave Fontalbert
West Virginia Economic Development Authority
Building 6, Room 525
State Capitol Complex
Charleston, West Virginia 25305

Security: Bonds issued by the West Virginia Economic Development Authority are
payable solely from loan repayments made by borrowers. Neither the State’s full faith
and credit nor its taxing power are pledged toward the payment of the Bonds.

Purpose: In conjunction with banking corporations and institutions, savings & loans
associations, insurance companies, and other such financial institutions, to develop
and advance the business prosperity and economic welfare of the State of West
Virginia; to encourage and to assist in the location of new business and industry and to
stimulate and assist in expansion of all kinds of business activity which promote
business development and maintain the economic stability of the State.

West Virginia Hospital Finance Authority

Contact:

Sarah Hamrick
Hospital Finance Authority
One Players Club Drive
Charleston, West Virginia 25305

Security: Bonds issued by the West Virginia Hospital Finance Authority are revenue
bonds payable solely from loan repayments made by the hospitals. Additionally, the
loan may be secured by a deed of trust or security interest in and on the applicable
property, including the hospital facilities. Neither the State’s full faith and credit nor its
taxing powers is pledged toward the repayment of the bonds.

Purpose: To provide a mechanism by which hospitals may provide and maintain at a
reasonable cost, facilities, structures and services needed to provide WV citizens
good health care at reasonable cost. The authority may lend money to hospitals for
the acquisition, construction, improvement or alteration of hospital facilities or to
refund any previous debts or indebtedness.



West Virginia Housing Development Fund

Contact:
JoeHatfield
WYV Housing Development
814 Virginia St., E.
Charleston, West Virginia 25301

Security: Bonds issued by the West Virginia Housing Development Fund are revenue
bonds payable solely from loan repayments made by borrowers. Neither the State’s
full faith and credit nor its taxing powers is pledged toward the repayment or payment
of the bonds.

Purpose: To make loans to West Virginia families for construction and purchase of
singledwelling and multiple famity dwelling housing.

West Virginia Parkway Authority

Contact:
Gregory C. Barr
West Virginia Parkway Authority
P.O. Box 1469
Charleston, West Virginia 25325

Security: Bonds issued by the West Virginia Parkway Authority are revenue bonds
payable solely from revenues the Parkway Authority. Neither the State’s full faith and
credit nor its taxing power are pledged toward the repayment or payment of the
Bonds.

Purpose: To pay off old bond debt, repay the State for upgrading of the West Virginia
Turnpike, and pay for additional projects on the Turnpike,




West Virginia Public Energy Authority

Contact:
Bryan Archer
West Virginia State Treasurer’s Office
Building I, Room E-145
State Capitol Complex
Charleston, West Virginia 25305

Security: Bonds issued by the West Virginia Public Energy Authority are revenue
bonds payable solely from loan repayments made by borrowers. Neither the State’s

full faith nor its taxing power is pledged toward the repayment or payment of the
Bonds.

Purpose: House Bill 4030, passed during the 1994 Regular Legislative Session,
terminated the ability of the Authority to initiate, acquire, construct, finance or issue
bonds for electric power projects and transmission facilities, or to exercise the power
of eminent domain with respect to any project; however, the Authority may still
exercise any power expressly granted pursuant to the enabling legislation with respect
to any project or facility previously constructed or acquired, any existing contractual
obligations, or any outstanding bonded indebtedness.

West Virginia Solid Waste Management Board

Contact:
Charles Jordan
West Virginia Solid Waste Management Board
1615 Washington Street, East
Charleston, West Virginia25311-2126

Security: Bonds issued by the West Virginia Solid Waste Management Board are
revenue bonds payable solely from loan repayments made by borrowers. Neither the

State’s full faith nor its taxing power is pledged toward the repayment or payment of
the Bonds.

Purpose: To make loans or grants to persons or governmental agencies through
acquisition, construction, reconstruction, enlargement, improvement, furnishing,
equipment, equipping, maintaining, repairing, or operating solid waste disposal projects
within the State,

7



West Virginia Water Development Authority
Contact:
Daniel B. Yonkosky
West Virginia Water Development Authority
180 Association Drive
Charleston, West Virginia 25311

Security: Bonds issued by the West Virginia Water Development Authority are revenue
bonds payable solely from loan repayments made by borrowers and moral obligation
of the State to replenish the debt service reserve find established with respect to its
bonds. Neither the State’s full faith and credit nor its taxing powers is pledged toward
the repayment or payment of the bonds.

Purpose: To make loans available to local municipalities and public service districts
for the financing of water projects including construction, refurbishing, improvement,
maintenance, repairing, operation, and other such water development projects.



Chapter 3: West Virginia Bonds Issued
April 1, 2002 - June 30, 2002

This chapter attempts to provide a brief overview of bonds which were issued by West Virginia State
agencies for the period of April 1, 2002 through June 30, 2002. This is not a comprehensive listing of all
municipal bonds issued in West Virginia. This information is for statistical purposes only and is not a
complete summary of the Bonds or the security thereof. Formore detailed information you may wish to
contact the debt management division of the West Virginia State Treasurer's Office at (304) 558-5000.

The West Virginia Housing Development Fund issued $100,079,754 of bonds for single-family housing
purposes. The 2002 Series A bonds were a private placement with Fanmiie Mae and the remaining series B,

C and D were negotiated sales with Goldman Sachs. A "Report of Final Sale" was not available at the time
of publication.



Chapter 4: Leases

h

Following is a list of leases entered into by state agencies for the quarter ending June 30, 2002.

Agency: Administration - Travel Management
Amount: $4,088,287
Interest Rate: 4.34%
Maturity: 05/08/2006
Purpose: Vehicles

Agency: Fairmont State College
Amount: $ 110,898
Interest Rate: 4.09%

Maturity: 04/26/2005
Purpose: Computer Equipment

Agency: Fairmont State College
Amount:§$528214
InterestRate: 2.75%
Maturity: 01/01/2005

Purpose: Computer Equipment

Agency: Division of Natural Resources
Amount: $487,688
Interest Rate: 4.28%
Maturity: 04/05/2006
Purpose: Vehicles

Agency: WVNET
Amount: § 107,712
Interest Rate: 3.97%

Maturity: 05/07/2005
Purpose: SPUpgrade/Computer Equipment

Agency: West Virginia State Police
Amount: § 839,998
Interest Rate: N/A
Maturity; 01/13/2017
Purpose: Williamson Detachment
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Agency: West Virgimia University
Amount: $16,620
Interest Rate: 11.29%

Maturity: 04/01/2005
Purpose: Gateway E-3600

Agency: West Virginia University
Amount: $32,928
Interest Rate: 7.5%

Maturity: 03/06/2007
Purpose: Xerox Digital Copier

Agency: West Virginia Univessity
Instituteof Technology
Amournt; $85,000
InterestRate: 6.0%

Maturity; 12/31/2004

Purpose: Property - 321, 2nd Ave.



Chapter 5:

Debt Retirement & Reduction

Fiscal Year 2003

.
The general obligation debt incurred in the 1970s for roads and schools will be completely

retired by 2004 while the Betrer Roads Amendment of 1964 and the Roads

Amend-

ment of 1968 bonds have already been retired. The Infrastructure Bonds are currently the longest
werm General Obligation Bonds with a final maturity of November 2026. ‘The following is & list of
vmousol?hgaﬁonswhichwﬂlnmmhlﬁscalmzom. It is provided for informational purposes
only and is not intended 10 be an accurate depiction of the amount or timing of the final payment.

1) LeassObligation
Dept. of Administration - Travel Management
Original issue amount - $4,208,940
Final payment — $01,230 on November 27, 2002

2) LeaseObligation
Dept. of Administration - Travel Management
Original issue amount - $55,101
Final payment —$10,312 on August 4, 2002

3 LeaseObligation
Dept. of Administration - IS&C
Original issue amount - $351,267
Final payment — 88,498 on June 1, 2008

4) LeaseObligation
Department of Agriculture
Original issue amount - $24,875
Final payment — 3670 on November 1, 2002

5) LeaseObligation
Fairmont State College
Original issus amount - $583,900
Final payment ~$17,608 on August 4, 2002

6) LeaseObligation
Marshall University
Original issue amount - $166,650
Final payment ~ $3,022 on September 29, 2002

7) Lease Obligation
Marshall University
Original issue amount - $490,000
Final payment — 866,423 on April 23, 2003

8) LeaseObligation
Marahall University
Original issue amount - $47,962
Final payment — $888 an Junse 1, 2003

8) Lease Obligation
Division of Natural Resources
Original issue amount - $669,140
Final payment- §12,747 on July 1, 2002

10) Leass Obligation
Division of Natural Resources
Original isstue amount - $136,800
Final payment — $2,631 on August 20, 2002

11) Lease Obligation
Division of Natural Resources
Original issue amount - $304,688
Final payment,— $5,821 on December 28, 2002

12) Revenue Bonds
School Building Authority, Series 18924
Bonds called on 7/1/02 - $21,860,000 with a
2% call premium,
Serials: 2008 through and including 2007
Term Bonds: 2012 & 2022,

18) Rovenue Bonds
Schaol Building Authority, Series 1992B
Bonds called on 7/15/02 - $31,325,000.
$3,580,000 called with a 2% premium and
$27,745,000 called at par.
Maturitiea called:
Seriale: 2008 through and including 2007
Term Bonds: 2012 & 2015.

14) LeaseObligation
Department of Tax and Revenue
Original issue amount - $1,407,012
Final payment — $24,816 on October 1, 2002

15) General Obligation Road Bond (dtd. 8/1/78)
Original issue emount - $50,000,000
Final payment— $2,0600,000 on June 1, 2003
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16) Lease Obligation
West Liberty State College
Original issue amount - $42,527
Final payment — $832 on December 15, 2002

17) Lease Obligation
WVNET

Original issue amount - $168,350
Final payment — $5,078 on August 4, 2002

18) Lease Obligation
WVNET
Original issue amount- $111,458
Final payment — $20,483 on October 1, 2002

19) Lease Obligation
WYV State Police
Original issue amount - $15,860
Final payment — $286 on August 1, 2002

20) Lease Obligation
West Virginia University
Original issue amount - - $66,721
Final payment ~ $1,285 on October 15, 2002

21) Lease Obligation
West Virginia University
Original issue amount - $43,868
Final payment — $867 on March 31, 2003

22) Lease Obligation
West Virginia University
issue amount - $650,000
Final payment — $74,737 on June 26, 2003

23) Lease Obligation
Weat Virginia University
Original jssue amount - $87,595
Final payment — $2,958 on October 15, 2002

24) Lease Obligation
West Virginia University
Original issue amount - $50,165
Finnl payment — $1,572 on December 1, 2002

2b) Leass Obligation
West Virginia University
Original issue amount - $14,552
Final payment — $458 on February 1, 2008

26) Leaso Ohligation
WestVirg:maUmvermty
Original issue amount - $50,695
Final payment — $1,080 on June 1, 2008
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27) Lease Obligation
West Virginia University
Original issue amount - $110,843
Final payment — $3,884 on April 11, 2008

28) Lease Obligation
West Virginia University
Original issue amount - $139,152
Final payment — $4,062 on January 31, 2003

29) LeaseObligation
West Virginia University
Original issue amount - $10,791
Final payment —~ $317 on February 1, 2003

30) Lease Obligation
WestVi.rglmaUn.wermty Institute of Tech.
issue amount - $11,807
Final payment — $380 on March 1, 2003



Chapter 6:

Tax Supported Debt Reserve
Funds

h

There are 10 reserve accounts required for the
General Obligation issues of the state.
Descriptions of General Obligation payments are
included to explain the funding source from
which debt service is paid. Other tax supported
bond issues are included o explain the various
funding sources and the debt service reserve
requirements on the particular issues,

General Obligation Better Schoo
Building Amendment of 1972

The Better School Building Amendment bonds
are paid from the state's General Revenue Fund,
Debt service is paid by the West Virginia State
Treasurer as it becomes due and payable.,

General Obligation Better Hi
Amendment of 1973

The Beuer Highways bonds are paid from funds
held in the Road Fund. The amendmem will be
completely retired on February 1, 2006.

General Obligation Safe Roads
Amendment of 1996

The Safe Roads bonds are paid from a debt
service fund which is admimistered by the West
Virginia Staie Treasurer's Office. The Division
of Highways maltes 2 monthly transfer 1o this
fund from the Road Fund. The monthly transfer
amount is equal 1o 10% of the anmial debt
service requirernent on all Safe Roads Bonds,

General Obligation Infrastrycture
Improvement Amendment

The Infrastructure bonds are paid from the
dedication of the first $24 million in severance
tax collections. The fund is administered by the
West Virginia Wazer Development Authority
acting on behalf of the West Virginia

Infrastructure and Jobs Development Council,
The Treasurer acts as paying agent for the bonds.

Authority Capital Improvement
Revenue Bonds

The debt service on these particular bonds is paid
from an annual appropriation of General Reverme
funds by the Legislature, There are three "new
The refunding bonds established debt service
funds o pay debt service on the refunded bonds
when they are called, plus any premium which
may be due. The table on page 14 details the
refunded bonds as of June 30, 2002.

School Building Authority Capi
Lottery Reve

West Virginia was not the first but was close
behind Florda and Oregon in issuing revenue
bonds secured by state lottery revenue. This
particular issue for the School Building Amthority
was issued in 1994 and is secured by a first lien
on the net proceeds of the Lowery Fund.

There is a debt service reserve fund which was
established when the bonds were issued, This
reserve is currently funded with a debt service
reserve fund surety bond with an original face
amount of $13.5 million.

State Buildi ission
Revenue Bonds

The State Building Commission issued Lottery
Revenue bonds in 1997 for the purpose of
providing funds for education, arts, science and
tourism. 'The bonds are secured by a second lien
on the net proceeds of the Lottery Fund.

The bonds had a reserve fund balance of slightly
more than $3.0 million (market value) as of June
30, 2002 and a surety bond with an original face
amount of $7.3 million,
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Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds - Refunded bonds

Moral Obligation School Building Authority

as of June 30, 2002

Amount

Matuity ~ tobe  Redemption Redemption Refunded by
Sefies Refunded Refunded Date Price Serles  Premium Total Due
1002A
711/03 570,000  7/1/02 102% 19978 11,400.00 581,400.00
711/04 605,000  7/1/02 102% 18978  12,100.00 617,100.00|
711105 640,000  7/1/02 102% 10978 12,800.00 652,800.00
711108 680,000  7/1/02 102% 1807B  13,800.00 693,600.00
711107 720,000  7/1/02 102% 10578  14,400.00 734,400,00
711108 770,000  711/02 102% 18978 15,400.00 785,400.00
71112 3,600,000 7/1/02 102% 1897A  72,000.00 3.mooo.m|
71122 14275000  7/1/02 102% 1897A  285,500.00 14,560,500.00
21,860,000 22,297,200.00
19928
71103 180,000  7/15/02 102% 2002A 3,600.00 133.600.0{1L
7/1/04 180,000  7/15/02 102% 20024 3,800.00 193,800.00
7105 2,820,000 71502 102% 2002A  56,400.00 2,676,400.00
711108 160,000  7M5/02 102% 2002A 3,800.00 193,800.00
711107 200,000  7/15/02 102% 2002A 4,000.00 204,000.00
71112 12,820,000  7/15/02 Par 2000A 0.00 12,6820,000.00
7MM5 14,825,000  7/15/02 Par 2002A 0.00 14,825,000.00
31,325,000 31,388,600.00
14



Chapter 7 - Tax Supported Debt Amortization

General Obligation Bonds

Road Bonds (as of June 30, 2002)

etter Thehways Amendment of 1973 Safe Roads Amendmenm of 1996
Principal Outstanding: $18,660,000 Principal QOutstanding: $520,880,000
Final Maturity: February 1, 2006 Final Maturity: June 1, 2025

All General Obligation Road Bonds

(as of June 30, 2002)

Fiscal Principal Interest Total Debt Principal
Year Due Due Service Outstending |
2000 28,170,000 19,329,455 47,499,455 361,690,000
2001 20,665,000 24,195,758 44,860,758 451,025,000
2002 21,485,000 28,508,293 49,993,293 539,540,000
2003 22,040,000 27,955,942 49,995,942 517,500,000
2004 23,070,000 26,928,470 49,998,470 494,430,000
2005 24,215,000 25,781,023 49,996,023 470,215,000
2006 25,370,000 24,627,598 49,997,598 444,845,000
2007 26,465,000 23,531,888 49,996,888 418,380,000
2008 27,795,000 22,200,733 49,095,733 390,585,000
2009 29,200,000 20,798,580 49,998,580 361,385,000
2010 30,700,000 19,296,764 49,996,764 330,685,000
2011 32,275,000 17,721,264 49,996,264 298,410,000
2012 33,980,000 16,017,983 49,997,983 264,430,000
2013 24,350,000 | 14,269,853 | 38,619,853 | 240,080,000
2014 24,045,000 12,933,447 36,978,447 216,035,000
2015 25,375,000 11,608,727 36,983,727 190,660,000
2016 26,775,000 10,208,064 36,983,064 163,885,000
2017 14,705,000 8,816,602 23,521,602 149,180,000
2018 15,470,000 8,051,739 23,521,739 133,710,000
2019 16,300,000 7,220,739 23,520,739 117,410,000
2020 17,140,000 6,377,945 23,517,945 100,270,000
2021 18,035,000 5,483,525 23,518,525 82,235,000
2022 18,985,000 4,536,388 23,521,388 63,250,000
2023 19,980,000 3,538,688 23,518,688 43,270,000
2024 21,030,000 2,488,025 23,518,025 22,240,000
2025 22,240,000 1,278,800 23,518,800 0
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General Obligation Bonds

Prmapa.[ Oulstzndmg-. $4,000,000
Final Maturity:  June 1, 2004

Better Schogl Building Bonds (as of June 30, 2002)

All General Obligation Better School Bullding Bonds

(as of June 30, 2002)

Fiscal Principal Interest Total Debt Principal
Year Due Due Service Outstanding
2000 6,000,000 1,004,000 7,004,000 12,000,000
2001 4,000,000 679,000 4,679,000 8,000,000
2002 4,000,000 454,000 4,454,000 4,000,000
2003 2,000,000 244,000 2,244,000 2,000,000
2004 2,000,000 122,000 2,122,000 0

Infrastructure Improvement Bonds (as of June 30, 2002)

Principal Outstanding: ~ $285,663,910
Final Maturity:  November 1, 2028

All Genernl Ohligation Infrastrocture Improvement Bonds

{as of June 30, 2002)
Fiscal Prinsipal Interest Towal Debt Prinsipal
Year Due Dm Servico :
2000 3,285,000 12,785,961 16,070,961 292,833,910
2001 1,420,000 12,554,951 15,974,951 289,433,910

2002 3,770,600 12,306,399 16,076,399 285,663,910

2003 3,985,000 12,037,923 16,022,923 281,678,910

2004 4.230,600 11,761,970 15,991,970 277,448,910

2005 4,435,000 11,485,030 15,920,030 273,013,910

2006 7492418 12,171,945 19,664,363 265,521,492

2007 10,632,336 12,865,844 23,498,180 254,889,156

2008 10,712,837 12,791,566 23,504,403 244,176,320

2009 10,806,713 12,697,313 23,504,025 233,365,607

2010 10,894,566 12,600,312 23,494,873 222,475,041

2011 11,031,070 | 12463466 | 23,494,536 | 211,443,971
2012 11,226,585 | 12470804 | 23,697,385 | 200,217,386
2013 11,357,656 | 11863502 | 23,221,158 | 188,859,731
2014 11,599,238 | 11,652281 | 23251518 | 177,260,493
2015 11,906,955 | 11375917 | 23262872 | 165,353,538
2016 12,269.406 | 11,027,643 | 23297,049 | 153,084,132

2017 12,588,173 10,716,840 23,305,013 140,495,959

2018 13,040,816 10,302,338 23,343,153 127,455,144

2019 13,537,510 9,823,293 23,360,803 113,917,634

2020 12,959,750 10,429,004 23,388,844 100,957,884

2021 13,305,916 10,100,703 23,406,619 87,651,968

2022 13,678,124 9,777,708 23,455,831 73,973,844

2023 14,139,741 9,332,580 23,472,321 59,834,103

2024 14,101,828 9,382,560 23,484,388 45,732,275

2025 14,624,946 8,869,253 23,454,199 31,107,329

2006 15,319,275 8,172,769 23,452,044 15,788,054

2027 15,788,054 | 7,657,782 | 73385836 0




Moral Obligation Bonds
School Building Authority Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds
(as of Jume 30, 2002)
Principal Outstanding (net):  $274,645,000
Final Mawrty: July 1, 2022
All Moral Obligation School Building Authority Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds|
(as of June 30, 2002)

Fiscal Principal Interest Total Debt Principal
Year Due Due Service Outstanding
2000 6,425,000 16,242,120 | 22,667,120 286,650,000
2001 6,830,000 15,837,670 | 22,667,670 279,820,000
2002 5,175,000 15,398,905 | 20,573,905 274,645,000
2003 8,220,000 15,125,905 | 23,345,905 266,425,000
2004 8,640,000 14,712,220 | 23,352,220 257,785,000
2005 9,040,000 14,300,080 | 23,349,080 248,745,000
2006 9,520,000 13,826,135 | 23,346,135 239,225,000
2007 10,075,000 | 13,271,618 | 23,346,618 229,150,000
2008 10,690,000 | 12,656,778 | 23,346,778 218,460,000
2009 11,355,000 | 12,003,503 | 23,358,503 207,105,000
2010 12,010,000 | 11,335343 | 23,345,343 195,095,000
2011 12,650,000 | 10,698,213 | 23348213 182,445,000
2012 13,360,000 9,992,953 23,352,953 169,085,000
2013 14,105,000 9,238,818 23,343,818 154,980,000
2014 14,905,000 8,442,424 23,347,424 140,075,000
2015 15,730,000 7,612,455 23,342,455 124,345,000
2016 16,625,000 6,725,625 23,350,625 107,720,000
2017 17,640,000 5,788,335 3,428,335 90,080,000
2018 18,605,000 4,821,075 23,426,075 71,475,000
2019 19,625,000 3,800,875 23,425,875 51,850,000
2020 20,685,000 2,739,600 23,424,600 31,165,000
2021 21,785,000 1,649,613 23,434,613 9,380,000
2022 7,450,000 501,650 7,991,650 1,890,000
2023 1,890,000 103,950 1,993,950 0

. Bondswerenssuedm]ulyZOOthmhmedacmrmreﬁmdmgoftbc 1992BSchoolBuﬂdmg

AuthomyBonds
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Lottery Revenue Bonds

School Building Authority Capital Improvement
Lottery Revenue Bonds (as of June 30, 2002)
Principal Outstanding:  $48,155,000
Pinal Maturity:  July 1, 2004

All Schoo) Building Authority Lottery Revenne Bonds

(as of June 30, 2002)
Fiscal Principal Interest Total Debt Principal
Year Duge Due Service Outstanding
2000 12,810,000 4,852,781 17,662,781 75,925,000
2001 13,480,000 4,112,119 17,592,119 62,445,000
2002 14,290,000 3,261,156 17,551,156 48,155,000
2003 15,185,000 2,387,516 17,572,516 32,970,000
2004 16,030,000 1,509,594 17,539,594 16,940,000
2005 16,940,000 529,375 17,469,375 0

State Building Commission Lottery Revenue Bonds
(as of June 30, 2002)
Principal Qutstanding:  $68,915,000
Final Maturity: July 1, 2010
All State Building Commission Lottery Revenne Bonds

(as of June 30, 2002)
Fiscal Principal Interest Total Debt Principal
Year Due Due Service Outstanding
2000 5,450,000 4,395,863 0,845,863 80,735,000
2001 5,750,000 4,087,863 9,837,863 74,985,000
2002 6,070,000 3,777,988 9,847,988 68,915,000
2003 6,370,000 3,466,988 9,836,988 62,545,000
2004 6,690,000 3,140,488 9,830,488 55,855,000
2005 7,025,000 2,797,613 9,822,613 48,830,000
2006 7,375,000 2,419,175 9,794,175 41,455,000
2007 7,780,000 2,002,413 9,782,413 33,675,000
2008 8,210,000 1,562,688 9,772,688 25,465,000
2009 8,660,000 1,109,588 9,769,588 16,805,000
2010 9,115,000 642,994 9,757,994 7,690,000
2011 7,690,000 201,863 7,891,863 0




Revenue Bonds
Department of Education - Cedar Lakes, Series A&B (as of June 30, 2002)

Prmncipal Oustanding: ~ $2,295,776
Final Maturity:  October 1, 2025

Bepartment of Edmeation - Codar Lakes Revenue Bords, Series A & B
(as of June 30, 2002)

Fiecal Priocipal Interest Total Debt Princinal
Year Doe Dus Service Outstanding
2000 44,940 136,032 180,972 2,380,942
2001 39,318 141,654 180,972 2,341,624
2002 45,848 135,124 180,972 2,205,776
2003 48,589 132,083 180,972 2,244,888
2004 51,806 129,166 180,972 2,195,081
2005 54,898 126,074 180,972 2,140,183
2006 58,175 122,797 180,572 2,082,008
2007 61,647 119,325 180,972 2,020,361
2008 65,327 115,645 180,972 1,955,034
2009 69,226 111,746 180,972 1,885,808
2010 73,358 109,614 182,972 1,812,449
2011 77,737 103,235 180,972 1,734,712
2012 82378 98,594 180,972 1,652,334
2013 87,295 93,677 180,972 1,565,039
2014 92,506 88,466 180,972 1,472,533
2015 08,028 82,844 180,972 1,374,505
2016 103,881 77,091 180,972 1,270,624
2017 110,082 70,890 180,972 1,160,542
2018 116,654 64,318 180,972 1,043,888
2019 123,618 57,354 180,972 920,270
2020 130,999 49,973 180,972 789271
2021 138,820 42,152 180,972 650,451
2022 147,108 33,864 180,972 303,343
2023 155,801 25,081 180,972 347451
2024 165,199 15,773 180,972 182,252
2025 148,501 6,307 154,899 33,661
2026 33,661 K] 33,983 0

Department of Transportation - Himington Toll Bridge Revenue Bonds
(as of June 30, 2002)
Poncipal Outstanding: ~ $2,295,000%
Final Maturity: Janary 1, 2005

Department of Transportation - Huntington Toll Bridge Revenne Bonds
(as of June 30, 2002)
Fiscal Principal Imterest Total Debt Principal
Year Due Due Service Outstanding
2000 810,000 151,145 961,145 3,275,000
2001 815,000 121,175 936,175 2,460,000
2002 165,000 91,020 256,020 2,295,000
2003 390,000 84,915 474,915 1,905,000
2004 965,000 70,485 1,035,485 940,000
2005 840,000 34,780 974,780 0
*Note: Escrowed to maturity
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Revenue Bonds
West Virginia Rail Authority Revenue Bonds
(as of June 30, 2002)

Principal Outstanding: ~ $2,155,000
Final Maturity: July 1, 2007

West Virginia Rafl Authority Revenue Bongds
{as of June 30, 2002)

Fiscal Principal Interest Total Debt Principal
Year Due Due Service Outstanding
2000 250,000 206,205 456,205 2,700,000
200] 265,000 190,205 455,205 2,435,000
2002 280,000 172,980 452,980 2,155,000
2003 300,000 154,220 454,220 1,855,000
2004 320,000 133,820 453,820 1,535,000
2005 345,000 111,420 456,420 1,190,000
2006 370,000 86,925 456,925 820,000
2007 395,000 60,285 455,285 425,000
2008 425,000 31,450 456,450 0

West Virginia Regional Jail 8 Correctional Facility Authority Revenue Bonds
(as of June 30, 2002)
Principal Outstanding: ~ $108,080,000
Fimal Maturity:  July 1, 2021

Regional Jall & Comrectional Fac, Aunthority Revonme Bonds, Series 98 A.B & O

{as of Fune 30, 2001)
Fiscal Principal Interest Total Debt Principal
Year Due Dus Service i
2000 3,325,000 5,957,341 9,262 341 114,170,000
2001 2,980,000 5,800,444 8,800,444 111,100,000

2002 3,110,000 5,680,720 8,790,729 | 108,080,000
2003 3,265,000 5,527,616 8,792,616 | 104,815,000
2004 3,420,000 5,366,329 8,786,529 | 101,395,000
2005 3,585,000 5,196,741 8,781,741 97,810,000
2006 3,760,000 5,018,514 8,778,514 94,050,000
2007 3,940,000 4,831,044 8,771,044 90,110,000
2008 4,130,000 4,633,726 8,763,726 85,980,000
2009 4,335,000 4,426.326 8,761,326 81,645,000
2610 4,550,000 4,208,676 8,758,626 77,095,000
2011 4,770,000 3,974,981 8,744,981 72,325,600
2012 5,015,000 3,724,381 8,739,381 67,310,000
2013 5,270,000 3,458223 8,728,003 62,040,000
2014 5,550,000 3,175,263 8,725,263 56,490,000
2015 5,840,000 2,873,069 8,713,069 50,650,000
2016 6,150,000 2,550,338 8,700,838 44,500,000
2017 6,480,000 2211,406 8,691,406 38,020,000

2018 6,830,000 1,853,700 8,683,700 31,190,000
2019 7,195,000 1,476,778 8,671,778 23,995,000
2020 7,585,000 1,080,569 8,665,569 16,410,000
2021 1,990,000 664,044 8,654,044 8,420,000
2022 8,420,000 225,181 8,645,181 0




Appendix A
Debt By Type
Quarter Ending June 30, 2002
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Mardtal Uchargity . 184,663 103,672 | .

B Grarl. Collzge 8,712,777 . .50 &8n 6EN,517 . Q71,917 |
Kzimal Bevenpees 1.144.268 EB3.823 301648 13,509 1,388,141 . 141
Fab. Eqpiopes” kysr, douney 3618 . . - 4618 amna :
Samptyran Court 2005 4588 7] #1.84 : 20.004
Santien WY Com & Tech. Collegs 168381 A0 [Fi] 178,550 VB




. Wost Virginks Stete Topseamer's Offics
Coaterty Duiit Mansger Buport, Gubt by Type

oarter Ening Jime 30, 2002
Note: This is a0 eamafired report

l Tyoe of Dol Cirpenization
Leagy Ohllgations Tax, Dopt. of

i a1 anp2 Principa Dstessanzs, Kefozmnd
867448 gas2 7,381 BELEY . BB7,834
PEX]] - - - A0 2,111
ST : - N T __aw
107,712




Appendix B

Debt By Agency
Quarter ending June 30, 2002



Weest Virginia Stres Treasorer's Offics

{ingrierly Dairt Managemment Repart. Rebt by Agency - Ugawdited Dlebt lssired
Ohwarter Ending Joma 30, 2002 Princigal anm2
11211 STATUTORY Originat Ortstandig throngh
RGANZATION CELBATION AUTHORITY  Dubtlssmangs  O3/31/02 B/
ACMDUSTRATION, OEFT, OF
Secrateny, Gffics of tha LEASE ORLIBATIONS 30,422,000 2,751,500
4210000 3508.433
215,000 5,700,000
5,385,000 5,210,000
9,820,600 9,830,000
20024 146,625,000 145,625,000
200781 7,160,000 7,160,000
200282 7.130,000 7.130.000
Bulkifryy Faund
LOTTERY REVENLUE ROND
ISSUE OTD. 1N@7 23,788,000 69,915,000
Rexemy Bopds
(SSUE DTR. 08717584 N2 £4,210,000 £8,750,000
ISSUE [TD. 08712358 120 8,410,000 7,700,000
[SSUE DTD. 0817230 nA 14,875,000 13,630,000
LEASE DELIDATIONS
2,055,000 842,500
1,000,000 687,503
1,650,000 1,035,582
1.920,000 720,000
3.585,000 2.320.000
18,300 6371
283,000 167,180
340.000 262802
Travad Menzgenem LEASE OBLIRATIONS
FLTOR002 2970281 1,802,519
RLTE800 4209840 11,188
aTE2N 3.372.602 2520,812
FLTE2121A 6,160, 10,044
R.TOI200 897,104 £36,884
AT18022 6,485,247 4137
AT16T20A 363,372 22073 .
ATZ719 4,088,287 . 4,088,297
1se
ISCRA1EN 01,158 5403
361,267 16,780
Fingmee
Purchasing
AGHICULTURE, DEPT. OF LEASE ORLIBATION BA-38 24.87% 4249
Lond (visitn
ALY OH'S OFFICE
LEASE GRLIBATION 5A33 1,800,000 1ATLE88
Page 28



' Principal Pald [rrarest Paid
4102 a2 Priaeipal Adjustments FANAL
thtrough thirough Cotstanding Mefpatemes,  Adjusted Prigeipal  MATURITY DNTEREST PUEPIRE
B30 Br30M2 B30/02 Eatoniog, en) _ Outgtending DATE L) gt st
D 68,500 301,078 28,685,001 2,626,000 110122 8.76% DR - aryeye By « Claviextmy
27,500 55,934 3,860,833 3850,833 1101022 B.85% DR - Dl Packg e - Dtz
35,000 78,570 5,674.000 5874000 (ORI01224 6.58% Capitnd Parkiog Garme Project
an,o00 50,807 £,180,000 5,180,000 10/31%25 a01% Stars Pulca14Y Offics fukitig
' ' 9,880,000 po8nonD  OB/0128 BOPS Eoatigion (Mhcs Bukiing - Vasiors State Agurzis
70833 L1803 144,654,167 144,654,167 04128 a07% Ragary M Ixnestumt & Yaions Corperticnal Fackiriey
. 7.160,000 7,160,000 0401[28 BO7% Lakko Corppotionl Fackiry
l 7,130,080 7,130,000 10131125 b6.07% Tigper Mert Jrastl Dteifion Canter
I 68,916,000 816000 07101710 B11% ¥acious Projecty - Edoeation, &y, etz
. £8,760,000 86,750,000 0710121 481% Frgional Jaf Rafmvfiog
7,700,000 7700000  07Mi21 401% Eagioal Jo Leats Reseorn
13 13,630,000 070N 401% ooty | Ermome
82500 8.891 760,000 7e0000 09MID4 5.03% Rafizatees Ptrrstry Boiing
18,781 11,752 678.722 678,72 (O&ZEMD B.80% P2 Brilfiy)
33.750 13.245 1,005,832 1005832 120108 E06% Befiraccs Eratiogton Bcitg
79,583 10.514 840417 640,417 CE01D4 B0A% Ao (hrkshey Buldig
. . 2,320,000 2320000 0ADIDA 607% Boefizarce Beeidey Brig
BE8 87 5409 5403 11MT3 547% Foxk Tk
5817 24m 191,223 181,223  (H/08/06 4 87% Docos Azcass
10,145 38682 248,668 248688 120106 217% ool Progezty
185,480 1,307,088 1307.089 (02/04/04 8.32% Yabicin
64.3% 445,851 446881  11[27102 4.25% Yaikcin
- 252,612 25002 BN 4.73% Al
. 10,044 10044 0804102 534% Micczalt Gacaily System
81111 475,873 476573 QAD4I2 B2%5% Yahiriny
I 2917 34852.880 3982980 0ARDIS 4.30% Yakiziey
20018 . 271,188 271,188 08006 471% Wediicies
79,143 14,786 4,010,144 4M0.144 ohmams 4.34% Yaliciy
6,403 5403 (032 8.84% Postal Equiperent
I 18,780 18,780 (08003 7.60% Ml Lorter
1,640 70 2,809 2803 M1RpO2 744% IabalEy) Ecgamess
l o Dieht Rwpexerad
l 129,378 1,821 1,394,308 134308 122104 335% Conpone et
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West Virginda Stte Traasorer's Oftice

Ocearterly et Manpgentant Hepot, Reint by Agancy - Unamfited Dbt issmedt
Orarteer Ending Jons 30, 2002 Pringfpal 41102
nEST STATUTORY Qrigtnal Ontstanting thiroogh
CRIANZATUIN OELBATION AUTHOBITY Deirt [strama 0313102 G002
CORRECTIONS, QIVISIDN OF
LEASE ORLIGATIONS 5A-3-3 36,802 25272
WV Carrectinmal [ndustrins
PRl 24694 1,005,988 634,050
PRI 24894 474,878 289,358
PH 24804 13878 nan
CPF 76203 1.018,421 414,497
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHDRITY REVENUE BONDS 3115
16,000,800 11,530,000
8,000,000 3,168,687
7,000,000 3,400,000
£0,000,000 84,600,000
140,000,000 131,600,000
2.820,u00 2,160,000
3,600,000 3,600,000
5,500,000 6,265,000
4,000,000 3,775,000
4,500,000 4,350,000
8,820,000 6,820,000
3,150,000 3,180,000
Seo *Adminstration® -
2,655,000 2,485,000
3,000,000 2,360,000
3,000,000 2.580,000
81,716,000 5,800,000
73286000 218,870,330
40,008,600 42,570,000
26,000,000 23.000.000
14,020 800 14,020,000
EDUCATION, OEPT. OF
LEASE DRLIBATION 18.000 1248
REVENUE BUNIIS 18-2-16a
Issoe OTD 8B4 1,897,600 1,758,781
Issng OTD 868 600,000 648,750
Bettar Schon) Bolidiny Amandmant GENERA!, OELIRATIIN BONDS
ISSUE D7D 8N 78 CORSTTUTIN 80,000,000 8,000,000
EDUCATIGNAL BRDABCASTING AUTHORITY
LEASE QBLIBATIIN 1,800,000 1436818
an2.332 181,338
ERVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION, REPARTHENT OF
Ah Qmafity Board
Ervirenmental (oafity Baard LEASE QRLIGATION BA33 1388 &35
Pagp 28




Principal P Intewest Paid

4nm2

A2

Prinzipal Adfostmenty FNAL
tirgugh thrgugh Outstandioy  {Dofeassnee,  Adjosted Pricsipel  RUATURTTY ONTEREST PORPSE
6r30/02 6130102 orsome Extondioy. s1e] Ontstanding DATE BATE 0 DERT
2,212 26272 0PI A, Ok - Postal Sytemn
£8,876 9,861 587,175 687,176 111504 490% T vt 6187 Doctecds boeet
32084 1870 266,384 260,384  (B1604 a.00% T Xirt G180 Doctnchs zcrraaty instalied]
1918 1039 83,063 63059 O8nems 8.00% Yarmy Docacolor &7 [rrenty inctelied)

. : 414,497 414497 0128104 B.16% Twwo Skl (ftees Prossi & Giekioges [, proch
250,000 384,611 11,240,000 11280000 1101723 8.85% Fgpmced! Suruit Projest
833,333 73522 2,333,334 233,834 0813008 ¥arishls WX Spask Picy &l (VRA), ke, Pmjeet BAAEINE

1,200,000 114,780 2200000 2700000  0B/3004 5.00% BIRX Bpark Piog Mg RUISAL I Project Exz. 08

. . 84,600,000 84600000 (050148 750% Ditad Erapiies, loe. GEAB

. - 131,600,000 131,600,000 (50148 7.50% Ore] By, bt SBABZD)
232,000 23,840 1.828,000 1820000 (OBNS1D 8.37% Coerred Srpply. Ine.

. . 3,500,000 as00000 0720108 68.75% CmaEry Eogiomered Stasts
240,000 28,450 5,025,000 5,025,000 Variahls Sarith Serceas oz,

: - 3,775,000 3775000 OEDIAA Vetishls TIM aegoh 16

. . 4,360,000 4380000 1201116 Varzghls Rchberfte, .

140,000 210,630 8,780,000 6780000 1101720 7.05% Edgeasood Sl Pevjact. v, 99

. ' 3,160,000 3,160.000 8.75% Oty Py Saady - Ratrerfing

. . QBN 6.55% Cagitnd Parkey Baeagy
2.485,000 2485000 0201116 £.60% Tar Exztuats - Gaies A
2,330,000 2390000 0801116 Varkehls Crastel Lo Prodeety - 60
. 2,380,000 2350000 09M116 Verlahls Ceomtal Lo Protiets - 0B
345,487 85,800,000 BE500,000 @BUIA Valahis Toyea Motor Mamfacriog - E7A
1,622.810 218,870,330 218870330 OBRNOTOS Yatfahls Torpota boter Mantretrricg - (7B
312008 42,670,000 42670000  OB2A08 Yorriafilg Toyoma lotor Mannfaenziog - S8R
118,340 28,000,000 23000000 0ANIRE Varishis Storuesl Jackon Lake 2 - 20004
661,773 14,020,600 1402000 040130 Valabhis Stocmmal Lackzrs: Laks 8P - 20008
1,249 18 UBR30M02 7.08% Yelepiene Toicamal
8915 240 1,748,888 1,749.868 10702125 6.76% Cader Lukes ioe- 612, TB A
2871 8217 546,810 65010  tom2r (1151 Cotar Laioes Locge - &3, 0B
2,000,000 182,000 4,000,000 4,000,000 080104 6.86% Schood Conyimefion
23878 16,850 1,412,137 . 1412137 123104 5.50% Bafizary 600 Caplind St - Clorieston
14898 2417 166,497 - 168497 (026 5.468% Comruestors Syrnm
o Dl
m B 724 724 11/29/03 16.38% Tals2rutn Srstan



Wes! Virginia Stats Trozsrer's Office

Oarterfy Dabt Menepement Raport, Dabt iy Agenty - Unenfitsg Debt Lssmad
Orarter Ending Joms 30, 2002 Principal 4112
MEBT STATUTORY Drigtanl Notxtamfing through
ORBANIZATION OBLIGATIN AUTHORITY  Debt lssszoee 035512 BE0m2
FAIRMONT STATE COLLERE
LEASE ORLIBATIANS 6433 155,000 86,607
234,851 120,528 .
110,888 110,828
528214 828,214
GLENVILLE STATE COLIESE
LEASE OBLIBATION 503,126 380,229

HEALTH & HUMAN HESOURCES, EPT. OF
Barbers em Cosmatologists, Baard of

Behgvioral Health end Haslth Fagities, Bareat o
Gl Sugpurt Enforgement, Buresd for

Chfidren and FamiEes, Borean for

Dexd and Hard-ot-Hearty, Commmission far
Deeeniorante Disahlties Planing Goag]
Secretary. Offics ! the

Health Cam Antincity
Heatinyy Ald Deslers, Board of
Hunzan Rights Cormitsion

Human Servicas

Mftea Services, Boresn for
Mesicing, WV Board of

Narsing Homa Administratars Lisansing Bagrd

Poblit Haalth, Borean for
Rogistration for Saniteriers, Beard of
Wonrsm's Comnasion

Page 30




Principal Pl Interes Paid

4n02 4102 Prineipal Afjirsiments FINAL
tirough thramgh OQutgtanding  (Dsfomsomce,  Adjusted Prinsipsl  MATURITY NTEREST PORFEE
8R0I2 &30/ 602 Eetming, we) Cetstanding DATE RATE ity
6488 1870 8,011 . 88,011 G01/08 B.03% Computr Eqpipmem
51,682 842 34878 . 34578 080402 B.56% Compurar Expiammey
1,21 1811 17805 . 117805 101804 6827% Talepixtn Eqpmant
6,811 47 106,087 - 105,087 0402806 409% Cormputer Equiperect
29,219 2384 488,695 . 490,885 010106 275% Covpoaer Expipoent
11,821 4,080 348,608 . 348608 11008 4568% Ligatiog, batatiog & EVAC

(G Beewpinal Fiomery Aothanty)

Goa kefnriictration - Bnlifing Comml



West Virginta Stete Trossorer's Gifice

Crarterly Debt Management Repart, Qs by Agerey - Unamdtted Deit lssared
Quarter Ending Jims 30, 2002 Prinzigal a2
DEBT STATUTORY Original Ootstanding theowgh

QHGANIZATION OBLIBATION AUTHORTY  Debtissmmcs 0391702 81302
HIEHER EDUCATION CENTRAL OFFCE

EEVENUE BONDS .

[SSUE OTD 4{1/77 18128 30,860,000 3,176,000

IBSUE DD 8N/77 18128 51,700,000 6,538,000

[SSUE DTD 11182 188-108 101,505,000 70,766,000

ISSIIE BT 111182 168.108 40,828,000 27,400,000

BSUE BTD (316088 1881 5t om, 15,000,000 12,515,000

ISSUE OTD 1111874 18B-1 2L s, 12,810,000 11,880,000

[SSLUE DTD 1111978 188-1 et gan. 9,020,000 5,340,000

[SSUE UTO ENB8A 188-1 et. g2, 86,025,000 64,085,000

ISSUE OTD 671620004 188-1 et seq. 36,690,868 35,830,888

{SSUE DTD €18/20008 168-1 et seq. 9,380,000 9,076,000
HOSPITAL FNANCE AUTHORITY

AEVENUE BONDS

ISSUE DATED 12/1/85 102,800,000 42,400,000

ISSUE DATED 11/1/87 6,500,000 3,260,000

ISSUE DATED 131787 31,600,000 18,300,000

ISSUE DATED 7182 23,230,000 20,035,000

ISSAIE DATED 10182 4,770,000 3,555,000

ISSUE DATED 11183 16,000,000 16,000,000

Note: Issna wes advance refmded, Bonds

welll g cfled on Jem 1, 2003,

ISSLE DATED 811183 72,835,000 57,585,000

ISSUE DATED 311184 6,895,000 £,760,000

ESSUE DATED 5184 29,785,000 24,288,000

[SSUE DATED 7186 31,470,000 26,905,300

ISSUE DATED §j1 /45 13,420,000 54,630,000

[SSUE DATED 1211195 4,180,000 3,245,000

ISSUE DATED 121135 2,080,000 1,640,008

ISSUE DATER BN3M7 21,185,000 15,685,000

ISSUE DATED 11]147 9,808,600 2,385,000

IBSIIE DATED 117168 44,345,000 44,345,000

[SSUE DATED 31189 4,516,000 4,375,000

ISSUE DATED 3N 3210000 3,045,000

ESSUE DATED 121129 23,000,960 23,000,000

Page 32
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Pringipal Patd  [eterast Patd
41702 4N Principal Afjrmenis FIRAL
tiroogh thrangh Oustanfing  Mefeasance,  Afjosted Principsl  MATUHITY OTEREST PIRPIRE
Br30/2 8/30/02 630102 Axfoating, etn Oirestamding OATE RATE o et
1.080,000 85,260 2,088,000 2,085,000 0401104 5 88% FarSities Copsstrresion
3.010.000 280,753 6,576,000 6.575.000 - 0404 6.75% Faciitiss Coxstrretin
4765000 2088884 65,230,000 : 85,890,000 (0470112 6.81% Refuatieg = (ol Sya]
2,780,000 807,609 24,820,010 . 248X),000 0473TN2 5.57% Extroring fssom ok Bya]
570,000 340,918 11,845,000 11845000 0401186 B.61% Lrargfatrsnation Gente; Dibersbel nkemerhy]
235,000 289,481 11,845.000 11845000 0401727 B30% Faciftiey Corrstroction
180,000 3547 6,150,000 8180000 Q41127 6.30% Facies Controcton
gan,000 149,718 53,105,000 B3105000 040128 B.18% Vackary Projecty - WHU
. . 38,690,889 3aEE0.688  04/01/31 818% ¥arions Projects - WWU
160,000 261,569 B.885,000 8853000 041725 6.84% Mo Ui el Conter
42,400,000 L£410000 120126  VARIARLE RATE YRER Evoe Qeweoom Bands
oA Mt S, b
{1985 Bz & o F)
3,200,600 3,200,000 1000110 VARIABLE RATE £ Joswpis Poojest
‘Tatahle Rars Weekly Dviee]
18,300,000 18,300,000 101012 VARIARLF BATE 2. Mary Eospioal Project
Y220 Frare Woghty Dgrrart
20,035,000 20,035,000 01018 6.18% Wl Mad G Bfndiog bssem, 624
128418 3,555,000 3,665,000 1000114 710% Gaen, e, hind, (rEfcy Bring, 924
16,000,000 16,000,000 1201} et 868% GAME 1890 Sacies &
2,780,000 1,691,705 4,785,000 54,785,000 OBIOING 5.35% WO Rl e, $29 1993
5,760,000 5760000 030G 8R3% Falmamt Beoeal Bospitel. L,
24.288.000 24.285,000  01DI/18 6 X% Cane Erfingeen Egepltal, G
20,805,000 Z0E06,000 070120 120% Logan Seties 173
54,630,000 54,630,000 0BOI13 B563% AN, 554
123538 3,245,000 3245000 1VDI1G 7.63% Tears Yaiey Eaven, £, 08 Bt Fssow
62400 1,640,000 1640000 11016 763% Balegh My, Ba 08 B bt
417,601 192,775 16,247,499 16247408 OG0T BO0% Dot of Eipaith & Herman Berongeey Projats (Refrrfig]
80,078 2,385,000 2388,000 010108 5.50% Faimomnt Gevara sy, . swies 1897
1340000 1027884 43005000 43,006,000 OB Vartahte WD Hospial. e, Saies 1633
4.375.000 437,000 080118 885% Rakae Project 16653
3,045,000 3,046,000 (OR01/19 886% Rala'y Projety 10993 brefimafiog}
23,000,000 23000000 0103101 Yarlshis CAMD, [ 99



West Virginta State Tressorer's Offics

Uarterly Bein Menegerment Report, Dbt by Agenry - Uramfited Deht bssoed
Oerter Engng Jane 30, 2002 Prizia! 42
HERT STATUTORY Original Cutstending throngh
ORBARIZATION GRLIDATION AUTHORITY  Usbt lgsuanes 1zl 3173 ixuliz]
HOSPITAL FIRANCE AUTHORITY ISSUE DATED 121189 4,560,000 3,171,449
[contirmrad]
ISSUE DATED 12189 3,650,600 3,195,612
[SSUE RATED B1/004 93,225,000 61,480,000
ISSIE BATED 601/508 24,475,000 24,475,000
ISSUE DATED 801 72000 140000000 127,180,000
Summmerseils 200081 5,480,000
Braxton 200082 1,570,000
Gity Hospital ZOD161 4,876,000 .
Catref] Hrmington 200241 . 11,000,000
[SSUE DATED 61872000 4,515,385 3,694,687
ISSUE DATED 81172001 241297 2,241,300
ISSUE PATED 21 2002 4,805,957 4,826,842
VETERANS BONUS AMPDMERT CONSTITUTION
HOUSING MEVELOPRENT FUUND REVENUE BONDS
SINRLE-FAMD Y METO. REY. RONDS
ISSUE DTD 31152 SRS BCD e 118,616,000 £1,850,000
ISSUE DTD 8NE3 SRS A 3118 24,776,000 14,140,000
ISSUE ITD 1034 SRS AB 318 £0,000,600 39,160,000
[SSIE 070 9/16/84 SAS CD 3118 £0,000,800 37,365,000
EBSSUE OTD 311585 SRS A 18 25,000,000 23,310,000
ISSUE DTN 1/16/85 SRS AB 3118 60,000,000 35,476,000
ISSUE 07D 9112186 58S © 318 25,000,000 23,726,000
[SSUE OTD 276557 SRS AB 3. 60,000,000 35,116,000
ISSUE DTD 3Nf7 SRS 3118 49,040,000 48,040,000
ISSUE 1D 61527 SRS D 318 245,000,000 23,800,300
ISSUE DTD 21/23 SRS AR 3118 86,855,000 845,000
ISSUE ETD 817788 GRS E 3118 76,150,000 57,880,000
ESSUE OTD 2/10/89 SRS AB 18 50,000,000 48,886,000
ISSUE [1TD 2116700 SRS AB 3118 60,000,000 48,495,000
[SSUE 7D 873100 SRS € 3118 36,000,000 35,000,000
ISSIE OTD 2115/01 878 A8 3118 85,000,000 5,000,000
ISSUE DTD SNEM1 588 ¢ 318 50,400,000 50,000,000 .
ISSUE DTD 5/28/02 8RS A 118 25,000,000 . 25,000,000
Note: This adjratment represents astr. compormded) . gayebly IRSIE DTD BNANG2 SRS BL 18 40,034,764 40,034,754
ISSUE DTD E16/02 SRS DE a8 35,045,000 35,046,600
RULTHFAMI Y MATR. REV. BONDS
ISSUE OTD 121871 SES A 3118 12,165,000 £,160,000
ISSUE OTD 31102 SEREES A 3118 20,546,000 18,020,300
[SSUE OTD B/1/32 SERIES E 38 10,355,000 7.480,000
ISSUE OTD 4/7/23 SERIES A ns 18,800,400 16,825,000
ISSUE OTD 10[21/88 SRS £ 3118 2.235,000 1,835,000
ISSUE 7D 1242100 8BS D 318 7,500,000 6,825,000
[SSUE OTD 1/7/02 SRS 20010 9118 70,855,000 79,568,000

Pags 34




EE EN M E aBE T Ea e

Principal Peld  Inteyest Paid

42 anae Princigal Atjostmants FINAL
throngh throogh Qutstaming  (Defessamze,  Adjsted Primipal  MATURITY ONTEREST FIEPOSE
630102 arsam2 &rnm2 Enfupdfiny, #re) Outstamding OATE RATE {0F (et
88,854 45,168 3,082,584 3082684 1202108 6.75% Baattitey, b, G0
83,560 45,536 3,111,861 3,111,951 1221709 E.78% Egaliter lon. 628
91,480,000 81,480,000 0901730 B.84% CAMG Sarley TR
24,475,000 24,476,000  CB{O1/30 B75% Ousk Bl Bciey 2003
468,383 127.180,000 11,000,000 16,180,000 0801730 Varlahla WYL Pooind Loan Fiosachy) Progress, Soxdes 2000
. 21,130 5,480,000 5,480,000
155,000 7,803 1.816,000 1,816,000
. 18,688 4,875,000 4,878,000
13884 11,000,000 11,000,000
144,417 48,585 3,460,140 3450,140 (O8msmy 624% Faiqmar eneral & Flext xalth Coy
87.635 27818 2163674 2163614 0910108 pOI% V1 lied Cap
187.538 4,651 4,833,308 4638308 1p7 4 59% i) Getral - et Bapiral Lgasia
1020000 2183218 60,840,000 3,705,000 62235000 0601724 158% log’s Faidy Boxgey)
305,000 373,604 13,835,000 265,000 13,540,000 1101721 632% g Faryly Hoemicyy
160,000 1,078,608 38,010,000 420,000 3,690,000 111728 567% Slogs Fanily Eomig
450,000 1,200,207 38,885,000 840,000 802,000 (B0 /44% g Family Hortiy
. 763,403 23,310,000 580,000 2730000 11l B.65% £logis Fanily Borsing
1,185,000 848,139 34,280,000 240,000 34060000 OSDNZS 5.27% Slgia Fady By
. 740,220 23,725,800 495,000 B2/000 1101 B.24% Siogie Farzily Ronsiog
20000 1.019.888 35,196,000 165,000 36,030,000 OBOILT 6.83% Sigle Faccfy Blasig
. 1,325,668 48,040,000 . 40,040,000 110126 6.76% Sorgie Farsdy Fionsing
. 90,549 23,800,000 . Z38mem o2 6.78% &g Family Homig
mpoon 2,178,438 83,915,000 885,000 B3 20000 110132 625% Eirge Fanily Boreing
3,376,000 1,765,848 54,515,000 . L5000 1901108 810% Giogia Famify Fomsing
G16000 1,151,871 48,370,000 225,000 40145000 1101730 £00% Sloghs Facsidy Fomog
415,000 1,486,612 48,080,000 1,146,000 40885000 110131 o8t% Sogla Faity Eogicy)
. 1.080,000 36.000.G00 240,000 3780000 1101734 847% Slog's Faly Bl
1,706,833 65,000,000 150,000 B4.8EDO00  TVENI7 L31% Saogga Faily Eowsicy
1,810,688 0,100,000 . E0,000000 110132 5% Slogis Fady Earsig
. 25,000,000 . Z5000,000 1100 B.44% Siogle Faily Boshg
40,034,764 {16,526} 40,051,278 110137 5.55% Single Fannily Bgersirg
35,045,000 . 36,045,000 110115 KT:H 1 Sugie Fasuly Boasing
. 184,800 5,160,000 5160000 12n&N3 8.00% Rt} funidy Bomsig
175,000 819,021 17,848,000 17845000 OGI023 7.08% e ity Firecg
145,000 227,138 7.306,000 706000 O&D1/24 607% Mecith bacily Hoxmlyg
208 000 433,386 185,620,008 15620000 1101821 BE44% Mickt-femity Formsing
59,000 55,148 1.880.000 14880,000 t1Mn3 Bi0% Mot tariby Eiorrirg
276,000 228,704 6.880,000 6.850,000 (B0100 8 56% ot fuily Boosing
. 1323 978 70,685,000 JRESROND  11ONfE2 Kinit-tary i



Wost Virginta State Tressmer's Office

(herterty Dait Manegement Report, bt by Agenty - Unsudited Debt tssned
Crarter Erfing Jrme 30, 2002 Pringipal AR
DEBT STATUTORY Qrigizal Cutstanting through
ORGANIZATION OBLIZATION AUTHORITY _ Debt Issuance 03131402 613002
HIUSIYE TEVELOFAMENT FUND Short-tarm Intesim Financing &
Other Notes
ISSUE OTH 371512 SERIES & 3118 28,605,000 28,605,000 :
ISSUE 7D 3718/02 SERIES D 18 3,135,008 3,135,000 :
ISSILE 07O 6/17/02 SERTES 3118 26,805,500 . 26,808,000
[SSUE OTD 6N7/02 SERIES F N8 3,135,000 . 3,135,000
LABOR, BIVISION OF LEASE OBLIBATION A3 984,658 81,407
MARSHALL UNIVERSTTY
REVENUE BONTIS
ISSUE OTD 1/1/69 188-10-10 3,500,000 1,288,000
ISSUE DYD 6N/ 1823 45510000 48,810,000
LEASE OBLIAATIONS
1,900,000 1,644,008
275,000 85818
158,650 17,823
490,000 160,678
47,882 13873
3,000,000 2.851.801
2.622 2338
1731 10,740
221,210 182575
MARSHALL UNIVERSTTY BRATUATE CAL\FRF LEASE 0F1IRATION BA-33

4,100,000 3572047
3830470 3,140,730

NATURAL RESOURCES, DIVISION OF

LEASE OR{INATIONS 217 180,000 50,000
302,700 251,600
168,685 78223
78,625 28,925 .
68,800 - 66,000
1140 . 1,140
109,22 4472
659,140 50,357
138,800 128687
304,865 68,788
632,407 16,730
224139 20578
208,319 168,384 :
487,888 . 487,558
PARKWAYS, ECONOMIG OFVELOPMENT
AND TOURISM AUTHORITY REVENUE BONDS
ESSUE OTD (21643 17184 118,780,697 68,254,938
ISSLE 07D 12011014 17184 §,695.000 5,645,000
ISSYE DTD 12018 17184 5,200,000 6,200,000
ISSLUE 07D 20102 17167 44,205,000 44,205,000
PEIA LEASE QRLIBATION 6A33 63,118 ama




Piacipal Pail  Imtergst Paid
anm a2 Principal Adjpstmants FNAL
timsogh throngh (Qoistaniing  {Dsfastonce,  Adjused Priccipal  MATURITY ONYEREST PURPOSE
et BI30M2  GRom2 Befmring, et2.) Cutstafiny BATE L)y Or InRT,
ﬂ 28,505,000 104,568 . B 702 1.60% i Heerering
3,136.000 12.368 . TR ) Fiiiv] 1.60% (ot Frareing
- . 25,505,000 25,605,000 OSnMem2 1.70% It g
I 3.135,000 31365000 (09neR 1.70% lntrin Pt
b
81407 2336 1402 6.74% Ftwwy 8cals Trocks. Pzt kxict
. 1,245,000 1265000 G109 B.00% Tniwcsity Conter
ﬂ 1,148,823 48,810,000 48810000 GEOIAN 6.23% Bitskies Eiafl Coropies e citer prajeety
3287 49,320 1811147 161,17 07Ny 6.00% ML ool Starfimn Far. Stk
I - . 85,018 g5,818 1210103 B87% Bolkfin &f 6 Aws acd 20th
8,848 il 8917 8877 Pr2mz 8.12% Printing Presy & Warkxtazion
62,184 4,258 108,514 108614 412303 E30% Gumfirn At Tif
28N 24 11,3m2 1,302 o8Ol £.58% EPIG SOOCAICENDAT S000 Sstan:
I 18423 38,276 2846478 284647 (o128 5.50% A5 (hlo Ualiey Sentey
1,482 636 21,847 Q47 O8I0 1200% T Crmon (B50 Coplery
10568 312 9.684 8,884 (AR0D4 1200% Camn TR Coplar
l 19,382 8,168 183,213 163213 0AB0ME 1060% oy 8100 Cogler System
. - 3872047 3872047  UHOI17 587% Acwfemmie Brikting
I 40850 B 309987 JNEEA (20116 A57% ey ki Bk
: 50,000 B0O00  O0BDI03 o Interest Bate Laef Atrksition
130,800 130,800 130800 120103 Mo lnterext Rats Lt ket
: 78,248 i R i< Ro Interest Rats Lo Atquisifion
0,52 20825 OEMA2 Mo Inerest Bats Lot Atgshion
&6,000 65,000 @Bnam2 o Interest Rate Land deqricifion
I 1,140 1140 O7An2 N Interest Bato Lt Atz
4412 7 - - O5EAm2 B.44% idriPals Tedecom
37673 668 12.884 12634 0710102 B801% Parks - Gz skt Frpigapannt
I 7.7143 160 5,224 524 [aRL02 B.75% Pates « Taleritvns Systvm
72384 BB2 34372 83N 120402 6655 Pay Bty
15,730 & . T 1y 31174 5.57% Pack Yebics
62,048 6307 368.630 J08.530 0174 B.28% Ly Endorramant ebicies
| 12,284 1,842 154.020 164,080 (O5M1E06 4 64% Mz, vy g, Qo toorse maintananes
18,701 3443 488,857 463887 (0AI0BI0G 425% Radicies
l 3,630,000 810,713 62,634,858 62554838 (4Men8 5.81% Betening Lo
310,000 8,424 5,385,000 5385000 OsUtNa B54% Capurto (Caget Refonfeg oo
- 72218 6,800,000 800,000 OEOII0 601% Capmrton Cotar Exparcsions
I 2,286,000 B74.050 41,850,000 A186D.000 CBMTENS 463% Bwfrxfing =t
3418 3818 o501 6.90% Copiet



West Virginda State Treasurer's Offics

Quzrierly Debt Mauagament Repart, Dairt by Agancy - Usendited Dbt {ssmed
Qmarter Emfiry Jme 30, 2002 Pringipt ane
[112:14 STATUTORY Original Outstending throogh
CRBANZATION OBUBATION AUTHORSTY  Deint Issmomcy 0331102 GR002
PUBLIC ENERRY AUTHORITY REVEMIE RONDS
ISSIE DT 81789 BD-1 80,000,000 £0.000.000
ISSUE OT0 10280 GO0-1 40,000,000 30,560,000
RALL AUTHORITY, WY REVENUE BOND 2218 4,000,000 2,166,000
RERIONAL JAIL AUTHORITY
SCHODL Bt NG AUTHDRITY REVENLE BONLS (with apprepriated delrt swreize from the Beners! Revenms Fund)
ISSUE TR N 200 188D 103,180.000 11,815,000
ISSUE DTD 8130824 1840 28,076,000 22,386,000
ISSUE DTD BRUNZB 18-80 32,576,000 31,485,000
ISSUE OTD 2/1/874 1880 130,885,000 127,800
ISSUE OTD /1978 184D 106,085,000 103,000,000
LOTTERY REVENLIE BONOS
ISSUE BTD 1111004 1880 135,500,000 48,155,000
SO WASTE MARAREMENT HOARD REVENLE BONDS
ISSUE DTD BN /30 SFRIES € 2.3 3218000 2.630,000
SUUTHERN WY COMMLINITY & TECHMICAL CIOLLERE
| EASE ORHLIBATION
230416 168,361
SUPREME COURT OF APPEALS LEASE (ELIBATION 65,468 2,642
TAX & REVERUE. DEPT. OF LEASE DELIBATIONS 1,407.12 170,721
16,239 9,413
420404 364,253
139,829 123,049
TUURISM, DIVISIGN OF LEASE DELIBATIONS 123,872 28,1
TRARSPORTATION, OEPT. OF GENERAL BLIBATION BONDS
BETTER HIBHWAYS AMERIIMENT
ISSUE OTD 61477 CORSTITOTION 50,000,000 2,000,400
ISSUE OTD 611178 CONSTYIUTION 50,000,000 4,000,000
ISSIIE DTO 8Ni78 CONSTUTION 50,000,000 £,000,0003
[SSUE OTD 71182 CORSTITUTION 59,760,000 12,650,000
SAFE RDAD AMERDMENT
ISSAIE DTD N A CORSTITUTION 220,000,600 204,080,000
ISSUE DTD 71894 CORSTITUTION 110,060,000 108,326,000
ISSUE [ITD 7N/00A CORSTITUTIN 110,000,000 110,000,600
ISSUE OTD 711014 CONSTITUTION 110,000,000 110,000,000
REVENUE BONDS
HUSTINOTIR TOLL BHIDEE
ISSUE DTD 11/EE 1717 18,600,000 2.285,0U00

Pultlic Port Anthority




Pringipal Paid  Lnterest Paid
4nm2 a2 Primcipal Adjoytments FIRAL
timengh tovngh Oustonding  (Delpasenws,  Adjosted Prineipal  MATURITY DATEREST PURPOSE
830/02 il 6130702 Befying, e Quistanging DATE wATE 0 DEBT_
80,000,000 80000000 01IN? Varighin Yo Fizkcs Coal Mists Prsetsiont
30,860,000 30860000 0101708 6.50% Yo Fizance toal Masts Pumerpiant
75,000 39,555 2,155,000 265000 Q70107 B.88% Sontrh Bt Valley Habwad
. 188,377 11,815,001 . 11816000 O8O0 B.54% Bzl Gantortin f Mamsmcs
133,750 7881 22,395,000 21,860,000 535,000 B.66% Getoal Constrastiog aar Blaictenage
42,500 465,289 31,495,000 31495000 (UHNS E3% Eatimefig lsss
228,750 1,782,468 127,600,000 127,800,000 6.55% Refonding kssom
1650,000 1346478 103,000,600 103,000,000 G721 B47% Ryl les
1,518,500 281,459 48,155,010 42,165,000 070104 5.97% Sl Costroztinn s Maitmaney
2.530,000 2530,000 080116 13% Sofd Wasty isprosal By Boedfs
fLoxn Progreny
128M 585 178,580 1768650 1111404 106% Exptpment ez ICH elzsmmmom
480 B82 2484 24944 (973003 a.78% Koal (g Sowcc Sogies
72529 1818 88,102 98,192 10002 .87% hrse-abied Pxtrittmes Processing Systom (LR
BOB 112 8,608 86508 12314 4.90% Col Copler Q0E
20015 3,881 344,248 344,248 (50908 447% WClae Sersr O (U2
6.463 1388 116,588 1g588 (3008 A 53% Rai [y Srmcage 01 0078
11 28,111 030102 7.10% Taltgivam Systata
2,600,000 52,500 . - Emm2 6.08% Highoey Constrocsion
2,000,000 114,000 2,000,000 2000000 OB01/03 5.68% Eghaey Consrtion
2,000,000 182,000 4,000,900 4000000 (S04 585% Exjtorsy Coparmriion
- 12,680,000 12660000 Q20148 §54% rieriiog soe
.« 501648 204,080,000 04080000 ORI A87% Higtecay Conyrmomtion
1306000 2852908 105,020,000 106,020,000 817 8.26% Higtoety Corstrefion
- 31448 110,800,000 110,000,000 OBONEE 6.84% Higtaray Cocstrontion
8220000 2813353 107,780,000 101,780,000 QBOINI A30% Higherzy Comstrrmtion
2205000 2.265,000 [ipfiptii:] UNGIDWH “Tal Rrisge Bocrtrmetio
o Dt Begoead

Paga 30



Wesst Virpiniz Stata Treasorer's Office

(uerterty Dot Mensyemant Repart, Bat by Agency - Unamditsd Dedt bssued
Ouartar Ending Jomto 30, 2062 Prinzipal a2
DEET STATUTORY Ortginal Outstanding thromgh
DRBANZATION CBLBATIN AUTHORTTY  Debtlssmepes 0331702 GrROM2
WATER DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
REVENUIE BONDS
ESSUE 17TD 8/01/91A 21 14,860,000 480,000
ISSUE OTD 318/834.0 2261 68,840,600 62,160,000
ISSUE DTD 3/16A28-0 2e1 16,120,000 17,850,000
ISSUE ITD 771534 201 83,755,000 28,850,000
IBSUE OTD 8N&iH4a 261 11,176,000 5,365,000
[SSUE OTD 1211854 2201 74,165,000 22,390,000
ISSUE OTD 12715958 261 13,428,000 12,785,000
ISSUE DTD 611894 221 41,475,000 40,685,000
ESSUE OT0 11opA 2251 22,165,000 21,645,000
ESSIIE OTD 211/008 Ze1 10,805,000 10,806,000
ISSUE OTD 1/1/02A 2261 8,650,000 8,660,000
WEST LIBERTY STATE COLLERE REVENUE
18SUE DTH 1171/87 16B-10-10 600,000 120,000
LEASE THLIGATIONS
42577 12018
8,680 1830
2,488,574 1842670
WV INFRASTRUCTURE & JOBS BEVELOPMENT COUNCL
GENFRAL ORLIBATION RONDS
SEUE DTD 4N /Ba 3-168 35,300,000 36,300,000
ISSUIE 7D 4/1/86h 31148 14,700,000 13,880,400
ISSUE DTD 41 86 31158 10,900,000 8.260,000
IBSUE DTD 12717284 31168 0,010,000 47,805,000
ISSUE BTD 1211888 31-168 7,000,000 4,850,000
ISSUE OTD 27128 31168 63,000,900 658,350,000
ISSUE 07D 213/280 31188 10,000,000 9,325,000
ISSUE DTD 271188 31158 14,000,000 11,000,000
[SSUE DTD 51/%a 3-168 69,683,810 69,633910
ISSUE IDTD 571585 168 7,300,000 7,300,000
ESSYE DTD 6N /2Hs 31168 14,000,000 14,060,060
REVENLUE EONDS
ISSUE DTD 10/1/008 16a 45,000,000 45,000,000
WY NETWORK FOR EDUCATHINAL TELELOMPUTING
LEASE OBLIBATIONS 168,350 26,004
111,458 39,280
48,065 43,802 .
1070.712 . 107,712
WV STATE COLLEGE
REVENUE BONTS
3,471,863 3,277,597
WV STATE POLICE
LEASE OBLIRATIINS EA3-9 16,580 2.00%
144,000 110,400
2,485 ant
83,787 Za.om2
Pays 40




mr S A NN B W BN

anp2 Principal

Addjrstments FHAL
timeugh tirough Curtatening Msfassenca,  Adjusted Principal  MATURITY INTEHEST PIRPDSE
8ranm2 GR0A2 83002 Refmding, o] Ootatanding DATE RATE Of [
16,830 450,000 450,000 - 1101184 1.25% Lomn Progrem ]
1732204 §2,160,000 . E.180000 1OUA 688% Rrtond cariary B, 624, 295, 403 s Y14 bt
508,691 17,850,000 17,660,000 11/01/33 6.88% Lt Prograrza
780,736 28,550,000 AER00M 128 6.50% To ek & oot of TRABA oy
162.093 5,385,000 63865000 11Nz24 BEM% Lea Program i
603,820 22,390,000 23800 110133 6.55% Rk wasious 834 658, 802, 1A and 044 tonds
34,149 12,795,000 12,766,000 110135 6.43% 1om Program I
LO30.874 4(1.565,000 40666000 110139 BZ3% Loan Program &
- 21,845,000 21848000 0701739 B34% Lo P T
. 10,805,000 10,906,000 07701140 8.765% Lom Prograc
126,204 8,850,000 9,660,000 1101726 A4.78% Enfond 614 Borefy
120,000 a0 11007 A00% Suzxien ok 7B
12916 12818  12/18[02 4 80% yuaboft Gat Ushy
1830 1830 CAGDO2 65.15% Toxalill b iy mith Kistaboks Uit
1,942,678 1842679 0NN 685% He
1.043.463 35,300,000 6300000 1D £.88% lafzstzprtrry & Erporamin foraplopent
404,655 13,680,000 13,820,000 110116 6.85% Infrastrozee & Esooonic Demdopment
01078 8.250,000 8250000 1181M 7.05% Inavtroctozs  Ectongic Devioprest
1324872 47,906,000 47806000 11701728 B.55% Tafrastoctery & Exonenie: Oepriopmen
160,851 4,650,000 4,650,000 10 £56% Infioxstrore 8 Exotris Dewopomt
1,704,480 66,350,000 EB.SED000 1101726 611% Infswstrocture & Exanouic Desicpment
238,785 8,326,000 §3%000 VN7 8.16% Intrrtrrery & Bt Chsphopment
343,813 11,000,000 1000000 1101M1 8.30% Inttastrncine & Exotemic Dyssiopmeat
. 69,683,810 G9.B33810 110128 528% ity & Ecterrio Owsalopoest
188,008 7,300,000 2300000 1101022 R12% Infrxstrztres & Eooneic Dewopment
470,853 14,000,000 1400000 118108 6.65% Enfrastrovstrry & Exontapi; Deyeloprmst
1,234,769 45,000,000 465000000 10/1/38 B81% tntoraocimy & Exporein edopoent
14,968 N 10,088 10088 OBIOAID2 E.60% Comrmkratiat cpgrads {muen & foall
18,362 1,131 19,918 15818  10DAi02 BI6% TS0 Evirraraaal emegery
1873 1,338 41529 415 %3008 1280% Kk Gorpiecs
287 368 104,880 104800 (0BO7IO6 389m% EP Uipgrade {ctepoter sqeipment]
3.277.587 AIes (90N B.33% Exwraion of Docmiineies
1,143 1 BoY  OEEIOZ 0.15% Etfing Exqoiprmt
1,800 108,600 100,600 0781117 0.00% Dwtachmet Oice
: . am 3N oeRomn 1.50% MaZioy Equipesat
751 %3 20,241 20221 (228104 457% Telagirme Eqeigront

Fagadl



West Virginia State Treasurer's Offies
(ueergprty Debrt Management Renory, Oght by Agenty - Unamrited

(Ooarts Ending Jone 30, 2002 Principal
DERY STATUTORY {iriginal Cutstamlng
ORGANIZATIIN OBLIGATION AUTHORITY bt Isansmes 1jxpfiivg
WV STATE POLICE 384783 Zmm
35,673 20,821
21,085 184924
38,898 .
VETERARS BONUS AMERTILENT CORTHTUTIN
XOHEAN BONITS AMENIIMENT CORSTITUTICN
VIETNAM BONUS AMFRTILEET CONBTITUTION
WV UNIVERSITY
REVERIE BONDS
Tt 858,176 adjrstoreny represents the prembum paid ot the e 1SSUE DD 5D 18-23-18 15,025,000 12,160,000
the bonds wrs cafled. ISSUE UTD 10f3I67A 13,710,000 11,836,000
ISSUE DTD 100578 10,735,000 10,735,000
STUNENT UNIQN 12N @74 3.000.000 2,315,000
STUTENT UNION 1271878 35,000,000 33,000,000
ATHL, FAS. 12111874 3280000 2,740,000
ATHL FAC. 12NR78 4,250,000 4,250,000
LEASE (BLIBATIONS
703809 19,554 1,187
104224 88,721 7428
108445 43,888 8,830
163ZRR207928 60,000 212848
97,595 ki
3007853 83,054 37837
207684 28238 17,731
S0000903 60,166 13,687
B0ON2327 14,562 4820
BO00BG48 84173 E0.67
BOA0EZ63 0,695 16.883
BO00ZIT2 110,843 42,448
H0001 707 139,162 40,022
80007330 16,300 10,300
BO0NR287 348273 289,282
B00N8817 11,208 7,858
SO008080 69,877 58,288
50008081 70514 88,820
Un1 - Fingnce 3,568,265 3,295,602
BI011612 18,760 18,692
122433 10,791 3428
8001165501 4133787 3,808,081
8001165602 2,309,807 1,820,858
fUD14602 16,620 .
60014787 32,078
WIVU AT PARKERSBURR
LEASE DRLIBATION BA33 580,000 2472
Page 42
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839,888

1620




Pringipal Pald interest Pati

4nin2

anmz

aN BN = =m U Em e

Principal Adfostmeors FINAL
throogh throogh OCmstanfing  (Dsfeosance,  Adjosted Priceipel  MATURITY BITEREST PORPUSE
§r3m2 §/30/02 Br30m2 Retding, stz Ootstemnllng ~~~ DATE BATE OF REST
17.821 5,462 260,780 280,730 (OS5 8.00% Trieptone Eqeioment
2030 683 27,71 27,781 080G 8.00% Telepiew Equiamem
2,088 43 14829 14828 2144 1.13% Tedepiws Equimen
2338 . B16.6% 816685 Ot L00% Wi, Dttt
12,208,175 348,168 {82,170 {88,178) - OBRON7 Verlshie Doztory B Boods
856,000 288,889 11,280,000 11,220,000 O5017 510% Domtory Retaati Eteeos Bonts Saiey &
. 288,376 10,736,000 10,735,000 (OBMN[2 5.10% Deemitry Experr Bty Saries B
180,000 83,346 2.125,0m0 2128000 (OO 616% St Uty Rawmirm Befcrafing Boceis Sees A
220,000 842,188 37,700,000 280000 (EMET g18% e Uriem Repperny Bty Giries 3
140,000 68,2356 2 EOD,000 26800000 (GGG B17% A Fas. Bvwezon fivtting Bondy Seiey &
- 106,250 4,250,600 4260000 050127 B1T% Aot Fae, Bemeorm Bouy Garies B
1.187 17 ] T 1111117 8805 Konica 7060
35/ m 3,752 372 10nen2 8.29% K 61008
2385 19 7450 7480 0303 a.00% Ty 0% 285 g Copiar
69,154 5,584 143,784 143,784 (BZBM3 524% Sooete Ediiog Srste
8,624 1 1,633 1,883 10116002 578% Etan; Tty Lagrop PRy
8416 483 nxn 3,12 g7 648% Locwd Tach Pinos Syrtmm
1.238 448 16,493 16,493 041405 10.90% Diatapfony
4,472 294 8215 8216 1201102 a.00% K1 5480
1,280 88 3.540 3640 20109 8.006% Ko §54Ees
2784 15818 47,837 47887 11/30/0% 12.20% Dl Searymr & Printer
2,763 14,000 14080 (80803 10.50% S PriotwPocessx
8,545 G606 32.8m 2801 o4ntma 816% Dell Coprtsrs
11,83 2 28,128 2129 0131103 85% Plota blars Spucrotaster
1340 146 8,880 8880 013104 E83% Ca fmagy Brwr
14,340 6,680 274842 24842 (022800 8.00% s Prize boxicde
883 257 7.078 0% 040104 13.42% Teshiba Copiar
044 1,148 B5,246 §5.245 033108 2.00% Xeey Digiral Cogler
3072 1168 65,748 65,748 (373108 800% Kawcy Digicad Capine
9,748 53,063 3,208,848 205848  OB21/09 5% Attietis Stoeyhoan] & Caplral Prerts
x| 10 18,761 16,781 OENGO4 289% Furd Winfstar kit
.| 25 2503 2Oius A% Cara gt Copier
111,700 42,308 3,684,381 3694331 (0772608 4.45% Capltal Projezt
188,852 18,118 1,634,134 183,134 O7i26m4 4.12% [3M Dt Proxcarsing Eqrigrmnt
- : 16620 16620 oamMs 1128% Satrawy E500
1300 B0e 31.628 31.628  (Esmr 150% Kooz Digital Copier
9,639 4,834 281,783 281,763 (G008 A5T% Beiing (iey1



West Virginta Stato Trazsmer's Office

mwmmmmmmnmmngm-uﬂw Ceit Issred
Onarter Ending Jums 30, 2002 Prineipal a2
UERYT STATUTURY Qriginal Ootatereding through
ORANIZATION OELIGATION AUTHDRMTY  Dabt asornes 0313102 BREOM2
WVU - stitats of Testanlogy
LEASE OBURATIONS PO 80005 11,607 4,608
PO BI003 78,78 64,688
85,000 &5,000

Coltinet on Chifdren and Famifies
Cited Tecimalegy Offise
Exonomic Oppartusity, Offics of
Raral Dgwalomment Comed]
GRIEVANCE BDARD, FDUCATION & STATE EMPLOYEES
COMMISSION

B541.875,009 4634088733 147,083,238




Printipal Pald  [oterest Paid
anu2 Eiytird Principal Adjrstmants FNAL
thremph through Cotstamiing Defeasance,  Adjusted Principal  MATURITY INTEREST FURPOSE
83002 630102 8302 Bafmdog oto) _ Qustatarifg HATE EATE o met
1431 118 3574 3574 (U103 11.01% Uigltal doglleatoy
2,408 599 52,538 82580  0BM1/05 &50% Dientsd choiey & Syl etk
6,153 2084 78,847 70847 143104 G00% Propexty lovatad &t 321 Second Avzana
106978,073 70841302  4,735,843,798 60,448918  4.6R9,334.480



Vizst Virpinia Stete Tramrer's Gffice
Uwerterly Defrt Menegemant Report, Detit by Agency - Useudhad
Crarter Ending Jome 30, 2002

(BRBANIZATION [BURATIDN

Principal

Dbt faged
412

STATUTURY Original Cutatantieg Wretgh

AUTHORTTY  Dain baymanca Banm
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Joint Committee on Government and Finance

August 2002

Department of Health and Human Resources

MEDICAID BUDGET PROJECTIONS



I 2bny

WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
MEDICAID CASH REPORT

[ sFy 2003 | ACTUALS PROJECTED TOTAL
07/01/02 07/01/02
THRU THRU SFY 2003
REVENUE SOURCES 06/30/03 06/30/03
BEG. BAL. 7/01/01 $0 $2,700,093 $2,700,003
MATCHING FUNDS
GENERAL REVENUE 0 173,143,185 173,143,105
LOTTERY - WAIVER 0 12,550,000 12,550,000
LOTTERY - TRANSFER 0 10,300,000 10,300,000
TRUST FUND APPROPRIATION 0 37,767,526 37,767,526
TRUST FUND BACKLOG 0 0 0
PROVIDER TAX 0 145,800,000 145,800,000
MCH TRANSFER 0 1,500,000 1,500,000
OTHER FUNDS 0 2,100,000 2,100,000
TOTAL MATCHING FUNDS 0 385,860,814 385,850,814
FEDERAL FUNDS 0 1,163,507,307 1,163,507,397
TOTAL REVENUE SOURCES i $0] [$1,540,368212] [ $1,549,388212
TOTAL EXPENDITURES: '
PROVIDER PAYMENTS K 0| [$1,737342202] [ $1,737.342,992 |
SUB - TOTAL [_($187,974,080.00)]
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 06/30/02 [ (sa,szo.«soe.oojﬂ
BALANCE [[_($196,294,485.00)|
16-Aug-02
10:48:55 AM
YALOTUS\MEDZOOMSUMMARY



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES

MONTHLY FINANCIAL SUMMARY
STATE FISCAL YEAR 2002-2003
CATEGORY OF EXPENDITURES ACTUALS ESTIMATE
SFY 2002 SFY 2003

INPATIENT HOSPITALS $144,757,167 $187,891,976
MENTAL HEALTH HOSPITALS $33,302,649 31,448,296
OUTPATIENT HOSPITALS $79,491,173 85,148,758
CLINICS $14,048,061 14,477 475
PHYSICIANS $123,338,895 132,661,177
LABS $8,028,507 6,148,438
DRUGS $280,668,500 327,636,965
OTHER PRACTITIONERS $15,092,655 16,168,613

DENTIST $29,186,876 32,958,828

NURSING HOMES $300,920,127 315,318,503

GROUP HOMES $44,.931,289 48,224,576
OTHER CARE $116,041,109 111,585,605
EPSDT $4,202,325 4,300,484
MEDICARE BUY-IN $43,074,892 42,931,501

FAMILY PLANNING $1,895,522 1,000,137
HOME HEALTH $23,089,891 22,720,678
RURAL HEALTH $26,207,854 26,241,472
HOME & COMMUNITY - AGED/DISABLED $50,151,388 50,668,857
HOME & COMMUNITY - MR/DD. $119,624,111 141,514,196
PERSONAL CARE $21,620,642 32,705,365
HOSPICE $1,430,813 2,603,836
TARGETED CASE MANAGEMENT $9,539,635 12,371,066
MANAGED CARE $65,321,827 67,689,354
SUB-TOTAL $1,554,030,448 1,714,506,155
LESS: DRUG REBATES (351,342,485) (53,052,739)
DSH PAYMENTS PRIVATE INSTITUTIONS $61,135,804 52,862,327
DSH PAYMENTS STATE INSTITUTIONS 27,752,739 23,026,549

TOTAL

|

$1,691,576,505 |

$1,737,342,292 |

Notes: This report is based on estimates of approved claims to be received during the year.

Inpatient Hospital eétlmate includes an Increase of 31 million resuiting from the
transfer of 6 million from PELA and an additienal 1.7 million appropriation for

hospital safty net services.

08/16/2002

JULY2003.123
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Original and Restated [HNR
Jun-01 Jul0l Aug-01 Sep-01 Oct-01 Nov-01 Des0L T2 Feb0z  Mar02 Apr02 May-02 Ten02 Tal02
Original IBNR
NonMedicare Medical 29,140,000| 36,770,000 36960,000  38800,000 40,800,000 41,050,000 41,400,000 40,280,000 38,610,000 36,500,000 41,300,000 40,850,000 39,900,000 41,170,000
IMedicare Medical 9,810,000] 9,110,000 8230,000  7270,00¢ 7,400,000 6900000 7900000 7920000 7,350,000 6,820,000 6,760,000 6,330,000 7,090,000 7,740,000
onMedicare Drogs 2,380,000| 1,400,000 1,360, 910,000 850,000 1,400,000 2,000,000 2,120,000 3,120,000 . 280,000 2,360,000 730, 2,550,000 1,730,000
Medicare Drogs 1250000 950,000 720,000 700,000 470,000 1200000  1250,000 1,190,000 1,840,000 150,000 1,410,000 560,000 1320000 1,110,000
Total Original IBNR 42,580,000 43230,000 47,270,000 47,680,000 49,520,000 - $0,550,000 52,550,000 51,510,000 50,920,000 43,750,000 51,830,000 48,970,000 50,860,000 51,750,000
Paid through 06-30-2002 49,055,183] 49,132,646 44249987 46,019,197 AT.6T.224 45827531 49,697,683 50,963,205 49,447,551 39,807,383 37504570 29,821,876 19,944,789
{Rematoing mENR 442,133]  s3s6%2 688,403 STIS81 1223407 1665795 2270999 3397524 4934529  7,338941 11266602 1799940 29,715,083
| (ustng 6 Month fuctors) .
{Resated IBNR 49,497,316] 49,668,328 44538389 46897178 48902631 47,493,327  S1977632 54360729 54382080 47146323  4877LITZ 47821216 49,659,872
{Change 6917316 1,438,328 -233L,611 IRER 617369 3,056,673 572318 2850729 3462080 3396323 3,058,828  -1,148784  -1,200,128
16.2% 2.0% -4.9% -1.6% -1.3% -6.0% -LI% £.5% £8% 7.8% -£.9% -2.3% -2.4%
Tua-01 Jul-01 Ang-01 Sep-01 Oct-01 Now0] Dec-01 Tan-02 Feb 02 Mar-02 Apr-02 May-02 Ton-02 Tal02|
Restated TBNR
onMedicaro Madical 39,259,839 39959,649 37,168949 38,752,651 10,698983 30317245 43739363 44541303 43984732 38417934 39923940 38652170 38910165
{Medicare Meical 7004524] 6891995 625,155 6554361 7228055 6796267 7368481 84998  S454578 7,438,604 7,453,048 6750826  6,395923
NonMedicare Drugs 2,072,245 1,697,823 1,039,160 389,450 1249904 461,153 560730  ST9,669 904171 707957 899,052 1539907 2,542,008
{Medioare Drogs 1,160,708| 1,118862  $08,124 700,717 725,698 918,662 09,1090 TS 99859 581,828 495,131 878,313 1,314,780
' 49.497.316 49,663,328 44933389 46,897,178 48902631 47,493,327 SLOTT682 54,360,729 54382080 47146323  48,71LI72 47821216 49,659,872
| 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0
.[i;l I
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